
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         February 8, 2021 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – FEBRUARY 8, 2021 

 
BOS Board Room                Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
The Russell County Board of Supervisors Meetings will be held pursuant to the Russell County Emergency Ordinance of April 6, 2020 and 
amended on September 8, 2020 to allow for the Continuity of Government Operations During the Pandemic, including Altering the Process for 
Conducting Public Meetings; Restricting the Use of Public Buildings or Facilities; Providing Additional Powers to the Director of Emergency 
Management to Incur Costs, Waive Procedures, and Take Other Temporary Actions; and Suspending Deadlines and Procedures.  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal – Contractual & Personnel Matters 
(SCHEDULED ONE HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Chairperson  
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  First Amendment Sanctuary Resolution……………………………………………B-1 
 

2. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………B-2 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of January 4, 2021          

  
3. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-3 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         February 8, 2021 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 
CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS………………………………………..C-1 
 

1. RC Courthouse Interim Agreement  
 

2. PSA Rural Development (R&D) Capacity Agreement 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. Virginia Telecommunication Initiative (VATI) Grant……………………………….D-1 
 

2. VRA Energy Conservation Revenue Bond (VirginiaSAVES Program)………...D-2 
 

3. VDOT Rte. 678 (Moll Creek) ICAM Permit Application…………………………….D-3 
 

4. State and Local Economic Interests and Financial Disclosure Statements….D-4 
 

5. Fiscal Year 21/22 Budget Meeting Schedule………….………………….………...D-5 
 

REQUESTS 
  

6. Belfast Waterline Extension Project, Phase III Notice…………………………….D-6 
 

7. Dante Regional Sewer Line Extension Project Application……………………...D-7 
 

8. RC Sheriff Department Fleet Enterprise Proposal………………………………...D-8 
 

9. VDOT Secondary Highway Six-Year Plan & Construction List.…………………D-9 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………E 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….F 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... G 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….I 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         February 8, 2021 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..J 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………K 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….L 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...M 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….N 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..O 
• RC Disposal……………………………………………………………………………….P   

 



CLOSED SESSION 
 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal Matters pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3711(A)(1)(7)(8) – Legal Discussions concerning Personnel Matters and RC 
Courthouse Interim Agreement. 

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace - 

Lou Ann Wallace - 

Carl Rhea - 

Steve Breeding - 

David Eaton - 

Rebecca Dye - 

Oris Christian - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     



 FIRST AMENDMENT SANCTUARY RESOLUTION  
OF RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
WHEREAS, the Constitution of Virginia Article 1, Section 1 states, “That all men are by nature 
equally free and independent and have certain inherent rights, of which, when they enter into a 
state of society, they cannot, by any compact, deprive or divest their posterity; namely, the 
enjoyment of life and liberty, with the means of acquiring and possessing property, and pursuing 
and obtaining happiness and safety;” and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Constitution of Virginia Article 1 section 12 states, “That the freedoms of speech 
and of the press are among the great bulwarks of liberty, and can never be restrained except by 
despotic governments; that any citizen may freely speak, write, and publish his sentiments on all 
subjects, being responsible for the abuse of that right; that the General Assembly shall not pass 
any law abridging the freedom of speech or of the press, nor the right of the people peaceably 
to assemble, and to petition the government for the redress of grievances;” and, 
 
WHEREAS, Governor Northam, through an unlegislated order, is prohibiting the gathering of 
more than 10 citizens at a single time; and, 
 
WHEREAS the opinion of the Russell County Board of Supervisors is this order violates the 
Constitution of Virginia Article 1, sections 1 and 12; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors disagrees that  the Governor’s order complies 
with the requirements of the Constitution of Virginia, more specifically, Article 1 section 2 which 
states, “That all power is vested in, and consequently derived from, the people, that magistrates 
are their trustees and servants, and at all times amenable to them;” and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors wishes to express its deep commitment to 
the freedoms enumerated in the Bill of Rights; including the rights of all citizens of Russell County 
to peaceably assemble and to engage in commerce for the financial support of themselves and 
their families, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors wishes to express opposition to any order or 
law that would unconstitutionally restrict the rights of the citizens of Russell County, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Russell County Board of Supervisors wishes to express its intent to stand as a 
Sanctuary County for the Bill of Rights and the First Amendment; and to oppose, within the limits 
of the Constitutions of the United States and the Commonwealth of Virginia, any efforts to 
unconstitutionally restrict such rights, and to use such legal means at its disposal to protect the 
rights of the citizens of Russell County to freely exercise their religion; to peaceable assemble; to 
freely engage in commerce; to free movement of persons; and any other individual liberty 
recognized as belonging to the People.  
 
 



  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia:  
 

1. The Russell County Board of Supervisors hereby declares Russell County, Virginia, as a 
“First Amendment Sanctuary” and expresses its intent to uphold the First Amendment 
and other clearly established rights of the People of Russell County, Virginia. 

2. The Russell County Board of Supervisors hereby expresses its intent that no Russell 
County funds will be used to violate the First Amendment and other clearly established 
rights of the People of Russell County. 

3. The Russell County Board of Supervisors hereby expresses its intent to pursue all legal 
avenues to protect the First Amendment and other clearly established rights of the People 
of Russell County.  

4. The Russell County Board of Supervisors supports local law enforcement who support the 
clearly established rights of the People, and pledge to work in conjunction with the 
Sherriff to pursue all legal avenues to ensure the First Amendment and other clearly 
established rights of the People of Russell County are protected and preserved. 
 
 
CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 
The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Russell, Virginia 
hereby certifies that the Resolution set forth above was adopted during an open meeting 
on January 4, 2021, by the Board of Supervisors with the following votes: 
 
Aye: 
 
 
 
 
Nay: 
 
 
Signed this _____ day of_____________, 2021. 
 
By: ______________________________________ 
          Clerk, Board of Supervisors 



 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

         Meeting: 2/8/21           6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• January 4, 2021 Board Minutes 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 .\ 

January 04, 2021 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, January 04, 
2021 at 6:00 pm at the Russell County Conference Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call by the Clerk: 
 
Present: 
Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea (participated by phone due to COVID-19 quarantine) 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk  
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
None 
 
Invocation by Chair Rebecca Dye, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE VDOT SECONDARY SYSTEM (SIX YEAR PLAN) 
 

Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks a public hearing was 
held on the VDOT Secondary System Construction Program (six-year plan).   
The Chair opened the public hearing. 
 
Jeff Buchanan, VDOT commented that no new projects were added.  This will be a continuation of last 
year’s plan. 
 
Hearing no other comments, the public hearing was closed. 
 



PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE RUSSELL COUNTY COURTHOUSE CONSTRUCTION PROPOSALS 
 
Pursuant to being advertised in a local newspaper for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was 
held on the Russell County Courthouse Construction Proposals. 
  
The Chair opened the public hearing, hearing no comments the public hearing was closed. 
 
Organizational Meeting 
 
Chairperson Rebecca Dye relinquished the Chair to the Clerk of the Board.  The Clerk took nominations 
for Chairperson for the 2021 calendar year. 
 

REBECCA DYE ELECTED CHAIRPERSON 
 
David Eaton nominated Steve Breeding 
Tim Lovelace nominated Rebecca Dye 
 
The vote was: 
Rebecca Dye: (4) four votes - Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Oris Christian and Rebecca Dye 
Steve Breeding: (3) three votes – Carl Rhea, David Eaton, and Steve Breeding 
 
Rebecca Dye was elected Chairperson for calendar year 2021. 
 
The Clerk relinquished the Chair back to Rebecca Dye 
 

TIM LOVELACE ELECTED VICE-CHAIRMAN 
 
David Eaton nominated Steve Breeding 
Lou Wallace nominated Tim Lovelace 
 
The vote was: 
Tim Lovelace: (4) four votes - Lou Wallace, Oris Christian, Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace 
Steve Breeding: (3) three votes – David Eaton, Carl Rhea and Steve Breeding 
 
Tim Lovelace was elected Vice-Chairman for the 2021 calendar year. 
 

LONZO LESTER APPOINTED CLERK AND VICKI PORTER APPOINTED DEPUTY CLERK 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Lonzo Lester as Clerk of the Board and Vicki Porter as Deputy Clerk for the 2021 calendar year. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 
 



ROBERTS RULES OF ORDER ADOPTED BY THE BOARD 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adopt Roberts Rules of Order for the 2021 calendar year. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 RUSSELL COUNTY BY-LAWS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adopt the Russell County Bylaws as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE BOS MEETING SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to set 
the meeting schedule for calendar year 2021 for the first Monday of each month beginning with 
Executive (closed) Session, if necessary, at 5:00 pm, followed by the regular meeting at 6:00 pm.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE THE 1ST AMENDMENT SANCTUARY COUNTY RESOLUTION 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton to approve the 1st Amendment Sanctuary County 
resolution as presented. 
 

SUBSIDIARY MOTION APPROVED TO POSTPONE THE VOTE ON THE 1ST AMENDMENT SANCTUARY 
COUNTY RESOLUTION 

 
A subsidiary motion was made by Lou Wallace, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of 
Supervisors to postpone the 1st Amendment Sanctuary County Resolution vote indefinitely.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton and Oris Christian 
 

APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 09, 2020 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the December 09, 2020 minutes and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 



The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $649,933.63, including reoccurring and withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF CALENDAR YEAR 2021 PRE-AUTHORIZED PAYMENTS LIST 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the 2021 calendar year list of pre-authorized payments as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
The Chairperson appointed Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye to the Budget/Finance Committee for 
calendar year 2021.   Steve Breeding and Tim Lovelace were appointed to the insurance committee. 
 

KELSEY KING APPOINTED SPEARHEAD TRAILBLAZERS BOARD 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Kelsey King to the Spearhead Trailblazers Board for a (4) four-year term, said term ending 
January 04, 2024. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain: David Eaton and Steve Breeding  
 
Citizens’ Comment 
 
Michelle Vance, Lebanon stated that she was disappointed with the way the Board voted tonight on 
Chair and Vice-Chairman.  She questioned the Emergency Management Coordinator’s job status and 
why he would be allowed to get overtime.  She thinks that the Board does not support small business 
owners in the county since the 1st amendment resolution was not voted on tonight. 
 
Kelly McBride Delph, RCPL thanked the BOS for the Imagination Library appropriation.  She then 
commented (as a county resident) about the 1st Amendment Sanctuary Resolution’s language that could 
result in more money being spent, she thinks the county cannot afford to take that on. 
 



Nate Kiser, Lebanon stated his disappointment with the vote on the 1st Amendment Sanctuary 
Resolution.  Small business’ in the county are suffering and in his opinion the Board is not supporting 
them.  
 
Shawn Vance, Lebanon stated his disappointment with the way the Board voted on Chair, Vice- Chair, 
and that the 1st amendment sanctuary resolution was not voted on. 
 
Jess Powers, Emergency Management Coordinator asked the Board to consider hiring a part time 
coordinator in his department as opposed to the full-time position that was approved previously.  
Adding that this would save money on benefits and the person would work as needed.  He commented 
that if his job status changed to a salaried employee, the county may not be eligible to be reimbursed 
for his time when he has overtime. 
 
Lynn Hess, Swords Creek says that he is disappointed in the way the Board voted tonight in the 
organizational part of the meeting. He also stated that the 1st Amendment Sanctuary should have been 
approved. 
 
Larry Hughes, Lebanon commented that he is a small business owner, and he has suffered greatly over 
the last few months.  He disagrees with the Board not voting on the resolution tonight. 
 
The Chairperson closed citizens’ comment. 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
Katie Patton, County Attorney asked that the Russell County Rural Development Capacity Agreement be 
approved. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE RUSSELL COUNTY PSA RURAL DEVELOPMENT CAPICITY AGREEMENT 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Russell County Public Service Authority Rural Development (R&D) Capacity Agreement 
subject to County Attorney approval. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 

APPROVAL OF THE 2021/2022 BUDGET MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the 2021/2022 budget meeting schedule as presented. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 



APPROVAL TO PURCHASE A DISPOSAL TRUCK FOR THE SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT 
 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the purchase of a disposal truck replacement for the Solid Waste Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A DCJS VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN GRANT IN THE AMOUNT OF $57,028 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate a DCJS Violence Against Women Act Grant in the amount of $57,028. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO CANCEL THE JANUARY 13 BOS MEETING AND RESCHULE THE REGULAR MEETING FOR 
FEBRUARY 08, 2021 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
cancel the scheduled Board meeting that was to be held on January 13, 2020 and to move the regularly 
scheduled meeting from February 01 to February 08, 2021 beginning at 5:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE GEO TECHNICAL EVALUATION SERVICES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to approve   
Geo-Technical Evaluation Services for the Russell County Courthouse Project in the amount of $10,344. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO PLACE THE 1ST AMENDMENT SANCTUARY RESOLUTION ON THE AGENDA FOR 
FEBRUARY 08, 2021 

 
Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to place 
the 1st Amendment Sanctuary Resolution on the February 08, 2021 meeting agenda. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 



APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Oris Christian, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 
 
______________________________                                              _____________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                               Chairperson 
 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 2/8/21          6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s January 2021 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s January 2021 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s January 2021 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• January 2021 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











Tracy
Highlight







                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

          Meeting: 2/8/21         6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports 

 
1. RC Courthouse Interim Agreement  

 
2. PSA Rural Development (R&D) Capacity Agreement 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

1 

 

 

 

INTERIM AGREEMENT            
                
 

     This Interim Agreement, made this 8th day of February, 2021, by Russell County, 
Virginia, a political subdivision of Commonwealth of Virginia, 137 Highland Drive  
Lebanon, VA 24266 (hereinafter called the “Owner”), and J.A. Street & Associates of 
245 Birch Street, P.O. Box 725, Blountville, TN 37617 (hereinafter called the “Design-
Builder”).  The term Design-Builder shall be synonymous with Private Entity or PPEA 
Firm or Contractor. 
 
     WITNESSETH that the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
 

(A) THE DESIGN-BUILD DOCUMENTS 

 
This Interim Agreement consists of this agreement between Owner and Design-Builder 
(hereinafter, the “Agreement”) and its attached Exhibits; Terms and Conditions included 
herein; the Project Criteria, including changes to the Project Criteria proposed by the 
Design-Builder and accepted by the Owner, if any; the Design-Builder's Proposal and 
written modifications to the Proposal accepted by the Owner, if any; other documents 
listed in this Agreement; and Modifications issued after execution of this Agreement. The 
Design-Build Documents shall not be construed to create a contractual relationship of any 
kind (1) between the Architect and Owner, (2) between the Owner and a Contractor or 
Subcontractor, or (3) between any persons or entities other than the Owner and Design-
Builder, including but not limited to any consultant retained by the Owner to prepare or 
review the Project Criteria 
 
The Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the parties hereto 
and supersedes prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. 
The Agreement may be amended or modified only by a Modification. A Modification is a 
written amendment to the Agreement signed by both parties. 
 

(B) SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED 

 
The Design-Builder will perform the following services: 
 
Design of an approximately 38,000 SF addition to the existing Russell County 
Courthouse and approximately 30,554 SF of renovations to the existing Russell County 
Courthouse along with associated parking and site improvements as well as demolition of 
existing facilities as noted in the Detailed Phase Proposal.  Services shall also consist of 
design-build project management services including, but not limited to, those required to 
coordinate the efforts of the design-build team; budgeting and cost estimating involved 
with development of a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP), and scheduling.  Design-
Builder will commence work on January 12, 2020immediately and services will conclude 
with completion 100% design documents or written notice of termination of this 



 

  

 

Agreement by Owner consistent with section 2.2 of the Terms and Conditions, whichever 
occurs first. No construction services are included within the scope of this contract. 
 

(C) PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

 
The Owner will make payments as follows:   
 
Services noted above shall be provided for a Not-to-Exceed (NTE) Budget of Six 

Hundred Ninety Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Eighteen and 00/100 dollars 

($699,918.00). 
 
For NTE Budget for services provided under this Interim Agreement is as follows: 
 

Schematic Design (35% Design Phase):  $214,375 (Fixed Fee) 
Design Development (65% Design Phase):                   $183,750 (Fixed Fee) 

        95%  Construction Documents Design Phase:               $183,750 (Fixed Fee) 
        100% Construction DocumentsDesign Phase:               $  30,625 (Fixed Fee) 
        Design-Build Preconstruction Services:   $  42,700 (Fixed Fee) 
        Owner Printing Allowance:                      $    2,000 (Reimbursable) 

Design-Build Fee:                                     $  42,718 (Fixed) 
                                                  Total:               $699,918 
 

The NTE Budget above shall include costs for all required insurances. 
 
FIXED FEES 
 
The Owner shall pay Fixed Fees, which consist of the architecture and engineering fees 
and Design-Builder’s Preconstruction Services Fee and Fee (overhead and profit) for this 
phase of the project.  The Design-Build Fixed Fee is intended to compensate the Design-
Builder for home office support, overhead costs, and profit.  The Fixed Fees noted above 
will not vary with either the estimated cost or actual cost of construction of the Project. 
 

a. A-E Services for Design Phase Services: This component of the Fixed Fees 
covers the design and preparation of Construction Documents.  The A-E will 
provide coordination with all jurisdictions, authorities, planning and zoning, and 
building officials to obtain all necessary input, approvals and permits.  This Fixed 
Fee also includes the cost of professional liability insurance required to be carried 
by Design-Build team. 

 
b. Contractor Fee during pre-construction: This component of the Fixed Fees 
covers all pre-construction services, including design reviews, cost estimates, 
preparation of a GMP, home office support (including project manager, project 
engineer, estimator, and purchasing agent) and overhead costs. 

 
 
 



  

3 

 

 

REIMBURSABLE COSTS 
 
The Owner will reimburse the Design-Builder for all the following costs: 
 

1. Owner-requested printing of design documents for review. 
2. Subcontractor costs for preparation of required submittals and shop drawings, but 

not for construction services. 
3. Other Project-related direct costs that shall be reimbursed include, but are not 

limited to, the following: Contractor direct expenses, any insurances (including 
project specific insurance riders of any type) and accounting (project related), 
taxes, safety, and any expenses approved by Owner in writing prior to being 
incurred. 

4. Reimbursable Costs shall be documented with vendor’s invoices to Design-
Builder and other similar documentation.  Reimbursable expenses shall not be 
marked-up by Design-Builder. 

 
Owner will not reimburse Design-Builder for the following costs:   
 

• Costs not associated with personnel assigned to the Project are considered 
to be indirect costs that are included as part of the Fixed Fees and are not 
Reimbursable Costs. Examples of indirect costs that are not Reimbursable 
Costs include, but are not limited to:  bonuses to senior executives, travel 
by company executives or officers, and personnel whose services and/or 
responsibilities include multiple projects, e.g., accounting, home office 
estimating, and purchasing personnel; provided, however, that costs for 
such personnel on multiple projects may be reimbursed if the Design-
Builder requires each of such personnel to maintain accurate timesheets of 
any time applicable to the Project, if such time allocated to the Project is 
reasonable, and if the Design-Builder makes such timesheets available to 
the Owner at any time and from time to time as requested by the Owner.   

• Public relations and advertising, bad debts, contributions and donations, 
dividends or payments of profits, entertainment, fines or penalties, life 
insurance for officers, partners, or proprietors, interest on loans, lobbying, 
losses on other contracts, income taxes, proposal preparation costs except 
for proposals arising from change requests or direction from the Owner or 
Owner’s Representative, and legal costs involving disputes with the 
Owner. 

 
 
ALLOWANCES 
 
An Allowance has been established for printing of copies of sets of design documents for 
owner review. The Design-Builder will be responsible for managing the allowance to 
ensure the amount of the allowance is not exceeded without prior approval of the Owner. 
 



 

  

 

Partial payments in the amount of 100% of the value of the services rendered will be 
made in monthly installments.  The value of the services rendered shall be as estimated 
by the Design-Builder and approved by the Owner prior to payment.  Upon acceptance 
by the Owner of all services required hereunder, and compliance by the Design-Builder 
with all terms and conditions of this contract, the amount due the Design-Builder will be 
paid.  Payment will be made based on services rendered.  No retainage will be withheld.   
 
Provided that an Application for Payment, in the format approved by Owner, is received 
not later than the 25th day of month, the Owner shall make payment to the Design-Builder 
not later than the 25th day of the following month. If an Application for Payment is 
received by the Owner after the application date fixed above, payment shall be made by 
the Owner not later than thirty (30) days after the Owner receives the Application for 
Payment. 
 
Payments due and unpaid under this Agreement shall bear interest from the date payment 
is due at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where the Project is 
located, unless waived by both Parties. 
 

(D) SCHEDULE AND DELIVERABLES 

 
Below is the Design-Builder’s tentative schedule milestones and deliverables.  These 
milestones are for planning purposes and should be adhered to as best as possible. 
 

By mid-March 2021:  Submission of Design Development Documents 
By end of March 2021: Submission of Design Development Cost Estimate 
By June 2021:   Submission of Construction Documents 
By end of June 2021:  Submission of GMP Pricing Proposal 

 
Construction is anticipated for 22 months with potential phasing.  The final 
construction schedule will be determined as part of GMP negotiations. 
 
 

 

(E) DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 
If the parties cannot resolve any dispute through good-faith negotiations, the method of 
binding dispute resolution shall be the following: 
 
[  ] Arbitration pursuant to American Arbitration Association procedures 
 
[ X ] Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction 
 
[  ] Other (Specify) 
 



  

5 

 

 

This Agreement shall be construed and governed by the applicable laws of the 
Commonwealth of Virginia.  Any disputes arising hereunder, resulting in litigation, shall 
be resolved by bench trial in the Circuit Court for Russell County, Virginia. 
 

(F) MISCELLANEOUS 

 
The Owner’s Designated Representative/Project Manager: 
 

Curtis Elswick 
Sr. Vice President 
Skanska USA Building Inc. 
4309 Emperor Blvd., Suite 200 
Durham, NC 27703 
Mobile: 540-423-2860 
curtis.elswick@skanska.com  

 
Design-Builder’s Designated Representative: 
 

Jim Street 
CEO 
J.A. Street & Associates 
245 Birch Street 
P.O. Box 725 
Blountville, TN 37617 
Direct: 423-323-8017 
Mobile: 423-418-2760 
jastreet@jastreet.com 

 
The Design-Builder’s Designated Representative identified above shall be authorized to 
act on the Design-Builder’s behalf with respect to the Project. Neither the Owner’s nor 
the Design-Builder’s Designated Representative shall be changed without ten days 
written notice to the other party. 
 
The Architect, other design professionals and consultants engaged by the Design-Builder 
shall be persons or entities duly licensed to practice their professions in the jurisdiction 
where the Project is located and are listed as follows: 
 

Architect/Engineer of Record: 
Silling Associates, Inc. 
405 Capital Street 
Upper Atrium 
Charleston, WV 25301 
Contact: Tom Potts (license number: 0401012301) 
 
Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing/Structural Engineer: 
Thompson & Litton (license number(s): 0410000071/0410000060) 



 

  

 

 
Civil Engineer: 
Appalachian Design Services (license number: 0407006042) 
 

 

(G) EXHIBITS 

 
Exhibit A, J.A. Street & Associates Detailed Phase PPEA Proposal dated November 13, 
2020 (attached by reference) 
 
Exhibit B, Clarifications and Additional Information dated December 2020 
 
Exhibit C, Design Standards and Processes dated December 2020 
 
Exhibit D, J.A. Street & Associates PPEA Conceptual Phase Proposal dated September 
18, 2020 (attached by reference) 
 
Exhibit E, Request for Proposals for Conceptual Phase Proposals dated August 12, 2020 
(attached by reference) 
 
Exhibit F, Virginia Courthouse Facility Guidelines latest edition as of date of this 
Agreement (attached by reference) 
 
Exhibit G, Guidelines for Implementation of the Public-Private Education Facilities & 
Infrastructure Act of 2002 adopted by the Russell County Board of Supervisors - August 
2019, as amended (attached by reference) 

 

Exhibit H, J.A. Street Design-Build Outline Schedule 
 
Exhibit I, Russell County, Virginia Standard Terms and Conditions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

7 

 

 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this contract as of the date 
first above written. 
                              
 

Design-Builder: 

 
_________________________________________________ 
(Signature)     (Date) 
        
Printed Name: _____________________________________ 
 
Its: ______________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                     
 

Owner: 

 
_________________________________________________ 
(Signature)     (Date) 
        
Printed Name: _____________________________________ 
 
Its: ______________________________________________ 
                                                                                                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

1.1 BASIC DEFINITIONS 

 

1.1.1 THE DESIGN-BUILD DOCUMENTS 

The Design-Build Documents are identified in Section (A) of the Agreement. 
 

1.1.2 PROJECT CRITERIA 

The Project Criteria are identified in Exhibit E and further defined in Exhibit A, 
Exhibit B, and Exhibit D attached to the Agreement and may describe the 
character, scope, relationships, forms, size and appearance of the Project, 
materials and systems and, in general, their quality levels, performance standards, 
requirements or criteria, and major equipment layouts. 
 

1.1.3  ARCHITECT 

The Architect is the person lawfully licensed to practice architecture or an entity 
lawfully practicing architecture identified as such in the Agreement and having a 
direct contract with the Design-Builder to perform design services for all or a 
portion of the Work, and is referred to throughout the Design-Build Documents as 
if singular in number. The term “Architect” means the Architect or the Architect’s 
authorized representative. 
 

1.1.4  THE WORK 

The term “Work” means the design and services required to complete the design 
documents, whether completed or partially completed, and may include review 
and approval of any submittals or shop drawings. The “Work” as it pertains to this 
Agreement shall mean design and design-build project management/project 
coordination services only, not actual construction work. 
 

1.2  COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS 

 

1.2.1  If the Design-Builder believes that implementation of any instruction received 
from the Owner would cause a violation of any applicable law, statute, ordinance, 
building code, rule or regulation, the Design-Builder shall notify the Owner in 
writing. Neither the Design-Builder nor any Contractor or Architect shall be 
obligated to perform any act which they believe will violate any applicable law, 
ordinance, rule or regulation. 
 

1.2.2  The Design-Builder shall be entitled to rely on the completeness and accuracy of 
the information contained in the Project Criteria, but not that such information 
complies with applicable laws, regulations and codes, which shall be the 
obligation of the Design-Builder to determine. In the event that a specific 
requirement of the Project Criteria conflicts with applicable laws, regulations and 
codes, the Design-Builder shall furnish Work which complies with such laws, 



  

9 

 

 

regulations and codes. In such case, the Owner shall issue a Change Order to the 
Design-Builder unless the Design-Builder recognized such non-compliance prior 
to execution of this Agreement and failed to notify the Owner. 
 

1.3  CAPITALIZATION 

 

1.3.1  Terms capitalized in these Terms and Conditions include those which are (1) 
specifically defined or (2) the titles of numbered articles and identified references 
to sections in the document. 
 

1.4  INTERPRETATION 

 

1.4.1  In the interest of brevity, the Design-Build Documents frequently omit modifying 
words such as “all” and “any” and articles such as “the” and “an,” but the fact that 
a modifier or an article is absent from one statement and appears in another is not 
intended to affect the interpretation of either statement. 
 

1.4.2  Unless otherwise stated in the Design-Build Documents, words which have well-
known technical or construction industry meanings are used in the Design-Build 
Documents in accordance with such recognized meanings. 
 

1.5  EXECUTION OF THE DESIGN-BUILD DOCUMENTS 

 

1.5.1  The Design-Build Documents shall be signed by the Owner and Design-Builder. 
 

1.5.2  Execution of the Design-Build Contract by the Design-Builder is a representation 
that the Design-Builder has visited the site, become generally familiar with local 
conditions under which the Work is to be performed and correlated personal 
observations with requirements of the Design-Build Documents. 
 

1.6  OWNERSHIP AND USE OF DOCUMENTS AND ELECTRONIC DATA 

 

1.6.1  Drawings, specifications, and other documents including those in electronic form, 
prepared by the Architect and furnished by the Design-Builder shall, upon 
payment for the associated services become the sole and exclusive property of 
Owner. Drawings, specifications, and other documents and materials and 
electronic data are furnished for use solely with respect to this Project by the 
Owner. 
 

1.6.2  If this Agreement is terminated for any reason, upon payment for services 
rendered, each of the Design-Builder’s design professionals, including the 
Architect, shall be contractually required to convey to the Owner a non-exclusive 
license to use that design professional’s design documents for the completion and 
use of the Project.   
 
 



 

  

 

1.7  INDEMNIFICATION 

 

1.7.1  To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Design-Builder shall indemnify and 
hold harmless the Owner, Owner’s consultants, and agents and employees of any 
of them from and against claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not 
limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from performance of the 
Work, provided that such claim, damage, loss or expense is attributable to bodily 
injury, sickness, disease or death or to injury to or destruction of tangible property 
other than the Work itself, but only to the extent caused by the negligent acts or 
omissions of the Design-Builder, Architect, or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of 
whether or not such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part by a party 
indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge 
or reduce other rights or obligations of indemnity that would otherwise exist as to 
a party or person described within herein. 
 

1.7.2  In claims against any person or entity indemnified under this section of the 
Agreement by an employee of the Design-Builder, Architect, anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, the 
indemnification obligation shall not be limited by a limitation on amount or type 
of damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for the Design-Builder, the 
Architect under workers’ compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other 
employee benefit acts. 
 

1.8  Claims for Consequential Damages. Design-Builder and Owner waive Claims 
against each other for consequential damages arising out of or relating to the 
Agreement . This mutual waiver includes: 

.1 damages incurred by the Owner for rental expenses, for losses of 
use, income, profit, financing, business and reputation, and for loss of 
management or employee productivity or of the services of such persons; and 

.2 damages incurred by the Design-Builder for principal office 
expenses including the compensation of personnel stationed there, for losses of 
financing, business and reputation, and for loss of profit except anticipated profit 
arising directly from the Work. 
 
This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages 
due to either party’s termination. Nothing contained in this section shall be 
deemed to preclude an award of liquidated direct damages, when applicable, in 
accordance with the requirements of the Design-Build Documents. 

 

1.9  INSURANCE 

 
The Design-Builder shall purchase and maintain such insurance as will protect it 
from claims which may arise out of, or result from, the Design-Builder’s 
execution of the work, whether such execution be by the Design-Builder, any 



  

11 

 

 

Subconsultant or Subcontractor, or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by 
any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable. 
 
The insurance shall be written for not less than the following limits, or greater if 
required by law: 
 
.1  Workers’ Compensation: 
 

(a) State:   Statutory 
(b) Applicable Federal  Statutory (e.g. Longshoremen’s) 
(c) Employer’s Liability: $ 1,000,000 per Accident 

     $ 1,000,000 Disease, Policy Limit 
     $ 1,000,000 Disease, Each Employee 
 
.2  Comprehensive or Commercial General Liability (Including Premises-
Operations; Independent Design/Builders’ Protective; Products and Completed 
Operations; Broad Form Property Damage):  
 

(a) Bodily Injury:  $ 1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
$ 2,000,000 Aggregate 

(b) Property Damage $ 1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
$ 2,000,000 Aggregate 

(c) Products and Completed Operations to be maintained for years 
after final payment: $ 2,000,000 Aggregate 

(d) Property Damaged Liability Insurance shall provide X, C and U 
coverage. 

(e) Broad Form Property Damage Coverage shall include Completed 
Operations. 

 
.3  Contractual Liability: 
 

(a) Bodily Injury  $ 1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
$ 2,000,000 Aggregate 

(b) Property Damage $ 1,000,000 Each Occurrence 
$ 2,000,000 Aggregate 

 
.4  Personal Injury, with Employment Exclusion deleted:  $ 1,000,000 Aggregate 
 
.5  Business Auto Liability (including owned, non-owned and hired vehicles): 
 

(a)  Bodily Injury  $            Each Person 
$            Each Occurrence 

(b)  Property Damage  $            Each Occurrence 
 
   (c) Combined Single Limit   $ 1,000,000 Combined Single Limit 
 



 

  

 

.6  If the General Liability Coverages are provided by a Commercial Liability 
policy, the: 
 

(a) General Aggregate shall be not less than $2,000,000 and it shall 
apply, in total, to this Project only. 

(b) Fire Damage Limit shall be not less than $1,000,000 on any one 
fire. 

(c) Medical Expense Limit shall be not less than $5,000 on any one 
person  

 
.7  Umbrella Excess Liability: $5,000,000 over primary insurance 

$10,000 retention for self-insured hazards 
each occurrence. 

 
.8  If an exposure exists, Aircraft Liability (owned and non-owned) and 
Watercraft Liability (owned and non-owned) with limits approved by the Owner 
shall be provided. 
 
.9  The Contractor shall not commence Work under this Contract until he has 
obtained all the insurance required hereunder from an insurer authorized to do 
business in Virginia and such insurance has been approved by the Owner; nor 
shall the Contractor allow any Subcontractor to commence Work on his 
subcontract until the same types of insurance in an appropriate amount have been 
obtained by the Subcontractor and approved by the Contractor. Approval of 
insurance by the Owner shall not relieve or decrease the liability of the Contractor 
hereunder. 
 
.10   The Contractor shall obtain and maintain in force during the contract period 
and for a period of 5 years after the final completion of the Work professional 
liability and errors and omission insurance in the amount of $3,000,000 per claim 
and $3,000,000 specific project excess limit. 

 

2.0  WRITTEN NOTICE 

 

2.1 Written notice shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in person to 
the individual or a member of the firm or entity or to an officer of the corporation 
for which it was intended, or if sent by registered or certified mail to the last 
business address known to the party giving notice. 
 

2.2 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF DESIGN/BUILD CONTRACT 

 

2.3  TERMINATION BY THE DESIGN-BUILDER 

 

2.3.1  The Design-Builder may terminate the Design-Build Contract if the Work is 
stopped for a period of 30 consecutive days through no act or fault of the Design-
Builder or a Contractor, Subcontractor or their agents or employees or any other 



  

13 

 

 

persons or entities performing portions of the Work under direct or indirect 
contract with the Design-Builder, for any of the following reasons: 
.1 issuance of an order of a court or other public authority having jurisdiction 

which requires all Work to be stopped; 
.2 an act of government, such as a declaration of national emergency which 

requires all Work to be stopped; 
.3 the Owner has failed to make payment to the Design-Builder in 

accordance with the Design-Build Documents; or 
.4 the Owner has failed to furnish to the Design-Builder promptly, upon the 

Design-Builder’s request, reasonable evidence as required herein. 
 

2.3.2 If the Work is stopped for a period of 60 consecutive days through no act or fault 
of the Design-Builder or a Contractor or their agents or employees or any other 
persons performing portions of the Work under a direct or indirect contract with 
the Design-Builder because the Owner has persistently failed to fulfill the 
Owner’s obligations under the Design-Build Documents with respect to matters 
important to the progress of the Work, the Design-Builder may, upon seven 
additional days’ written notice to the Owner, terminate the Design-Build Contract 
and recover from the Owner as provided herein. 
 

2.4 TERMINATION BY THE OWNER FOR CAUSE 

 

2.4.1  The Owner may terminate the Design-Build Contract if the Design-Builder: 
.1 persistently or repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled 

workers or proper materials; 
.2 fails to make payment to Contractors for services, materials or labor in 

accordance with the respective agreements between the Design-Builder 
and the Architect and Contractors; 

.3 persistently disregards laws, ordinances or rules, regulations or orders of a 
public authority having jurisdiction; or 

.4 otherwise is guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Design-Build 
Documents. 

 
2.4.2  When any of the above reasons exist, the Owner may without prejudice to any 

other rights or remedies of the Owner and after giving the Design-Builder and the 
Design-Builder’s surety, if any, seven days’ written notice, terminate employment 
of the Design-Builder and may, subject to any prior rights of the surety: 
.1 take possession of the site and of all materials, equipment, tools, and 
construction equipment and machinery thereon owned by the Design-Builder; 
.2 accept assignment of contracts; and 
.3 finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem 
expedient. Upon request of the Design-Builder, the Owner shall furnish to the 
Design-Builder a detailed accounting of the costs incurred by the Owner in 
finishing the Work. 
 



 

  

 

2.4.3  When the Owner terminates the Design-Build Contract for one of the reasons 
stated above, the Design-Builder shall not be entitled to receive further payment 
until the Work is finished. 
 

2.4.4  When the Owner terminates the Design-Build Contract for one of the reasons 
stated above and the costs and damages exceed the unpaid balance of the 
Contract, the Design-Builder shall pay the difference to the Owner. 
 

2.5 SUSPENSION BY THE OWNER FOR CONVENIENCE 

 

2.5.1  The Owner may, without cause, order the Design-Builder in writing to suspend, 
delay or interrupt the Work in whole or in part for such period of time as the 
Owner may determine. 
 

2.5.2  The Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be adjusted for increases in the cost 
and time caused by suspension, delay or interruption as described herein. 
Adjustment of the Contract Sum shall include profit. No adjustment shall be made 
to the extent: 
.1 that performance is, was or would have been so suspended, delayed or 

interrupted by another cause for which the Design-Builder is responsible; 
or 

.2 that an equitable adjustment is made or denied under another provision of 
the Design-Build Contract. 

 

2.6  TERMINATION BY THE OWNER FOR CONVENIENCE 

 

2.6.1  The Owner may, at any time, terminate the Agreement for the Owner’s 
convenience and without cause. 
 

2.6.2  Upon receipt of written notice from the Owner of such termination for the 
Owner’s convenience, the Design-Builder shall: 
.1 cease operations as directed by the Owner in the notice; 
.2 take actions necessary, or that the Owner may direct, for the protection 

and preservation of the Work; and 
.3 except for Work directed to be performed prior to the effective date of 

termination stated in the notice, terminate all existing contracts and 
purchase orders and enter into no further contracts and purchase orders. 

 
2.6.3  In the event of termination for the Owner’s convenience prior to commencement 

of construction, the Design-Builder shall be entitled to receive payment for design 
services performed, costs incurred by reason of such termination and reasonable 
overhead and profit on design services not completed. In case of termination for 
the Owner’s convenience after commencement of construction, the Design-
Builder shall be entitled to receive payment for Work executed and costs incurred 
by reason of such termination, along with reasonable overhead and profit on the 
Work not executed. 



 

1 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

CLARIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

INTERIM AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN 

RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA  

AND 

J.A. STREET & ASSOCIATES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DECEMBER 2020 

 

 

RUSSELL COUNTY COURTHOUSE RENOVATION & EXPANSION 

LEBANON, VIRGINIA 



 

2 

 

The following Clarifications and Additional Information shall precede the Detailed Stage 

Proposal submitted by J.A. Street & Associates dated November 19, 2020. 

 

1. Owner and Design-Builder agree on a Contract Cost Limit (CCL) of $15,250,457 

which includes the scope of work defined as new finish carpentry millwork, 

wood trim, interior door replacement and interior glass at the existing building 

as defined in the RFP and related correspondence. 

2. Design-Builder shall include an alternate for handicap access ramp at front 

entrance of the existing building. 

3. Design-Builder to include an allowance of $458,310 ($15/SF) for finishes as the 

scope of this work will be further defined as design progresses. 

4. Design-Builder to include builder’s risk insurance for value of their contract.  

Owner to maintain property insurance on existing building structure. 

5. No allowances for unsuitable materials, rock or special foundations are included 

in the CCL.  Any unsuitable materials, rock, or special foundations will be 

identified following a geotechnical investigation and/or during construction. 

6. Design-Builder to provide topographic survey and hazardous materials surveys 

as part of services under Interim Agreement. 

7. Owner to provide court relocation services (if required), utility usage fees for 

temporary water and electricity during construction (except for temporary 

utilities for jobsite trailer), loose FF&E, surveillance cameras and security 

equipment such as X-ray and magnetometer as well as courtroom technology.  

Design-Builder to provide all necessary rough-ins. 

8. Owner intends to pursue an Owner Direct Purchase (ODP) Process and will 

provide specifications language and assist Design-Builder with the ODP Process.  

Design-Builder agrees to reasonably participate in process to identify project 

cost savings. 

9. Owner and Design-Builder agree to damages for delay in the form of liquidated 

damages in the amount of $1,000 per day for each day in delay in achieving 

Substantial Completion and $250 per day for each day in delay in achieving Final 

Completion.  Final schedule will be determined at time of GMP negotiations. 

 

 

END 



 

1 

 

EXHIBIT C 

 

DESIGN STANDARDS AND PROCESSES 

 

INTERIM COMPREHENSIVE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

AND 

J.A. STREET & ASSOCIATES 

 

 

 

 

 

DECEMBER 2020 

 

 

RUSSELL COUNTY COURTHOUSE RENOVATION & EXPANSION 

LEBANON, VIRGINIA 

 



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

1. INTRODUCTION …………………………………………………………………………………..…………………………… 3  

1.1. General ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 3  

1.2. Planning and Design Services ……………………..……………………………………………………… 3  

1.3. Construction Administration ……………………………………………………………………………… 5  

  

2. PROJECT PROCEDURES FOR A-E ………………………………………………………………………………….…… 5  

2.1. General Project Procedures ……………………………………………………………………….……… 5  

2.1.1. Reproduction, Design Reviews and Value Engineering………………………… 6  

 

2.2. Procedures for Individual Phases of the Work ……………………………………………………. 7  

2.2.1. Schematic Design (SD) (35%) …………………………………………………….….……… 7  

2.2.2. Design Development (DD) (65%) ……………………………………………………..…… 7  

2.2.3. Construction Documents (CD) (95%) ……………………………………………………. 17  

2.2.4. Construction Documents (CD) (100%) ………………………………………………….. 25 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

3 

 

1. INTRODUCTION  

1.1. General  

These Design Standards and Processes provide guidance and standards for Design-

Build architecture and engineering (“A-E”) services that are being provided by the 

Design-Builder for the Russell County Courthouse Renovation and Expansion 

project.  The Design-Builder shall be responsible for ensuring that the A-E follows 

the guidance and standards.  The Design-Builder shall be liable to Russell County, 

Virginia (“Owner”) if the A-E or those providing design services through the A-E fails 

to follow the guidance and standards, except as otherwise approved by the Owner.  

Wherever in this Exhibit C there is any requirement imposed on the A-E or any 

design professional, this shall be interpreted to mean that the Design-Builder shall 

cause the A-E or design professional to meet such requirement.  Nothing in this 

Exhibit C shall be interpreted to create any privity of contract between the Owner 

and A-E, to create any warranty by Owner to Design-Builder, express or implied, 

regarding any of the design services, or to create any responsibility by the Owner or 

any acts or omissions by the A-E or those providing services through the A-E.  

This Exhibit C is intended to assist the Design-Builder’s A-E and Owner and its 

Owner Representative by setting forth some of the general procedures to be 

followed for all of the Services to be provided by or through the A-E.  This exhibit is 

not designed to be an exhaustive description of the work on the project, but rather 

to assist design professionals in understanding some of the details of the general 

requirements for A-E services for the project and describe the major deliverable 

submissions for interaction and approval by the Owner.  This exhibit is intended to 

complement and supplement the Agreement, not to replace any of the terms of 

such documents.  

The Owner will identify an Owner’s Representative and an Owner’s Review 

Committee who would be the key individuals to meet with the Design-Builder and 

A-E to develop, review and approve the design submissions.  The Design-Builder 

shall coordinate through the Owner’s Representative as described in the 

Agreement.  

 

1.2. Planning and Design Services  

Documents to assist with the planning and design of the Russell County Courthouse 

Renovation and Expansion project include: 



 

4 

 

• Virginia Courthouse Facility Guidelines, latest edition  

• Clarifications and Additional Information (Exhibit B)  

• Design Standards and Processes (this Exhibit C)  

Any deviations from these documents must be approved by the Owner in 

writing. 

Design services include all services by design professionals provided by Design-

Builder pursuant to the Agreement and this Exhibit C hereto required to provide 

the final Construction Drawings and Specifications for the project and for any 

changes thereto and any construction administration services by design 

professionals.  Design Services may include assisting Owner’s Review Committee 

in the preparation of the Design Development and Construction Documents for 

the Russell County Courthouse Renovations and Addition project.  References to 

“complete and accurate” drawings and specifications and such similar language, 

as used in this document and the Agreement, shall mean those documents will 

be prepared to a Professional Standard of Care.  All design services shall meet 

the National, State, Russell County, and Town of Lebanon, VA Building Codes and 

Regulations and shall meet the Professional Standard of Care (“Standard of 

Care”), which shall be defined as the standard of performance for all design and 

construction administration services (“Design Services”) under the Agreement 

and shall be the same professional standard of care and of quality as is ordinarily 

exercised under similar circumstances by design professionals providing similar 

services in similar projects in Virginia.  The A-E shall devote its resources to the 

performance of the design services during the term of the Agreement in 

accordance with the Professional Standard of Care.  

The design work shall include all necessary subcontractor and consultant design 

professionals, including, but not limited to, civil engineer (including all utility 

analysis, analysis for storm water, sanitary, water service, gas service, electrical 

power, telephone/data/communications, and geotechnical engineering (not 

already provided by Owner)), environmental consultant, traffic engineer, site 

lighting, architectural, landscaping, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, acoustical, 

structural, and security design services necessary for a complete and accurate 

set of final Construction Documents (drawings and specifications).  

During design phase reviews, Design-Builder will provide for all printing and 

electronic copies of drawings and specifications necessary for review of the work 

product by the Owner’s Representative and Review Committee.  Electronic 

copies shall be made available through an accessible electronic platform.  Costs 



 

5 

 

for printing of drawings and specifications shall be paid through a printing 

allowance included within the Not-to-Exceed Budget included within the Interim 

Agreement.  Design-Builder’s A-E will provide for design review and coordination 

meetings necessary to review project design documents.  Meetings will be 

scheduled with the Owner’s Representative to approve the design work product 

for compliance with this Exhibit C.  

1.3. Construction Administration  

Construction administration services shall be provided by Design-Builder through 

its A-E and will only consist of review and approval of any submittals and shop 

drawings submitted prior to execution of the final Comprehensive Agreement or 

initiation of actual construction work.  

 

2. Project Procedures for A-E  

2.1. General Project Procedures  

The Design-Builder and Design-Builder’s A-E shall attend a “kick-off” meeting 

with the Owner’s Representative and Review Committee to discuss procedures 

to be followed for the project and to review the scope of work and the A-E’s 

services to be provided.  

The Owner has reviewed the Conceptual Design documents included as Exhibit A 

to the Agreement and the Owner shall provide comments and changes to the 

proposed design and the Design-Builder will incorporate these comments into a 

Schematic Design (35%) submission in accordance with this Exhibit C and the 

requirements of the Agreement assuming the comments are considered 

reasonable.  

The A-E, with any subcontractors, engineers, or consultants, will then begin the 

Schematic Design process.  The following procedures are required, along with 

the specifics outlined elsewhere in this and other Contract Documents.  This 

introductory list is intended to assist the A-E in knowing what is required by 

highlighting some of the Owner’s requirements, but is not intended to be an 

exhaustive or exclusive list of project procedures.  Other requirements and 

procedures will be provided by Owner or Owner’s Representative for the design 

process and review.   



 

6 

 

All project documentation involving the A-E, including but not limited to meeting 

minutes, design review comments, correspondence, invoices, code enforcement 

comments, RFI’s, supplemental instructions, formal sketches, site visit reports, 

and requests for proposals, must be documented by the A-E with copies 

provided promptly to the Owner and Owner’s Representative. 

At each phase of the design process, the A-E shall respond in writing to any 

Owner comments as soon as possible and address Owner comments in the 

subsequent design phase documents.  Design-Builder shall update the project 

progress schedule at each phase of the design process. 

If requested, the A-E shall record and submit to the Owner for comment and 

revision (before distribution to all parties), all meeting minutes, including but not 

limited to Owner’s Review Committee meetings, code review meetings with 

Russell County and/or the Town of Lebanon, and submittal review meetings.  AE 

shall address all Owner comments before distributing such documents. 

Design reviews will take place after submission of each design phase with the 

Owner’s Review Committee. 

Any material deviations from the Design Standards and Processes must be 

provided to the Owner in writing under separate cover.  

 

2.1.1. Reproduction, Design Reviews and Value Engineering  

Provide the Owner with at least four (4) sets of all Plans, Specifications, and 

calculations at each stage of the design which shall include one (1) full-size and 

three (3) half-size sets of plans.  Deliver or ship these documents overnight as 

directed by the Owner’s Representative.  The cost of printing and shipping shall 

be paid out of the printing allowance included in the CCL or GMP.  Materials shall 

also be made available electronically in pdf format and in CAD or Revit (3-D) if 

requested.  The reimbursable costs shall be for reproduction costs only including 

file management, paper, bindings, and other material supplies, direct labor 

involved in printing and delivery charges.  

Design reviews will take place at submission of each design phase: Schematic 

Design (35%), Design Development (65%) and Construction Documents (95%) 

with the Owner.  These design reviews will also consider value engineering 

suggestions.  Percentages refer to the percent of total design completion, not a 



 

7 

 

percent of each individual phase.  A brief review will also be completed by the 

Owner’s Representative at 100% design to ensure that all previous comments 

have been considered and incorporated.  A presentation of the design 

documents shall be made by the Design-Builder prior to distribution of design 

documents for review at each stage. 

The Owner’s Representative and Review Committee shall have two (2) weeks to 

complete their review at each of the design phase submissions.  The Design-

Builder shall have one (1) week to review comments from the Owner’s 

Representative and Review Committee and must provide a written response to 

each comment within one (1) week of the submission of review comments to the 

Owner’s Representative.  A formal reconciliation meeting shall be held to review 

each comment and response in an effort to close out each design review 

comment prior to the design progressing into the next phase. Design-Builder 

shall issue a “For Construction” set prior to start of construction work.    

2.2. Procedures for Individual Phases of the Work  

2.2.1. Schematic Design (35%) Submission  

During the Schematic Design Phase, the A-E shall refine the design and 

produce construction documents and specifications that are at 

approximately 35% of the total design completion level which will enable 

accurate and efficient construction of the project.  

2.2.1.1. General Requirement – Schematic Design (SD) 35% Submission  

During the SD phase, the A-E shall produce 35% complete construction 

documents that enable the Design-Builder to produce a detailed estimate of 

cost for construction that is equal to or less than the Contract Cost Limit 

(CCL) established as part of this Interim Agreement. 

The Schematic Design submission shall include, at a minimum, site plan, floor 

plans, exterior elevations, and narrative describing proposed materials and 

systems.  

2.2.2. Design Development (65%) Submission  

During this phase, the A-E shall further refine the design and produce 

construction documents and specifications that are at approximately 65% of 

the total design completion level which will enable accurate and efficient 

construction of the project. The Design-Builder may provide the Owner with 



 

8 

 

a GMP at this stage of the project with detailed backup information as 

required in the Design-Build Agreement. 

2.2.2.1 General Requirement – Design Development (DD) 65% Submission 

During the DD phase, the A-E shall produce 65% complete construction 

documents that enable the Design-Builder to produce an accurate estimate 

of cost that can be presented as a Contract Cost Limit (CCL) or Guaranteed 

Maximum Price (GMP) with detailed backup. 

1. Architectural – DD (65%) 

The following elements, by way of illustration and not limitation, shall be 

included in the drawings prepared during the Design Development phase: 

• Perspectives (2 views minimum): 

- Color perspective drawings to illustrate the exterior design 

- Electronic file of the renderings 

- Two renderings (14” X 24” minimum) on foam boards 

• Life Safety Plan showing a minimum: 

- Travel distances 

- Occupancy loads showing loads allowable and loads required 

by program requirement 

- Fire area tabulations 

- Area limitations 

- Fire wall and fire separation locations 

- Egress capacities of stairs and doorways 

- Rated assemblies, including wall, floor and ceiling assemblies 

• Architectural Standards: The drawings and supporting materials 

produced in this phase of the work shall be consistent with a 65% 

level of design completion and include the elements listed below at 

the minimum scales shown: 

- 1/8” = 1’0” (minimum) Floor plans and notes 

- 1/8” = 1’0” (minimum) Elevations from all directions 

- 1/8” = 1’0” (minimum) Cross sections and details 

- 3/4” = 1’0” (minimum) Wall sections/details 

- 1/8” = 1’0” (minimum) Roof plan 

- 1/8” = 1’0” (minimum) Structural Framing and Foundation 

Plans 

- 1/8” = 1’0” (minimum) Structural Details 



 

9 

 

- 1 ½” = 1’0” (minimum) Architectural Details 

• Architectural Drawings: The A-E shall develop CAD plans that are fully 

scaled.  The drawings shall include: 

- Cover Sheet: Including drawing index and area tabulations of 

all programmed spaces listing square footages. 

- Door, window, and hardware schedules: The A-E shall prepare 

the preliminary door and window schedule information that 

will, at a minimum, indicate new doors, windows and frames 

and labeled door assemblies.  Also provide a preliminary 

hardware schedule. 

- Finish Schedule: The A-E will prepare preliminary finish 

schedules that include, at a minimum, the following 

information: finish types for walls, floors and ceilings, special 

finishes required for specialized areas including the 

courtrooms and judges’ chambers.  All finishes included shall 

be “basis of design” for construction.  Final Owner approval of 

finishes will be required once actual suppliers have been 

identified. 

- Reference/overall plan(s) at 1/8” minimum scale outlining 

scope and including room names, occupancy loads, and 

building and site handicap accessibility features, such as 

elevators, lifts, ramps, and toilet facilities. 

- Show proposed locations for coordination of MEP items 

including roof drain piping and lower ceilings due to HVAC, 

structural or plumbing coordination issues. 

- Equipment and Furnishing Floor Plans: Include programmed 

room names and preliminary equipment layouts for 

specialized spaces.  Owner approval of these specialized 

spaces will be required before commencement of the 

subsequent design phase. 

- Elevations clearly demonstrating the scope of work.  At a 

minimum the elevations will indicate major design features 

and general types of materials to be used in order to 

demonstrate design integrity and will show overall vertical 

dimensions. 

- Sections: The A-E will provide typical building sections and 

wall sections to illustrate proposed building materials, 

methods, dimensions, and insulation values. 



 

10 

 

- Details: The A-E will prepare architectural details which show, 

at a minimum, preliminary cross sections (1/4” = 1’0” and wall 

sections (3/4” = 1’0”) showing major construction features 

and material. 

- Roof Plan showing major rooftop equipment, roof membrane 

system, and drainage.  Show location of roof drains and 

vertical piping on all plans so that they may be properly 

enclosed by architectural detailing. 

- Fireproofing coordination with structural.  All fireproofing in 

completed building should be concealed from view.  Only 

properly sized exposed steel painted with fire-rated 

intumescent paints may be left exposed. 

• Architectural Specifications: A-E will provide a draft copy of the fully 

developed specifications. 

 

2. Mechanical Systems – DD (65%) Submission 

 

• General Requirements 

- Commissioning process to be integrated with plan 

reviews and specifications.  Owner’s commissioning 

agent (CxA) will provide A-E with commissioning 

specifications. 

- Provide index for Specifications including all sections that 

will be a part of the final mechanical system construction 

documents. 

- Provide heating and cooling block and room loads for 

entire building. 

- Provide control sequences and strategies for the 

operation of the building HVAC system. 

- Provide a copy of preliminary natural gas load letter as 

submitted to the natural gas utility. 

- Provide a formal response to any design review 

comments from the Owner’s Representative or Review 

Committee made prior to submission of DD (65%) 

documents. 

 

• Drawing Requirements 



 

11 

 

- Provide cover sheet with symbols list, notes, and air 

handling zone designations. 

- Provide separate drawings showing all floor plans with 

temperature control zones and panel locations. 

- Provide room names on all floor plans. 

- Provide floor plans showing equipment locations, piping, 

and ductwork.  Identify all pieces of equipment, size of 

piping and ductwork. 

- Provide mechanical room layouts.  Show sections of all 

mechanical rooms and provide finalized sections through 

any bulkheads.  Show approximate 

locations/tonnage/capacities of mechanical equipment. 

- Provide finalized boiler room plan showing equipment 

layout. 

- Provide air handling zone air balance diagrams, including 

supply air to room and exhaust air. 

- Provide coordination of phasing requirements. 

- Begin equipment schedules and detail sheets. 

 

3. Electrical Systems – DD (65%) Submission 

The design of the electrical system, unless the A-E is otherwise directed, shall 

include the following elements: 

• General Requirements: 

- Provide an index for Specifications indicating all sections 

that will be a part of the final electrical system 

construction documents. 

- Provide a written description of the proposed new 

lighting system for each type of space. 

- Provide a written description of the proposed new 

electrical power distribution system identifying major 

items of equipment and their proposed locations.  

Include the electrical service characteristics and generally 

identify what items are to be fed at what voltage.  This 

description should include the new emergency power 

system (if required). 

- Provide a brief written description of each new proposed 

special system (fire alarm, security, sound and 



 

12 

 

intercommunications, master clock, auxiliary sound 

system, telecommunications, lightning protection, etc.).  

Identify major items of new equipment and their 

proposed locations. 

- Provide a copy of the foot-candle level calculation for 

each room.  One calculation may be used for any room of 

the same use group that is the same size. 

- Provide cut sheets of proposed lighting fixtures. 

- Provide the names and addresses of the power company, 

cable television, and telephone company contacts for the 

project. 

- Provide a copy of the preliminary electrical load letter as 

submitted to the electrical utility company. 

- Provide a formal response to any design review 

comments from the Owner’s Representative or Review 

Committee made prior to submission of DD (65%) 

documents. 

 

• Drawing Requirements: 

- Provide a cover sheet to include at least the symbols list, 

abbreviations list, and list of drawings. 

- Provide an updated computer generated photometric 

site lighting plan indicating the point-by point maintained 

foot-candle levels.  This plan must correspond with and 

accompany the lighting layout shown on the electrical 

site plan. 

- Provide an electrical site plan indicating the following: 

- Proposed site lighting 

- Proposed plan for site temporary electrical power 

during construction 

- Location of the main electrical equipment room 

- Proposed power company transformer location 

- Generator and fuel tank 

- Property lines 

- All existing utility and lighting poles 

- All existing overhead and/or underground electrical 

utilities (power, telecommunications) 

- North arrow. 



 

13 

 

- Provide an overall floor plan for each level showing a 

proposed power layout with locations of power 

receptacles.  This plan shall also include: 

- Proposed locations and layouts of all electrical 

equipment rooms, communications rooms, kitchen 

and boiler rooms (if applicable) indicating the 

location and identification of each piece of 

equipment including the major normal and 

emergency electrical service and distribution 

equipment. 

- Indicate the major normal and emergency 

electrical service and distribution equipment. 

- Include the proposed electrical (primary and 

secondary), telephone, and cable television service 

entrance. 

- Indicate all new and existing underground and 

overhead utility lines (gas and water, etc.) that may 

affect the electrical work. 

- Include any site lighting and electrical utilities and 

any applicable electrical site plan details, such as 

poles base secondary electrical service entrance 

ductbank, main grounding, etc. 

- Provide room names and numbers on all plans. 

- Show the required power connections to 

architectural, mechanical, plumbing, and kitchen 

equipment including disconnects and control 

devices. 

- Provide floor plans for each level indicating the new 

lighting layout in each space.  Where no lighting can be 

shown at this time due to ongoing design coordination 

with other disciplines, provide a detailed written 

description of the final layout and type of lighting fixtures 

to be used.  These plans shall also show: 

- Branch circuit connections to branch panel circuit 

boards. 

- All illuminated exit signs. 

- Emergency lighting fixtures and circuits. 

- The method of lighting control for each space. 



 

14 

 

- Lighting fixture type designations. 

- Room names and numbers. 

- Foot-candle level designations. 

- Provide electrical panel schedules including load 

summary and space capacity. 

- Notes referenced on these plans shall be shown on the 

same plan as the reference. 

- Provide floor plans for each level indicating the locations 

of all applicable systems that may include fire alarm, 

master program clock, PA system, telecommunications 

system and CATV system equipment and devices, and 

building security system equipment and devices including 

their interconnections.  Indicate the location and 

identification of each item of control and enunciator 

panels and equipment, and the building security.  The 

plan shall also include the location of the separate 

enunciator panel for the emergency generator (if 

required), which should be shown next to the fire alarm 

enunciator.  The plan shall also include the proposed fire 

alarm and building security zones. 

- Provide a detail of the fire alarm graphic enunciator 

panel faceplate.  All notes referenced on these plans shall 

be shown on the same plan as the reference. 

- Provide drawings for the main distribution switchboard, 

panel board, transformer, and lighting fixture schedules 

and a power system load tabulation schedule. 

- Provide a power riser diagram showing electrical service 

entrance and distribution equipment, emergency service 

equipment, grounding system, and their associated 

interconnections.  Label each item of equipment.  Also 

provide an isometric elevation and one-line diagram of 

the main distribution switchboard. 

- Diagram technology distribution and points. 

 

4. Plumbing Systems – DD (65%) Submission 

 

• General Requirements: 



 

15 

 

- Provide an index for Specifications indicating all sections 

that will be a part of the final construction documents. 

- Provide completed Town of Lebanon and/or Russell 

County department of public works form requirements 

(if applicable). 

- Provide a copy of the letter as submitted to the utility 

company(s). 

- Provide a formal response to any design review 

comments from the Owner’s Representative or Review 

Committee made prior to submission of DD (65%) 

documents. 

 

• Drawing Requirements: 

- Provide a cover sheet to include symbols list, sprinkler 

service detail, fixture connection schedule with mounting 

heights.  Provide schedule showing overall drainage 

fixture units.  Allow additional space for notes and other 

details. 

- Provide separate drawings for all floor plans showing the 

following: 

- Show appropriate locations of new water, sanitary, 

storm and gas piping mains on overall new work 

plan.  Show locations of all rain leaders on all floor 

plans and roof level. 

- Identify all handicap fixtures (water closets, 

lavatories, and water coolers). 

- Coordinate gas meter location (if applicable). 

- Show utility entrances, water heaters, and phasing 

requirements.  Provide notes and details. 

- Provide room names on all floor plans. 

 

5. Sprinkler Systems – DD (65%) Submission 

 

• General Requirements: 

- Obtain hydrant information from water authority.  

Indicate on drawings and specifications that the sprinkler 

system is shown for guidance or intent only, and the 

contractor is required to design the system, obtain 



 

16 

 

permits, obtain Fire Marshal approval, provide, and 

install the system. 

- Designate where sprinkler system is dry pipe and where 

it is wet pipe. 

- Verify whether adequate street pressure exists for 

sprinkler system.  Provide index for specifications 

indicating all sections that will be a part of the final 

sprinkler system construction documents. 

- The Design-Builder is responsible to provide any fire 

pump or water pressure booster pumps required for the 

project. 

- Provide a formal response to any design review 

comments from the Owner’s Representative or Review 

Committee made prior to submission of DD (65%) 

documents. 

 

• Drawing Requirements: 

- Provide overall plan showing proposed zoning of 

sprinkler system and NFPA hazard classification.  Each 

floor shall be zoned separately.  Coordinate zones with 

fire alarm zones (each sprinkler zone shall be subdivided 

into multiple fire alarm zones). 

- Coordinate and finalize sprinkler zones for fire protection 

system.  Provide overall plan scaled at 1/8” (minimum) 

showing approximate locations of sprinkler mains in 

building, Siamese connection, and the sprinkler service 

entrance and building exterior hydrant coverage. 

- Shall all main piping routing, service entrance, manifold 

system, zone valves, inspector test valve locations, 

phasing requirements and details such as service 

manifold system, hangers, and branch over details, etc. 

 

6. Civil and Structural – DD (65%) Submission 

 

• General Requirements: 

- Provide structural calculations for work reflected in 

drawings and specifications. 



 

17 

 

- Provide a formal response to any design review 

comments from the Owner’s Representative or Review 

Committee made prior to submission of DD (65%) 

documents. 

 

7. Cost Estimate – DD (65%) Submission 

 

Provide cost estimate based upon market feedback for work not self-

performed by the Design-Builder. 

 

For cost estimate of work self-performed by the Design-Builder, or 

performed by the designed MEP design-build subcontractor (if 

applicable), provide a detailed labor and material type cost estimate 

consistent with Advancement of Cost Engineering (AACE) practices.  

Organize by CSI division listing all materials, equipment, and systems 

necessary to construct the facility. 

 

Once the 65% drawings and other work performed in the Design 

Development phase are accepted by the Owner (after reconciliation of 

design review comments and evaluation of the cost estimate), the 

Design-Builder shall obtain an approval letter for this phase of the work 

and this letter will incorporate permission to proceed to the 

Construction Documents phase. 

 

 

2.2.3.   Construction Documents (CD) (95%) Submission 

 

2.2.3.1 Architectural – CD (95%) Submission 

 

1. General Requirements: 

• The A-E shall prepare the 95% Construction Documents, including 

plans, drawings, details, and final draft specifications and submit 

them to the Owner at least one week prior to the 95% review 

meeting.  At the review meeting, the Design-Builder and A-E will 

present the 95% Construction Document, and will respond to 

questions and comments on the design.  The Design-Builder shall 

ensure that sufficient persons, including subcontractors and 



 

18 

 

consultants, attend the review meeting so that responses can be 

provided. 

• Subsequent to the 95% review meeting with Owner, the A-E shall: 

- Incorporate all comments or requirements relating and 

resulting from the review meeting into the Construction 

Documents. 

- Respond to all previous comments from Owner or Owner’s 

Review Committee on the design. 

- Lack of inter-discipline coordination, incompleteness in 

design of structural or MEP systems, or overall lack of 

drawing completeness at this phase may result in 

additional review session(s) which shall be provided at no 

additional cost to the Owner.  Completeness of submitted 

documents to avoid disruptions of schedule is essential. 

- Submit plans to Russell County and/or the Town of 

Lebanon and other agencies having jurisdiction for 

building permit and approvals. 

 

2. Drawing Requirements: 

 

The A-E shall develop and submit the following documents in the 

Construction Documents phase: 

 

• Provide “letters of agreement” sheet showing any additional 

documentation of code meetings subsequent to Construction 

Documents phase.  The A-E shall continue to be responsible for 

preparing letters to the code official, with copies to the Owner, 

documenting any agreements on compliance with code 

requirements. 

• Finalized overall Life Safety Plan showing, at a minimum, code 

data travel distances, occupancy loads, and fire area tabulations. 

• The drawings and supporting materials produced in this phase of 

the project shall include the elements listed below at the 

minimum scales shown: 

- Cover Sheet: Including drawing index and area tabulations 

of all programmed spaces. 

- Door, window, and hardware schedules: The A-E will 

prepare the final door and window schedule information 



 

19 

 

that will indicate new doors, windows and frames and 

labeled door assemblies.  Provide hardware schedule on 

the same sheet. 

- Finish Schedule: The A-E will prepare final finish schedules 

that include the following information: finish types for 

walls, floors and ceilings, special finishes required for 

specialized areas including the courtrooms and judges’ 

chambers.   

- Equipment and Fixture Schedules outlining all Contractor 

supplied items. 

- Reference/overall plan(s) at 1/8” minimum scale outlining 

scope and including room names, occupancy loads, and 

building and site handicap accessibility features, such as 

elevators, lifts, ramps, and toilet facilities.  Plans should be 

fully coordinated with MEP and Structural Drawings. 

- Equipment and Furnishings Plans 1/8” = 1’-0” minimum 

(showing equipment and furnishings to be provided by 

Design-Builder.  Include programmed room names, final 

equipment layouts for specialized spaces such as 

courtrooms and judges’ chambers. 

- Elevations clearly demonstrating the scope of work 

including rooms listed in Equipment and Furnishings Plans.  

The elevations will define major design features, 

dimensions and materials to be used. 1/8” = 1’-

0”minimum. 

- Sections: The A-E will provide typical building sections and 

wall sections to illustrate proposed building materials, 

methods, dimensions, and insulation values. 1/8” = 1’-0” 

minimum. 

- Details: The A-E will prepare architectural details which 

show cross sections (1/8” = 1’-0”) and wall sections (3/4” = 

1’0”) showing major construction features and material. 

- Roof Plan showing major rooftop equipment, roof 

membrane system, and drainage.  1/8” = 1’-0” minimum. 

• The Owner’s Representative and Review Committee will review 

the 95% CD submittal.  The A-E shall review and respond to all 

review comments and incorporate comments into the 100% 

Construction Documents. 



 

20 

 

 

3. Mechanical Systems – CD (95%) Submission 

 

The design of the mechanical system, unless the A-E is otherwise 

directed, shall include the following elements: 

 

• General Requirements 

- Provide complete specifications including index all sections 

that will be a part of the final contract documents. 

- Answer and respond to all intermediate submission 

comments. 

 

• Drawing Requirements 

- Commissioning process to be integrated with plan reviews 

and specifications. 

- Complete the mechanical cover sheet with symbols list, 

notes and temperature control zone diagram.  Provide 

code and energy analysis, titles, and complete floor plans. 

- Complete equipment schedules and detail sheets. 

- Provide separate drawings showing all floor plans.  Provide 

floor plans showing equipment locations, piping, and 

ductwork.  Identify all pieces of equipment, size of piping 

and ductwork.  Provide mechanical room layouts.  Show 

sections of all mechanical rooms and provide finalized 

sections through any bulkheads.  Provide finalized boiler 

room plan. 

- Coordinate floor plans with other disciplines. 

- Provide room names and numbers on all floor plans. 

- Check that all title block information has been completed 

on each drawing and that each drawing contains a key 

plan (where applicable). 

 

4. Electrical Systems – CD (95%) Submission 

 

The design of the electrical system, unless the A-E is otherwise directed, 

shall include the following elements: 

 

• General Requirements: 



 

21 

 

- Provide a copy of the completed electrical specification 

including a table of contents listing each electrical 

specification section to be used for the project. 

- Provide a copy of the final electrical load letter sent to the 

electrical utility company. 

- Provide copies of the transmittals for information sent to 

the telephone and cable television companies. 

- Provide the names and addresses of the power company, 

cable television, and telephone company contacts for this 

project. 

 

• Drawing Requirements: 

- Complete the electrical cover sheet.  Insure that all 

symbols and abbreviations used on this project are 

included as well as the list of drawings. 

- Complete the electrical site plan including all new and 

existing utility information and site lighting branch circuit 

wiring.  Add proposed electrical (primary and secondary), 

telephone, and cable television service entrance.  Indicate 

all new and/or existing underground and overhead utility 

lines (gas and water, etc.) that may affect the electrical 

work.  Add any existing site lighting and electrical utilities 

that are to be removed.  Add any applicable electrical site 

plan details (pole base secondary electrical service 

entrance duct back, main grounding, etc.). 

- Provide an updated computer generated photometric site 

lighting plan indicating the point-by point maintained foot-

candle levels.  This plan must correspond with and 

accompany the lighting layout shown on the electrical site 

plan. 

- Provide floor plans indicating the new lighting layout in 

each space.  These plans shall also show branch circuit 

connections to corridor junction boxes, all illuminated exit 

signs, which lighting fixtures are to be connected to 

emergency lighting circuits, the method of lighting control 

for each space, lighting fixture type designations, room 

names and numbers, and foot-candle level designations.  

Room names, numbers, and foot-candle levels may be 



 

22 

 

scheduled on each floor plan.  The locations of all lighting 

branch circuit panelboards shall be shown on these plans.  

All notes referenced on these plans shall be shown on the 

same plan as the reference. 

- Provide floor plans indicating the power receptacles and 

CATV outlets and their branch circuit connection to 

corridor junction boxes.  These plans shall also show the 

required power connections to all architectural, 

mechanical, plumbing, and kitchen equipment including 

disconnects and control devices.  Show a plan for the Main 

Communications Room and each 

electrical/communications equipment room, kitchen and 

boiler rooms if applicable indicating the location and 

identification of each piece of equipment.  All notes 

referenced on these plans shall be on the same plan as the 

reference. 

- Complete the lighting plans including all branch circuit 

wiring and identification of equipment.  Identification shall 

include electrical characteristics for each item of 

equipment. 

- Complete the fire alarm, master program clock, and 

building security system plans including all interconnection 

wiring and security zone indications.  Indicate the location 

and identification of each item of control and annunciation 

equipment, and the building security sub-distribution 

equipment locations.  Provide a detail of the fire alarm 

graphic annunciator panel faceplate.  All notes referenced 

on these plans shall be shown on the same plan as the 

reference. 

- Provide drawings for the main distribution switchboard, 

panelboard, transformer, and lighting fixture schedules 

and a power system load tabulation schedule. 

- Complete the sound and intercommunications system, 

auxiliary sound systems, telecommunications system, 

CATV system plans including all interconnection wiring, 

speaker zone indications, and telecommunications outlet 

identification numbers. 



 

23 

 

- Provide a power riser diagram showing all electrical service 

entrance and distribution equipment, emergency service 

equipment, grounding system, and their associated 

interconnections.  Label each item of equipment.  Also 

provide an isometric elevation and a one-line diagram of 

the main distribution switchboard. 

- Coordinate floor plans with other disciplines. 

- Check that all title block information has been completed 

on each drawing and that each drawing contains a key 

plan (where applicable). 

 

5. Plumbing Systems – CD (95%) Submission 

 

The design of the plumbing system, unless the A-E is otherwise directed, 

shall include the following elements: 

 

• General Requirements: 

- Complete all sections of the specifications.  Provide an 

index for specifications indicating all sections that will be a 

part of the final construction documents. 

 

• Drawing Requirements: 

- Complete cover sheet with symbols list, sprinkler service 

detail, fixture connection schedule with mounting heights.  

Provide schedule showing overall drainage fixture units.  

Allow additional space for notes and other details.  Add 

titles. 

- Provide complete riser diagrams for all piping systems, 

including pipe sizes. 

- Complete floor plans, details, and schedules.  Provide floor 

plans showing all fixtures, utility entrances, water heaters.  

Provide notes and details. 

- Coordinate floor plans with other disciplines and 

coordinate phasing requirements. 

- Provide room names on all floor plans. 

- Provide domestic hot water calculations on cover sheet. 

- Provide drainage fixture unit schedules on cover sheet 

showing types of fixtures removed and added for project. 



 

24 

 

- Check that all title block information has been completed 

on each drawing and that each drawing contains a key 

plan (where applicable). 

 

6. Sprinkler Systems – CD (95%) Submission 

 

• General Requirements: 

- The A-E will provide a Final Performance specification for 

the sprinkler system. 

 

• Drawing Requirements: 

- Complete all details. 

- Show all main piping routing, service entrance, manifold 

system, zone valves, inspector test valve locations, phasing 

requirements and details such as service manifold system, 

hangers, and branch over details, etc. 

- Provide final phasing coordination. 

- Provide sections of sprinkler piping located in tight areas, 

where any question may arise as to the implementation of 

piping requirements. 

- Coordinate floor plans with other disciplines and 

coordinate phasing requirements. 

- Provide room names, NFPA hazard classification, and 

numbers on all floor plans. 

- Check that all title block information has been completed 

on each drawing and that each drawing contains a key 

plan (if applicable). 

 

7. Civil and Structural – CD (95%) Submission 

 

- Provide final structural calculations with a table of 

contents and clear relationships to drawings and 

specifications. 

 

8. Cost Estimate – CD (95%) Submission 

 



 

25 

 

Provide an updated cost estimate based upon market feedback.  Provide 

a detailed labor and material type cost estimate and organize by CSI 

division. 

 

2.2.4 A-E Construction Documents (100%) 

• General (100%) Requirements 

- The A-E will prepare the 100% Construction Documents, 

including drawings, details, and specifications and submit 

them to the Owner at least one week prior to the 100% 

review meeting.  At the review meeting, the Design-

Builder and A-E will present the 100% Construction 

Documents and will respond to questions and comments 

to the design in writing (can be in the form of meeting 

minutes).  The Design-Builder will ensure that sufficient 

persons, including subcontractors and consultants, attend 

the review meeting so that responses can be provided. 

- The A-E will develop and provide the following during the 

100% Construction Documents phase: 

- Complete construction Specifications 

- Complete civil, architectural, MEP, sprinkler, and structural 

drawings 

- Construction documents that comply with all 

requirements for final Russell County and/or Town of 

Lebanon or other agency submission, if applicable. 

- Provide responses to all previous comments received 

during design review not previously responded to. 

- Incorporate all comments resulting from building permit 

applications. 

- Prepare final set of documents for use for construction. 

- Lack of inter-discipline coordination, incompleteness in 

design of structural or MEP systems, or overall lack of 

drawing completeness at this phase may result in 

additional review session(s) beyond the final meeting, 

which shall be provided at no additional cost to the 

Owner.  Completeness of submitted documents to avoid 

disruptions of schedule is essential. 



 

26 

 

- Once all adjustments and corrections are made to the 

100% Construction Documents, the A-E will present them 

to the Owner for approval of the final design. 

- Subsequent to the 100% review meeting with Owner, the 

A-E shall accomplish the following: 

- Incorporate all comments or requirements relating to 

compliance with the Specifications and resulting from the 

review meeting into the Construction Documents. 

- If required, send one (1) complete, signed and sealed set 

of Construction Documents (drawings) and Specifications 

(or as many as they require) with the required signed 

design statement by the architect or engineer to Russell 

County and/or the Town of Lebanon for their record. 

 

2.2.5 Construction Phase 

The A-E shall expeditiously and so as not to delay the progress of the 

work, review and take action on shop drawings, samples and other 

submittals of the Design-Builder for conformance with the design 

concept of the project and for compliance with information given in the 

Construction Documents.  The Design-Builder shall obtain the approval 

of the Owner’s Representative prior to approving any items that do not 

conform to the requirements of the approved Construction Documents. 

 

END 

 



curtis.elswick
Text Box
EXHIBIT H - J.A. Street Outline Schedule



EXHIBIT I 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY VIRGINIA 
 

REQUIRED GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
  
 
A. VENDORS MANUAL:  This solicitation is subject to the provisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia 

Vendors Manual and any changes or revisions thereto, which are hereby incorporated into this contract in 
their entirety.   

 
B. APPLICABLE LAWS AND COURTS: This solicitation and any resulting contract shall be governed in all 

respects by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, without regard to its choice of law provisions, and 
any litigation with respect thereto shall be brought in the County’s Circuit Court.  The County and the 
contractor are encouraged to resolve any issues in controversy arising from the award of the contract or 
any contractual dispute using Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) procedures (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-
4366).  ADR procedures are described in Chapter 9 of the Vendors Manual.  The contractor shall comply 
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations. 

 
C. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION: By submitting their (bids/proposals), (bidders/offerors) certify to the that they will 

conform to the provisions of the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, as well as the Virginia Fair 
Employment Contracting Act of 1975, as amended, where applicable, the Virginians With Disabilities Act, 
the Americans With Disabilities Act and § 2.2-4311 of the Virginia Public Procurement Act (VPPA).  If the 
award is made to a faith-based organization, the organization shall not discriminate against any recipient of 
goods, services, or disbursements made pursuant to the contract on the basis of the recipient's religion, 
religious belief, refusal to participate in a religious practice, or on the basis of race, age, color, gender sexual 
orientation, gender identity, or national origin and shall be subject to the same rules as other organizations 
that contract with public bodies to account for the use of the funds provided; however, if the faith-based 
organization segregates public funds into separate accounts, only the accounts and programs funded with 
public funds shall be subject to audit by the public body. (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4343.1E). 

 
In every contract over $10,000 the provisions in 1. and 2. below apply: 
 
1. During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows: 
 

a. The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because 
of race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, disability, or 
any other basis prohibited by state law relating to discrimination in employment, except where 
there is a bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of 
the contractor.  The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

 
b. The contractor, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the 

contractor, will state that such contractor is an equal opportunity employer. 
 

c. Notices, advertisements, and solicitations placed in accordance with federal law, rule or regulation 
shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting the requirements of this section. 

 
d. If the contractor employs more than five employees, the contractor shall (i) provide annual training 

on the contractor's sexual harassment policy to all supervisors and employees.   
 
e. The requirements of these provisions 1. and 2. are a material part of the contract.  If the Contractor 

violates one of these provisions, the County may terminate the affected part of this contract for 



breach, or at its option, the whole contract.  Violation of one of these provisions may also result 
in debarment from State contracting regardless of whether the specific contract is terminated. 

 
f. In accordance with Executive Order 61 (2017), a prohibition on discrimination by the contractor, 

in its employment practices, subcontracting practices, and delivery of goods or services, on the 
basis of race, sex, color, national origin, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, political 
affiliation, disability, or veteran status, is hereby incorporated in this contract. 

 
2. The contractor will include the provisions of 1. above in every subcontract or purchase order over 

$10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. 
 

D. ETHICS IN PUBLIC CONTRACTING: By submitting their (bids/proposals), (bidders/offerors) certify that 
their (bids/proposals) are made without collusion or fraud and that they have not offered or received any 
kickbacks or inducements from any other (bidder/offeror), supplier, manufacturer, or subcontractor in 
connection with their (bid/proposal), and that they have not conferred on any public employee having official 
responsibility for this procurement transaction any payment, loan, subscription, advance, deposit of money, 
services or anything of more than nominal value, present or promised, unless consideration of substantially 
equal or greater value was exchanged. 

 
E. IMMIGRATION REFORM AND CONTROL ACT OF 1986: Applicable for all contracts over $10,000:  
 By entering into a written contract with the County, the Contractor certifies that the Contractor does not, and 

shall not during the performance of the contract for goods and services, knowingly employ an unauthorized 
alien as defined in the federal Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986. 

 
F. DEBARMENT STATUS: By participating in this procurement, the vendor certifies that they are not currently 

debarred by the Commonwealth of Virginia from submitting a response for the type of goods and/or services 
covered by this solicitation. Vendor further certifies that they are not debarred from filling any order or 
accepting any resulting order, or that they are an agent of any person or entity that is currently debarred by 
the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

 
 If a vendor is created or used for the purpose of circumventing a debarment decision against another 

vendor, the non-debarred vendor will be debarred for the same time-period as the debarred vendor. 
 
G. ANTITRUST: By entering into a contract, the contractor conveys, sells, assigns, and transfers to the County 

all rights, title and interest in and to all causes of action it may now have or hereafter acquire under the 
antitrust laws of the United States and the Commonwealth of Virginia, relating to the particular goods or 
services purchased or acquired by the County under said contract. 

 
H. CLARIFICATION OF TERMS: If any prospective (bidder/offeror) has questions about the specifications or 

other solicitation documents, the prospective (bidder/offeror) should contact the County or County Agent 
whose name appears on the face of the solicitation no later than five working days before the due date.  
Any revisions to the solicitation will be made only by addendum issued by the buyer. 

 
I. PAYMENT: 
 

1. To Prime Contractor: 
 

a. Invoices for items ordered, delivered and accepted shall be submitted by the contractor directly 
to the payment address shown on the purchase order/contract.  All invoices shall show the 
contract number and/or purchase order number; social security number (for individual contractors) 
or the federal employer identification number (for proprietorships, partnerships, and corporations).  

 
b. Any payment terms requiring payment in less than 30 days will be regarded as requiring payment 

30 days after invoice or delivery, whichever occurs last.  This shall not affect offers of discounts 
for payment in less than 30 days, however. 

 



c. All goods or services provided under this contract or purchase order, that are to be paid for with 
public funds, shall be billed by the contractor at the contract price. 

 
d. The following shall be deemed to be the date of payment: the date of postmark in all cases where 

payment is made by mail, or when offset proceedings have been instituted as authorized under 
the Virginia Debt Collection Act. 

 
e. Unreasonable Charges.  Under certain emergency procurements and for most time and material 

purchases, final job costs cannot be accurately determined at the time orders are placed.  In such 
cases, contractors should be put on notice that final payment in full is contingent on a 
determination of reasonableness with respect to all invoiced charges.  Charges which appear to 
be unreasonable will be resolved in accordance with Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4363 and -4364.  
Upon determining that invoiced charges are not reasonable, the County shall notify the contractor 
of defects or improprieties in invoices within fifteen (15) days as required in Code of Virginia, § 
2.2-4351.,.  The provisions of this section do not relieve the County of its prompt payment 
obligations with respect to those charges which are not in dispute (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4363). 

 
2. To Subcontractors:   

 
a. Within seven (7) days of the contractor’s receipt of payment, a contractor awarded a contract 

under this solicitation is hereby obligated: 
 

(1) To pay the subcontractor(s) for the proportionate share of the payment received for work 
performed by the subcontractor(s) under the contract; or 

 
(2) To notify the County and the subcontractor(s), in writing, of the contractor’s intention to 

withhold payment and the reason. 
 

3. Each prime contractor who wins an award in which provision of a SWaM procurement plan is a 
condition to the award, shall deliver to the contracting County, on or before request for final payment, 
evidence, and certification of compliance (subject only to insubstantial shortfalls and to shortfalls 
arising from subcontractor default) with the SWaM procurement plan.  Final payment under the 
contract in question may be withheld until such certification is delivered and, if necessary, confirmed 
by the County or institution, or other appropriate penalties may be assessed in lieu of withholding such 
payment. 

 
J.  PRECEDENCE OF TERMS: The following General Terms and Conditions VENDORS MANUAL, 

APPLICABLE LAWS AND COURTS, ANTI-DISCRIMINATION, ETHICS IN PUBLIC CONTRACTING, 
IMMIGRATION REFORM AND CONTROL ACT OF 1986, DEBARMENT STATUS, ANTITRUST, 
MANDATORY USE OF STATE FORM AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS, CLARIFICATION OF TERMS, 
PAYMENT shall apply in all instances.  In the event there is a conflict between any of the other General 
Terms and Conditions and any Special Terms and Conditions in this solicitation, the Special Terms and 
Conditions shall apply. 

 
K. QUALIFICATIONS OF (BIDDERS/OFFERORS): The County may make such reasonable investigations 

as deemed proper and necessary to determine the ability of the (bidder/offeror) to perform the 
services/furnish the goods and the (bidder/offeror) shall furnish to the County all such information and data 
for this purpose as may be requested.  The County reserves the right to inspect (bidder’s/offeror’s) physical 
facilities prior to award to satisfy questions regarding the (bidder’s/offeror’s) capabilities.  The County further 
reserves the right to reject any (bid/proposal) if the evidence submitted by, or investigations of, such 
(bidder/offeror) fails to satisfy the County that such (bidder/offeror) is properly qualified to carry out the 
obligations of the contract and to provide the services and/or furnish the goods contemplated therein. 

 
L. TESTING AND INSPECTION: The County reserves the right to conduct any test/inspection it may deem 

advisable to assure goods and services conform to the specifications. 
 



M. ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT: A contract shall not be assignable by the contractor in whole or in part 
without the written consent of the County. 

 
N. CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT: Changes can be made to the contract in any of the following ways: 
 

1. The parties may agree in writing to modify the terms, conditions, or scope of the contract.  Any 
additional goods or services to be provided shall be of a sort that is ancillary to the contract goods or 
services, or within the same broad product or service categories as were included in the contract 
award.  Any increase or decrease in the price of the contract resulting from such modification shall be 
agreed to by the parties as a part of their written agreement to modify the scope of the contract. 

 
2. The County may order changes within the general scope of the contract at any time by written notice 

to the contractor.  Changes within the scope of the contract include, but are not limited to, things such 
as services to be performed, the method of packing or shipment, and the place of delivery or 
installation.  The contractor shall comply with the notice upon receipt, unless the contractor intends to 
claim an adjustment to compensation, schedule, or other contractual impact that would be caused by 
complying with such notice, in which case the contractor shall, in writing, promptly notify the County of 
the adjustment to be sought, and before proceeding to comply with the notice, shall await the County's 
written decision affirming, modifying, or revoking the prior written notice.  If the County decides to issue 
a notice that requires an adjustment to compensation, the contractor shall be compensated for any 
additional costs incurred as the result of such order and shall give the County a credit for any savings.  
Said compensation shall be determined by one of the following methods: 

 
a. By mutual agreement between the parties in writing; or 

 
b. By agreeing upon a unit price or using a unit price set forth in the contract, if the work to be done 

can be expressed in units, and the contractor accounts for the number of units of work performed, 
subject to the County’s right to audit the contractor’s records and/or to determine the correct 
number of units independently. 

 
O. DEFAULT: In case of failure to deliver goods or services in accordance with the contract terms and 

conditions, the County, after due oral or written notice, may procure them from other sources and hold the 
contractor responsible for any resulting additional purchase and administrative costs.  This remedy shall be 
in addition to any other remedies which the County may have. 

 
P. TAXES: Sales to the County are normally exempt from State sales tax.  State sales and use tax certificates 

of exemption will be issued upon request.  Deliveries against this contract shall usually be free of Federal 
excise and transportation taxes.   

  
Q. USE OF BRAND NAMES: Unless otherwise provided in this solicitation, the name of a certain brand, make 

or manufacturer does not restrict (bidders/offerors) to the specific brand, make or manufacturer named, but 
conveys the general style, type, character, and quality of the article desired.  Any article which the public 
body, in its sole discretion, determines to be the equivalent of that specified, considering quality, 
workmanship, economy of operation, and suitability for the purpose intended, shall be accepted.  The 
(bidder/offeror) is responsible to clearly and specifically identify the product being offered and to provide 
sufficient descriptive literature, catalog cuts and technical detail to enable the Commonwealth to determine 
if the product offered meets the requirements of the solicitation.  This is required even if offering the exact 
brand, make or manufacturer specified.  Normally in competitive sealed bidding only the information 
furnished with the bid will be considered in the evaluation.  Failure to furnish adequate data for evaluation 
purposes may result in declaring a bid nonresponsive.  Unless the (bidder/offeror) clearly indicates in its 
(bid/proposal) that the product offered is an equivalent product, such (bid/proposal) will be considered to 
offer the brand name product referenced in the solicitation. 

 
R. TRANSPORTATION AND PACKAGING: By submitting their (bids/proposals), all (bidders/offerors) certify 

and warrant that the price offered for FOB destination includes only the actual freight rate costs at the lowest 
and best rate and is based upon the actual weight of the goods to be shipped.  Except as otherwise specified 



herein, standard commercial packaging, packing, and shipping containers shall be used.  All shipping 
containers shall be legibly marked or labeled on the outside with purchase order number, commodity 
description, and quantity. 

 
S. INSURANCE: By signing and submitting a bid or proposal under this solicitation, the bidder or offeror 

certifies that if awarded the contract, it will have the following insurance coverage at the time the contract 
is awarded.  For construction contracts, if any subcontractors are involved, the subcontractor will have 
workers’ compensation insurance in accordance with §§ 2.2-4332 and 65.2-800 et seq. of the Code of 
Virginia.  The bidder or offeror further certifies that the contractor and any subcontractors will maintain these 
insurance coverages during the entire term of the contract and that all insurance coverage will be provided 
by insurance companies authorized to sell insurance in Virginia by the Virginia State Corporation 
Commission. 

 
MINIMUM INSURANCE COVERAGES AND LIMITS: 
 
1. Workers’ Compensation - Statutory requirements and benefits.  Coverage is compulsory for employers 

of three or more employees, to include the employer. Contractors who fail to notify the County of 
increases in the number of employees that change their workers’ compensation requirements under 
the Code of Virginia during the course of the contract shall be in noncompliance with the contract. 

 
2. Employer’s Liability - $100,000. 

 
3. Commercial General Liability - $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate.  

Commercial General Liability is to include bodily injury and property damage, personal injury and 
advertising injury, products and completed operations coverage.  The Commonwealth of Virginia shall 
be added as an additional insured to the policy by an endorsement. 

 
4. Automobile Liability - $1,000,000 combined single limit. (Required only if a motor vehicle not owned by 

the Commonwealth is to be used in the contract.  Contractor must assure that the required coverage is 
maintained by the Contractor (or third-party owner of such motor vehicle.) 

 
Profession/Service       Limits 
Architecture        $2,000,000 per occurrence, $6,000,000 aggregate 
Asbestos Design, Inspection Contractors  $1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate 
Landscape/Architecture      $1,000,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 aggregate 
Professional Engineer      $2,000,000 per occurrence, $6,000,000 aggregate 
Surveying        $1,000,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 aggregate 

   
T.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF AWARD:  Upon the award or the announcement of the decision to award a contract 

as a result of this solicitation, the County will publicly post such notice on the DGS/DPS eVA VBO 
(www.eva.virginia.gov) for a minimum of 10 days. 

 
U. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE: Applicable for all contracts over $10,000:  
 

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees to (i) provide a drug-free workplace for the 
contractor's employees; (ii) post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution, 
dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance or marijuana is prohibited in the contractor's 
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition; 
(iii) state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor that 
the contractor maintains a drug-free workplace; and (iv) include the provisions of the foregoing clauses in 
every subcontract or purchase order of over $10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each 
subcontractor or vendor.  

 
 For the purposes of this section, “drug-free workplace” means a site for the performance of work done in 

connection with a specific contract awarded to a contractor, the employees of whom are prohibited from 



engaging in the unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution, dispensation, possession or use of any controlled 
substance or marijuana during the performance of the contract. 

 
V. NONDISCRIMINATION OF CONTRACTORS:  A bidder, offeror, or contractor shall not be discriminated 

against in the solicitation or award of this contract because of race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, 
gender identity, national origin, age, disability, faith-based organizational status, any other basis prohibited 
by state law relating to discrimination in employment or because the bidder or offeror employs ex-offenders 
unless the state agency, department or institution has made a written determination that employing ex-
offenders on the specific contract is not in its best interest.  If the award of this contract is made to a faith-
based organization and an individual, who applies for or receives goods, services, or disbursements 
provided pursuant to this contract objects to the religious character of the faith-based organization from 
which the individual receives or would receive the goods, services, or disbursements, the public body shall 
offer the individual, within a reasonable period of time after the date of his objection, access to equivalent 
goods, services, or disbursements from an alternative provider. 

 
W. eVA BUSINESS-TO-GOVERNMENT VENDOR REGISTRATION, CONTRACTS, AND ORDERS:  

 The eVA Internet electronic procurement solution, web site portal www.eVA.virginia.gov, streamlines and 
automates government purchasing activities in the Commonwealth.  The eVA portal is the gateway for 
vendors to conduct business with state agencies and public bodies.  All vendors desiring to provide goods 
and/or services to the County shall participate in the eVA Internet e-procurement solution by completing 
the free eVA Vendor Registration.  All bidders or offerors must register in eVA and pay the Vendor 
Transaction Fees specified below; failure to register will result in the bid/proposal being rejected. 

 
 Vendor transaction fees are determined by the date the original purchase order is issued and the current 

fees are as follows: 
 

a. For orders issued July 1, 2014, and after, the Vendor Transaction Fee is: 
 

(i) DSBSD-certified Small Businesses: 1%, capped at $500 per order. 
(ii) Businesses that are not DSBSD-certified Small Businesses: 1%, capped at $1,500 per 

order. 
 

b. Refer to Special Term and Condition “eVA Orders and Contracts” to identify the number of 
purchase orders that will be issued as a result of this solicitation/contract with the eVA 
transaction fee specified above assessed for each order. 
 

The specified vendor transaction fee will be invoiced, by the Commonwealth of Virginia Department 
of General Services, typically within 60 days of the order issue date.  Any adjustments 
(increases/decreases) will be handled through purchase order changes. 

 
X. SET-ASIDES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SMALL BUSINESS ENHANCEMENT AWARD PRIORITY:   

This solicitation is set-aside for award priority to DSBSD-certified micro businesses or small businesses 
when designated as “Micro Business Set-Aside Award Priority” or “Small Business Set-Aside Award 
Priority” accordingly in the solicitation.  DSBSD-certified micro businesses or small businesses also 
includes DSBSD-certified women-owned and minority-owned businesses when they have received the 
DSBSD small business certification.  For purposes of award, bidders/offerors shall be deemed micro 
businesses or small businesses if and only if they are certified as such by DSBSD on the due date for 
receipt of bids/proposals. 

  
Z.  BID PRICE CURRENCY:  Unless stated otherwise in the solicitation, bidders/offerors shall state bid/offer 

prices in US dollars. 
 
AA. AUTHORIZATION TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN THE COMMONWEALTH:  A contractor organized as 

a stock or nonstock corporation, limited liability company, business trust, or limited partnership or 
registered as a registered limited liability partnership shall be authorized to transact business in the 
Commonwealth as a domestic or foreign business entity if so, required by Title 13.1 or Title 50 of the Code 



of Virginia or as otherwise required by law. Any business entity described above that enters into a contract 
with a public body pursuant to the Virginia Public Procurement Act shall not allow its existence to lapse or 
its certificate of authority or registration to transact business in the Commonwealth, if so, required under 
Title 13.1 or Title 50, to be revoked or cancelled at any time during the term of the contract. A public body 
may void any contract with a business entity if the business entity fails to remain in compliance with the 
provisions of this section. 

 
BB. CIVILITY IN STATE WORKPLACES:  The contractor shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that no 

individual, while performing work on behalf of the contractor or any subcontractor in connection with this 
agreement (each, a “Contract Worker”), shall engage in 1) harassment (including sexual harassment), 
bullying, cyber-bullying, or threatening or violent conduct, or 2) discriminatory behavior on the basis of 
race, sex, color, national origin, religious belief, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age, 
political affiliation, veteran status, or disability.   

 
The contractor shall provide each Contract Worker with a copy of this Section and will require Contract 
Workers to participate in County training on civility in the State workplace if contractor’s (and any 
subcontractor’s) regular mandatory training programs do not already encompass equivalent or greater 
expectations.  Upon request, the contractor shall provide documentation that each Contract Worker has 
received such training. 
 
For purposes of this Section, “State workplace” includes any location, permanent or temporary, where a 
Commonwealth employee performs any work-related duty or is representing his or her agency, as well as 
surrounding perimeters, parking lots, outside meeting locations, and means of travel to and from these 
locations.  Communications are deemed to occur in a State workplace if the Contract Worker reasonably 
should know that the phone number, email, or other method of communication is associated with a State 
workplace or is associated with a person who is a State employee. 
 
The County may require, at its sole discretion, the removal and replacement of any Contract Worker who 
the County reasonably believes to have violated this Section. 
    
This Section creates obligations solely on the part of the contractor.  Employees or other third parties may 
benefit incidentally from this Section and from training materials or other communications distributed on 
this topic, but the Parties to this agreement intend this Section to be enforceable solely by the 
Commonwealth and not by employees or other third parties.  

 



RUSSELL COUNTY COURTHOUSE
NEW ADDITION AND RENOVATIONS

SCHEMATIC DESIGN  PHASE SPACE PLANNING REVIEW

GENERAL DISTRICT COURT
JUVENILE AND DOMESTIC RELATIONS COURT

January 29. 2021



ADA
Public
Parking

Gen District Records 

EXISTING COURTHOUSE
BASEMENT  FLOOR PLAN 

ADDITION 
FIRST FLOOR PLAN 

GENERAL DISTRICT COURT

JUVENILE AND
DOMESTIC RELATIONS 
COURT



FIRST FLOOR PLAN 
FIRST FLOOR PLAN 



ADDITION SECOND FLOOR PLAN 
EXISTING COURTHOUSE
1ST FLOOR PLAN 



BASEMENT  FLOOR PLAN 









Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight





























































































 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item D-1 – D-9 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                          Meeting: 2/8/21             6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 
 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for February 2021: 

 
REPORTS 

 
1. Virginia Telecommunication Initiative (VATI) Grant……………………………….D-1 

 
2. VRA Energy Conservation Revenue Bond (VirginiaSAVES Program)………...D-2 

 
3. VDOT Rte. 678 (Moll Creek) ICAM Permit Application…………………………….D-3 

 
4. State and Local Economic Interests and Financial Disclosure Statements….D-4 

 
5. Fiscal Year 21/22 Budget Meeting Schedule………….………………….………...D-5 

 
REQUESTS 

  
6. Belfast Waterline Extension Project, Phase III Notice…………………………….D-6 

 
7. Dante Regional Sewer Line Extension Project Application……………………...D-7 

 
8. RC Sheriff Department Fleet Enterprise Proposal………………………………...D-8 

 
9. VDOT Secondary Highway Six-Year Plan & Construction List.…………………D-9 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• Various 

 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/


 

 

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development | Partners for Better Communities 
Main Street Centre | 600 East Main Street, Suite 300 Richmond, VA 23219 
www.dhcd.virginia.gov | Phone (804) 371-7000 | Fax (804) 371-7090 | Virginia Relay 7-1-1 

January 27, 2021 

 

James A. Baldwin 

Executive Director 

Cumberland Plateau PDC 

P.O. Box 548 

224 Clydesway Drive 

Lebanon, VA 24266 

RE:    2021 Virginia Telecommunication Initiative 

           Grant Offer 

               

Dear Mr. Baldwin: 

 

 On behalf of Governor Northam, it gives me great pleasure to inform you the 

Cumberland Plateau Planning District Commission has been offered a -Virginia 

Telecommunication Initiative Grant (VATI) in the amount of $16,285,217 in support of the 

region’s partnership with Point Broadband. This funding is offered from the 2021 VATI 

competitive round. 

 

 Tammy Breski, Telecommunication and Broadband Project Manager in the Department 

of Housing and Community Development’s Office of Broadband, will contact you to schedule a 

contract negotiation meeting and discuss next steps. We are pleased to be of assistance to the 

Cumberland Plateau Planning District Commission in expanding broadband service to unserved 

areas of the region. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

      Erik C. Johnston 

      Director 

 

 

c: Robert C. Horn, Buchanan County  

Larry Barton, Dickenson County  

Lonzo Lester, Russell County  

C. Eric Young, Tazewell County 

      Tamarah Holmes, Ph.D., DHCD 

Tammy Breski, DHCD 



Virginia Governor Ralph Northam - January

https://www.governor.virginia.gov/newsroom/all-releases/2021/january/headline-891658-en.html[1/26/2021 3:46:59 PM]

A Commonwealth of Virginia Website Virginia.gov Find an Agency

VIRGINIA GOVERNOR

Ralph S. Northam

ABOUT THE GOVERNOR THE ADMINISTRATION CONSTITUENT SERVICES 

NEWSROOM EXECUTIVE ACTIONS

Home / Newsroom / News Releases / 2021
/ Governor Northam Announces More Than $29.6 Million to Expand Broadband Access

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) RESPONSE • Have you downloaded COVIDWISE, Virginia's COVID-19
exposure notification app? Add your phone to the fight here. For up-to-date information, assistance, and
resources from across state government, click here.

For Immediate Release: January 26, 2021
Contacts: Office of the Governor: Alena Yarmosky, Alena.Yarmosky@governor.virginia.gov | Virginia Department of
Housing and Community Development: Amanda Love, Amanda.Love@dhcd.virginia.gov

Governor Northam Announces More Than $29.6
Million to Expand Broadband Access

Five projects across 11 localities awarded Virginia Telecommunications
Initiative grants to help connect over 11,700 homes, businesses, and

community institutions

RICHMOND—Governor Ralph Northam today announced that Virginians living and working in 11 localities
will gain access high-speed internet thanks to more than $29.6 million in grants awarded through the Virginia
Telecommunication Initiative (VATI). The funding will support five projects, connecting more than 11,700
households, businesses, and anchor institutions to broadband service, and leveraging over $34 million in
private and local investments.

Administered by the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD), VATI provides targeted
financial assistance to extend broadband service to areas that are currently unserved by a provider. In his 2020
budget, Governor Northam made an historic investment of nearly $50 million in VATI funding. His proposed
budget invests an additional $15 million in fiscal year 2022 to maintain this significant level of funding.



https://www.virginia.gov/
https://www.virginia.gov/agencies
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/about-the-governor/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/about-the-governor/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/the-administration/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/the-administration/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/constituent-services/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/constituent-services/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/newsroom/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/newsroom/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/executive-actions/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/newsroom/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/newsroom/news-releases/
https://www.governor.virginia.gov/newsroom/all-releases/2021/
http://covidwise.org/
https://www.virginia.gov/coronavirus/
Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



Virginia Governor Ralph Northam - January

https://www.governor.virginia.gov/newsroom/all-releases/2021/january/headline-891658-en.html[1/26/2021 3:46:59 PM]

“Now more than ever, we must ensure that Virginians in every part of our Commonwealth have access to
reliable, high-speed internet,” said Governor Northam. “With these grants, we will help bridge the digital
divide in unserved communities and provide thousands of households and businesses with the connections
they need to work, learn, and thrive.”

“Since day one of the Northam Administration, broadband expansion has been a key priority to connect our
unserved Virginians,” said Secretary of Commerce and Trade Brian Ball. “These grants will connect more
than 11,000 households, businesses and community anchors to high-speed internet, allowing them important
opportunities in education, work, and healthcare.”

Projects were selected through a competitive process that evaluated each project for demonstrated need and
benefit for the community, applicant readiness and capacity, and the cost and leverage of the proposed project.
The level of funding awarded is based on the infrastructure needs in the project area.

In this application year, VATI received 45 applications from 53 units of local government that partnered with
26 internet service providers, requesting more than $105 million in funding. The five projects announced
today are the first round of high-ranked projects. These projects are either unaffected by the recently
announced Federal Communications Commission’s Phase I of Rural Digital Opportunity Fund (RDOF)
preliminary awards or have already been re-scoped by the applicant to remove overlap with RDOF funded
areas. A second round of awards of the remaining high-ranked projects, including those that have been re-
scoped and re-evaluated due to the impact of RDOF will be announced utilizing the remaining available funds
in the coming months. Additional information on VATI is available here.

The following projects will be awarded in round one of the 2021 VATI grants:

Botetourt County and Lumos
$1,364,337
Botetourt County, through a partnership with internet service provider Lumos, will extend its broadband
network in the county. The project will bring broadband access to 548 serviceable units, including 30
businesses, through the construction of 59 miles of fiber-optic cable.

Cumberland Plateau Planning District Commission and Point Broadband
$16,285,217   
Cumberland Plateau Planning District Commission will construct 1,312 miles of fiber through a partnership
with Point Broadband. The project includes the counties of Buchanan, Dickenson, Russell, and Tazewell and
will provide access to 8,335 serviceable units, including 82 businesses. 

LENOWISCO Planning District Commission and Scott County Telephone Cooperative
$1,230,563
LENOWISCO Planning District Commission, in partnership with Scott County Telephone Cooperative, will
construct 73 miles of fiber at gigabit speeds in Lee County, and provide access to 679 total serviceable units.

Mecklenburg County and EMPOWER Broadband
$449,381
Mecklenburg County will construct over 22 miles of fiber in partnership with EMPOWER Broadband. The
project will connect 414 serviceable units to broadband at gigabit speeds, including 12 businesses.

Northern Neck Planning District Commission and All Points Broadband

https://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/vati
Tracy
Highlight



Notes to Servicing Records
(1) Credit payments acknowledged by IRS & received in Custodial Account.  Red indicates not yet rec'd

5,588,478.16$              266,118.01$                 4.36% (2) Sequestration set for FY9/30/21 at 5.70%

1 2,895,313.31$             4/17/2017 (3) Before impact of Sequestration
21 10/1/2036 1,920,977.44$     

4.60% 517,058.88$         

838,420.77$         

360

Interest Calculated Calculated  

Pmts Date Balance Principal Interest Using the Credit Rate Credit Payment* Date Amount Amount (2) Date Amount

*At 70% of Credit Rate

0 4/19/2017 5,588,478.16$              

1 10/1/2017 5,365,990.84$              222,487.32$                 115,681.50$                 109,645.94$                 76,752.16$                          7/27/2017 76,752.16$           71,456.26$                          9/20/2017 71,456.25$               6.9%

2 5/21/2018 5,349,932.49$              16,058.35$                   -$                                -$                                -$                                      -$                       -$                                      

3 10/1/2018 5,176,161.76$              173,770.73$                 246,096.89$                 233,257.06$                 163,279.94$                       7/27/2018 163,279.94$         152,503.46$                        9/4/2018 152,503.46               6.6%

4 10/1/2019 4,990,498.17$              185,663.59$                 238,103.44$                 225,680.65$                 157,976.46$                       7/26/2019 157,976.46$         148,181.92$                        9/10/2019 148,181.91               6.2%

5 10/1/2020 4,792,450.42$              198,047.75$                 229,562.92$                 217,585.72$                 152,310.00$                       7/24/2020 152,310.00$         143,628.33$                        12/8/2020 144,917.26               5.7%

*Lesser of interest or calc CP

FIXED RATE BOND - DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

Payments/Year
Total Payments

QECB Credit Payment Calculation

Total Interest
Maturity 

Amount

Amount of Credit Payment 

Submitted to IRS on Form 8038-

CP*

Actual Credit Payment Received

Virginia Resources Authority Taxable Qualified Energy Conservation Revenue Bond, (VirginiaSAVES Green Community Program - Russell County Projects) Series 2017 (Direct 

Debt Service Schedule

Applicable Credit Rate

Annual Rate

Published
Total Projected Credit Payment (3)

For Servicing Period Ending 12/31/2020

Actual 

Sequestration 

Rate 

Average Principal Payment

Scheduled Debt Payments

Projected Credit Payment Remaining (3)

Actual Credit Payment Received by 

Russell into Custody Account

Projected Credit Payment 

Recv'd by Russell in 

Custody Acct

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



(1) Credit payments acknowledged by IRS & received in Custodial Account.  Red indicates not yet rec'd

(3) Assigned to Banc of America and payments made directly by Russell County (4) Payments under the Lease are credited against the Note.

Date Pmt # Transaction Amount Principal Interest Balance Date Pmt # Transaction Amount Principal Interest Balance

4/19/2017 Funding 5,588,478.16$        5,588,478.16$          4/19/2017 Funding 5,588,478.16$        5,588,478.16$       

10/1/2017 1 Payment 338,168.82$           222,487.32$       115,681.50$       5,365,990.84$          10/1/2017 1 Payment 338,168.82$           222,487.32$          115,681.50$       5,365,990.84$       

5/21/2018 2 Principal 16,058.35$              16,058.35$         -$                      5,349,932.49$          5/21/2018 2 Principal 16,058.35$             16,058.35$            -$                     5,349,932.49$       

10/1/2018 3 Payment 419,867.62$           173,770.73$       246,096.89$       5,176,161.76$          10/1/2018 3 Payment 419,867.62$           173,770.73$          246,096.89$       5,176,161.76$       

10/1/2019 4 Payment 423,767.03$           185,663.59$       238,103.44$       4,990,498.17$          10/1/2019 4 Payment 423,767.03$           185,663.59$          238,103.44$       4,990,498.17$       

10/1/2020 5 Payment 427,610.67$           198,047.75$       229,562.92$       4,792,450.42$          10/1/2020 5 Payment 427,610.67$           198,047.75$          229,562.92$       4,792,450.42$       

Actual Debt PaymentsActual Debt Payments

Financing Lease ("Lease")(1)

Virginia Resources Authority Taxable Qualified Energy Conservation Revenue Bond, (VirginiaSAVES Green 

Community Program - Russell County Projects) Series 2017 (Direct Pay)

Virginia Resources Authority Taxable Qualified Energy Conservation Revenue Bond, (VirginiaSAVES Green 

Community Program - Russell County Projects) Series 2017 (Direct Pay)

VRA Bond



Virginia Department of Transportation

INTER-AGENCY COORDINATION MEETING
Joint Permit Application

DEQ COE VMRC
  

I. VDOT PROJECT INFORMATION
 

Route: 678 UPC#:
VDOT Project Number: 00678-083-23806022 USGS Quadrangle: Moll Creek
City/County: Russell VDOT City/County Code: 083
Contract Type: Maintenance - State Forces Project Charge: 11163550-11047-72746-167-16502
Estimated Begin Date: 11/16/2020 Designer: Hurt, Robert E

  

II. TYPE OF SCOPING/COORDINATION: Permit Coordination
 

Permits Required: COE Reporting RP11/NW18; VMRC VGP-1
  

  III. VDOT CONTACTS
 

Permit Coordinator 

(VDOT District Contact)
District Environmental Manager 

(Authorized Agent)
VDOT (Applicant)

   

Name: Dennis A. Sanders Name: George B Young Name: Jeffrey B Powell
Address: 870 Bonham Road 

Bristol, VA 24201
Address: 870 Bonham Road 

Bristol, VA 24201
Address: 870 Bonham Road 

Bristol, VA 24201
Phone #: (276) 696-3299 Phone #: (276) 696-3302 Phone #: (276) 696-3389

    

  IV. PERMITTED ACTIVITY

This project will do repairs to Bridge #6248, located on Rt. 678, along Moll Creek in Russell County. The repairs
will consist of reconstructing a wingwall on the downstream side of Abutment B.  The existing wingwall has
failed and will removed from the channel. Repairs to Abutment A will be 10 feet of scour repairs along the
downstream wingwall. Non-erodible cofferdams will be placed around both work areas and flowing water will not
be allow to come in contact with concrete until it has hardened. 25 feet of Class II riprap will be placed along the
stream bank on the upstream side of Abutment B to prevent the stream from cutting behind the existing wingwall.
No instream work will occur from 4/1 to 9/30 of any year to protect the Yellowfin Madtom and Slippershell
Mussel.  The project will require 1.3 cubic yards & 36 square feet of excavation, along with 3.2 cubic yards & 86
square feet of permanent fill below OHW.  The cofferdams will require 2.9 cubic yards & 80 square feet of
temporary fill below OHW. All temporary fill will be removed from the stream once repairs are complete. All
work will be done from the roadway.  A mussel survey/relocation will be done by VA Tech before... See
Attachment A.

 

V. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT(Avoidance and Impacts are described in greater detail in section VI and VII.)
 

 Present Impacts Present Impacts
Federal Threatened/Endangered Species Yes *   Water of the U.S Yes Yes
State Threatened/Endangered Species Yes *   Wetlands No No
Anadromous fish No No   Riffle Pool Complexes No No
Trout No No   Other Special Aquatic Sites No No
Shellfish No No   100 Year Floodplain Yes No
Public Water Supply No No   Historic/Archeological Resources No No
Scenic Rivers No No   Air Quality Nonattainment Area No No
Navigable Waters No No   Tidal Waters/Wetlands: No No
Open Water > 1.0 Acre No No

 
*Please refer to the T&E Report for T&E Species Impacts  

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   

Page 1 of 6IACM Coordination Form 7/1/2017 



VI. SUMMARY OF DETAILED ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT INFORMATION
This project has one jurisdictional crossing.

 

General:
Latitude: 36°45'57" Longitude: 82°19'43" FEMA FIRM number: 51167C0340C
Nearest Community: Little Duck, VA Surrounding Land Use: Forest
Basin: Tennessee and Big Sandy River Sub-basin: 6B. Clinch River Sub-basin
Hydrologic Unit Code: 06010205

  

Engineering data for impacts to Waters of the US:
 

OHW elevation (feet): 1783 Dredging/Excavation Filling (Permanent): Filling (Temporary):
 

MLW elevation (feet): N/A Streams Open
Water

Wetlands Streams Open
Water

Wetlands Streams Open
Water

Wetlands

 

Area (feet2) 36 0 0 86 0 0 80 0 0

Quantity (yd3) below OHW 1.3 0 0 3.2 0 0 2.9 0 0

Quantity (yd3) below MLW 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Construction Method MECHANICAL MECHANICAL MANUAL
 
 

Stream Information:

Stream Name(s): Moll Creek Drainage Area (miles2): 9.1

Pool/Riffle/Flat ratio: 00/100/00 Average Depth (feet): 1

Substrate: bedrock Average Width (feet): 15

OHWM Indicator(s): Break in slope

DGIF Classification: Other (N/A) Cowardin Classification: R2RS

DEQ Classification: IV. Mountainous Zone Waters Section #: 2 Special Standards: x

Linear Feet of Permanent Stream Impacts:

Perennial- 35 Intermittent- 0 Ephemeral- 0 Riffle/Pool- 0

Conceptual Stream Mitigation: None Proposed
 

 

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   

Page 2 of 6IACM Coordination Form 7/1/2017 



Wetland Information: N/A

Species identified:

Cowardin Classification(s):
 

Amount Disturbed(area -feet2)

Emergent Scrub/Shrub Forested Totals

Non-Tidal Tidal Non-Tidal Tidal Non-Tidal Tidal Non-Tidal Tidal

Primary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Secondary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Temporary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 

Conceptual Wetland Mitigation: None Proposed
 

 

Other Natural Resource Information: N/A

Cowardin Classification(s): 
 

Amount of Impacts

L.F S.F

Non-Tidal Tidal Non-Tidal Tidal

Permanent 0 0 0 0

Temporary 0 0 0 0
 

Conceptual Other Mitigation: None Proposed
 

 

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   

Page 3 of 6IACM Coordination Form 7/1/2017 



VII. PROJECT NARRATIVE:
Project purpose, need, and description:
Purpose of this project is repair the existing bridge on Rte. 678 over Moll Creek in Russell County. 
 

Proposed construction schedule:
Repairs will begin as soon as permits are cleared and mussel work is complete this fall. Project should take
roughly two weeks to complete. 
 

Project impacts (include a description of all impacts, permanent and temporary):
Impacts to this project will be a new wing wall, 10 feet of scour repairs and 25 feet of riprap.  These repairs will
require 1.3 cy & 36 sf of excavation, 3.2 cy & 86 sf of permanent fill.  Cofferdams will require 2.9 cy & 80 sf of
temporary fill.  
 

T&E Species (See Attachment F for additional documentation):
A time of year restriction from 4/1 to 9/30 for instream work will be applied to these repairs.  A mussel
survey/relocation will be done by VA Tech before repairs begin and VDOT biologist will check and remove all
fish from the cofferdams before they are dewatered per DWR approval. No mussels were found on 10/15/2020
survey.  No tree removal will be required. 

 

Cultural Resources (See Attachment E for additional documentation):
VDOT Effect Determination: NO EFFECT. Project effects limited to (1) a bridge determined not individually
eligible for the NRHP pursuant to the September 2017 Bridge MOA between VDOT and VDHR (as amended
in June 2018) and not located within an historic district recorded in V-CRIS, and (2) existing right of way,
which has been previously disturbed and does not contain... See Attachment A.

  

VIII. PROJECT MITIGATION:
Project mitigation efforts including AVOIDANCE, MINIMIZATION, AND COMPENSATION:
Avoidance:
All fish and mussels will be removed from the work area before repairs begin by VDOT biologist. 
 

Minimization:
All work will be done in the dry by using non-erodible cofferdams. 
 

Compensation (include functional assessment when applicable):
No required
  

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   

Page 4 of 6IACM Coordination Form 7/1/2017 



IX. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS:
An erosion and sediment control plan will be prepared and implemented in compliance with the Erosion and
Sediment Control Law, the Erosion and Sediment Control Regulations, and the annual erosion and sediment
control standards and specifications approved by the Department of Conservation and Recreation.
 

X. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STATEMENT:
Design of this project will be in compliance with the Stormwater Management Act, the Stormwater Management
Regulations, and the annual stormwater management standards, and specifications approved by the Department of
Conservation and Recreation.
 

XI. MATERIALS ASSESSMENT:
All fill material shall be clean and free of contaminants in toxic concentrations or amounts in accordance with all
applicable laws and regulations.
 

XII. FEMA STATEMENT:
The design of this project will be in compliance with all applicable FEMA-approved state or local floodplain
management requirements.
 

XIII. DREDGE MATERIAL MANAGEMENT PLAN:
All dredge material will be removed to an approved, contained, upland location. The disposal area will be of
sufficient size and capacity to properly contain the dredge material, to allow for adequate dewatering and settling
out of sediment, and to prevent overtopping. The disposal area will be properly stabilized prior to placement of
dredge material.
  

XIV. NEPA DOCUMENTATION: Not Required
Document type:
Date:
  

XV. CERTIFICATION (for SPGP/VWPP only):
 

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate
the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system or those persons
directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is to the best of my knowledge and
belief true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."

 

Applicant Signature:
 

Name of person signing above:
(print or type)

 

Title: Date:

 

Authorized Agent Signature:
 

Name of person signing above:
(print or type)

 

Title: Date:
  

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   

Page 5 of 6IACM Coordination Form 7/1/2017 



XVI. ATTACHMENTS (Include all that apply):
 

[ X ]
    

Narratives Continuation (See Attachment A)        

[ X ] Project Maps [Vicinity, Topo, and FEMA Maps]
 

[ X ] Permit Sketches (Plan views, section views including temporary and permanent impacts)
 

[ X ] Hydraulic Commentary
 

[ X ] Cultural Resources Information
 

[ X ] Threatened and Endangered Species Information (including VDOT T&E Report)
 

[ X ] Photographs  
 

[    ] Jurisdictional Determination Form
 

[    ] Signed Certification Statement
 

[    ] SPGP Check List 
 

  

d

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   

Page 6 of 6IACM Coordination Form 7/1/2017 



 

 

 

 

Attachment A
 

Narratives Continuation



Attachment A -  CONTINUATION:

Permitted Activity: 

the repairs and all fish will be removed from within the cofferdams by VDOT biologist after they have been
installed.
 

Cultural Resources: 

any archaeological sites or battlefields recorded in V-CRIS. Final Effect Determination: NO EFFECT. Stip. 2
Determination Date: 04/04/2019.        
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

Attachment B
 

Project Maps
Vicinity, Topo, and FEMA Maps



0678-083-23806022 
Permit # 20-4143 
Russell County  
Moll Creek

Project Location

dennis.sanders
Oval

dennis.sanders
Line

Dennis.Sanders
Line



Dennis.Sanders
Oval

Dennis.Sanders
Callout
Project Location

Dennis.Sanders
Typewritten Text
0678-083-23806022Permit # 20-4143Russell CountyMoll Creek

Dennis.Sanders
Typewritten Text
Moll Creek Quad.



Dennis.Sanders
Callout
Project Location

Dennis.Sanders
Typewritten Text
0678-083-23806022Permit # 20-4143Russell CountyMoll Creek



 

 

 

 

Attachment C
 

Permit Sketches



Moll Creek
Abutment A

Abutment B 

Over sized footer

Failed Wingwall

Proposed 8 ft wingwall

Scour Repairs along Wingwall - 10 ft

Str. 6248

Existing & Proposed

17 feet long x 15 feet wide

Non-erodible

Non-erodible

Cofferdam

Cofferdam

Summary of Impacts

Excavation Perm FillTemp Fill

CY

SQ FT

Linear Feet of Stream Impacts = 35

Cubic Yards Fill / Linear Foot = 

1.3

36

3.2

86

2.9

80

0.09

0678-083-23806022

Permit # 20-4143

Russell County
Moll Creek

Not to Scale

Vertical Datum=NAD27

Sheet 1 of 2

Date:10/22/20

N

All concrete work must be done in the dry.

Cofferdams to remain in place until all concrete has hardened

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. 
O.H.W. 

O.H.W. 

30 ft Prescriptive ROW

No Utility Work on Project

15 feet wide

25 feet Class II Riprap



Abutment B Wingwall

Existing

Abutment B Wingwall

Proposed

=Concrete Scour Repairs

Stream Bed

Stream Bed

Scour

Excavation Perm FillTemp Fill

CY

SQ FT

Linear Feet of Stream Impacts = 35

Cubic Yards Fill / Linear Foot = 

1.3

36

3.2

86

2.9

80

0.09

0678-083-23806022

Permit # 20-4143

Russell County
Moll Creek

Not to Scale

Vertical Datum=NAD27

Sheet 2 of 2

Date:10/22/20

Non-erodible

Cofferdam

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. = 1783

Stream Bed

Stream Bed

Existing

Proposed

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. = 1783

25 feet of Riprap

Abutment B Wingwall Repairs

A
b
u
te

m
n
t A

Proposed Wingwall

O.H.W. = 1783

Stream Bed

Non-erodible
Cofferdam

8 feet long

10 feet long

10 feet long

Abutment A Wingwall Replacement

Class II Riprap



 

 

 

 

Attachment D
 

Hydraulic Commentary



LD-293 Page 1 of 1 

(3-14-19) 

 
VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

LOCATION AND DESIGN 

LOCATION HYDRAULIC STUDY 

 

Project Information 

UPC N/A State Project Number 0678-083-23806022 

City/County Russell County Route 678 

Waterbody Moll Creek 

 

Study Information 

Project Type Maintenance  

Description of proposed 
actions within the Base 
Flood Plain 

Repairs to Bridge #6248 will consist of two phases. Phase I will consist of 
undermining repair along Abutment B by forming and pouring concrete under 
the existing footer for the entire length of Abutment B measuring 15' in length. 
In addition, the downstream wing wall will be formed and poured with 
concrete for approx. 8' in length. To replace the existing one that collapsed. On 
the upstream side of Abutment B, Class II riprap will be installed for approx. 25' 
for the purpose of protecting the wing wall. Phase II will consist of repairing 
undermining along the downstream wing wall of Abutment A. The area will be 
formed and poured with concrete for approx. 10'. 

Drainage Area 9.1 sq. mi.  

Roadway Classification Local Design Storm 10-year 

Panel Number Zone* BFE Floodway 
Encroachment 

Notation 

51167C0340C A N/A N/A  

     

* Only note if in a Zone A, AE, V, or VE area 

Engineers Assessment Concrete repair work is minimal and placement of stone is to replace material lost due 
to erosion/scour to protect the wing wall. 

Conclusion 

Further study required None 

To  

Personal Information 

Completed By Ernest Blankenship, Jr., P.E. 

With VDOT, Bristol District Hydraulic Section 

Phone 276-696-3277 Email ernie.blankenship@vdot.virginia.gov 

 

mailto:ernie.blankenship@vdot.virginia.gov




 

 

 

 

Attachment E
 

Cultural Resources Information



VDOT Cultural Resources Summary Documentation for
Interagency Permit Application

 
Project Number:  00678-083-23806022 UPC:
Project Name:  RBC-0678-083-364557-821944-Bridge #6248
VDHR File No.  - Funding Source:  State
District:  Bristol Primary Jurisdiction:  Russell
Cultural Resources Manager:  Lucas, Kalli S.
Report Generated:  10/27/2020

 
The following determinations have been made by VDOT Cultural Resources staff for this VDOT project as a whole in
consultation with the State Historic Preservation Officer in Virginia (Director of Virginia Department of Historic Resources) in
conformance with the requirements of Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (54 U.S.C. 306108) and its
implementing regulations, 36 CFR Part 800. The Area of Potential Effects (APE) for the USACOE's undertaking subject to
Section 106 may be smaller than the APE defined for the project as a whole.

 
Designated Lead Federal Agency for Section 106:  USACE

 
Does the project have the potential to affect historic properties, should they be present?  Yes

 
Description of Area of Potential Effects (APE):

 
Are there previously recorded architectural resources within the APE?

Notes:
Date:

 
Are there previously recorded archaeological resources within the APE?

Notes:
Date:

 
Are historic properties present in the Area of Potential Effects?  No

 
Effects Matrix:  Not applicable
Explanation of Effect Determination:  Project effects limited to (1) a bridge determined not individually eligible for the
NRHP pursuant to the September 2017 Bridge MOA between VDOT and VDHR (as amended in June 2018) and not located
within an historic district recorded in V-CRIS, and (2) existing right of way, which has been previously disturbed and does not
contain any archaeological sites or battlefields recorded in V-CRIS.

 
Determination of No Effect made  04/04/2019  and reported to the SHPO in accordance with Stipulation II.A of the
Programmatic Agreement among the Federal Highway Administration, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Norfolk
District, the Tennessee Valley Authority, the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, the Virginia State Historic
Preservation Officer, and the Virginia Department of Transportation Regarding Transportation Undertakings Subject to
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (executed August 2, 2016).

 
Effect Determination (non-"Stip.II.A"): NO EFFECT VDHR Concurrence Date:

 
If Adverse Effect, MOA Execution Date:

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   



 

 

 

 

Attachment F
 

Threatened & Endangered Species Information



T&E CLEARANCE
 

Project Name: RBC-0678-083-364557-821944-Bridge #6248 Project Type: Maintenance
Project Number: 00678-083-23806022 Charge Number: 11163550-11047-72746-

167-16502
UPC: Route Type: Secondary
Route Number: 678
District: City/County: Residency:
Bristol Russell Lebanon
From: Route 678
To: Route 678
Project
Description:
Additional
Project
Description:

The Russell County Bridge Crew plans two phases of repairs to Bridge #6248, located on Rt.
678, along Moll Creek. Phase I will consist of: along Abutment B, several locations of
undermining will be repaired by forming and pouring concrete under the existing footer for
the entire length of Abutment of B measuring 15' in length. In addition, on Abutment B the
downstream wing wall need to be replaced. The wall will be formed and poured with concrete
for approx. 8' in length. To conduct this work in the dry, the entire area along Abutment B
will be coffered dam with sandbags for approx. 40'. Any water seeping behind the cofferdam
will be pumped into a filter bag prior to discharge. On the upstream side of Abutment B,
Class II riprap will be installed by placing the rock only for approx. 25' for the purpose of
protecting the wing wall located on the upstream side of Abutment B. Phase II will consist of:
on the downstream side of Abutment A, repair work will need to be completed along the wing
wall that has undermining occurring. The area will be formed and poured with concrete for
approx. 10'. To conduct this work in the dry, the work area along the wing wall located on the
A Abutment will be coffered dam with sandbags for approx. 20'. Any water seeping behind
the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior to discharge. No tree removal required.
Project located in the Moll Creek Quad.

T&E Project
Description:
Quadrangle: MOLL CREEK SERP Exempt?: Yes
Latitude: 36°45'57" Permit Required?: Yes
Longitude: -82°19'44"

 

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   



   SUMMARY:
 

[  ] The activity falls within a list of activities that have been determined to have No Effect on Fish, Plant
and Wildlife Resources. No additional review required.

 

No federal nexus, SERP or state water quality permits required
[  ] The activity is completely within developed ROW and a Screening Review was conducted.
[  ] The activity is on undeveloped ROW and the Project Limits were evaluated using an Abbreviated

Review.

 

Federal nexus, SERP or state water quality permits required
[  ] SERP required. A Full Review was conducted.
[  ] Federal nexus and activities occur within developed ROW. Activities have not been determined to have

No Effect. A Screening Review was conducted.
[X] All other activities. A Full Review was conducted.

 

DATE: REVIEWER:
 

[X] Based upon a review of the appropriate data sources,
T&E Resources are known or suspected to be a concern
for this project and additional review is required.

06/05/2020 M Short        

[  ] Based on a review of the appropriate data sources, No
T&E resources are documented or are suspected to be a
concern for this project.

 

[X] PROJECT PHASE PERMITTING REVIEW
COMPLETE

10/27/2020 D Sanders        

 

   CLEARANCE HISTORY:
DATE STAFF CONTACT PROJECT PHASE HYPERLINK
10/27/2020 Sanders, Dennis A. PERMITTING T&EClearance_10-27-2020T07:06:30.pdf
10/23/2020 Sanders, Dennis A. PERMITTING T&EClearance_10-23-2020T09:13:06.pdf
08/12/2020 Short, Margaret R PERMITTING T&EClearance_08-12-2020T11:09:02.pdf
07/20/2020 Short, Margaret R PERMITTING T&EClearance_07-20-2020T10:23:21.pdf

 

   SPECIES:
Species/Status Effect

Determination
TOYR 

Begin
TOYR 

End
Data Source Comments

Northern Long-Eared
Bat   (Myotis
septentrionalis)/
Federal:FT State:ST

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

IPaC OSL No tree removal is
necessary to complete this
project.  There are no
known hibernacula located
within 5 miles of the
project. A bridge
assessment was performed
on 3/27/2019. No
indicators of bat usage
were observed. 

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   

http://cedar:80/main/servlet/DMS/FILE?WhichMethod=single&dmsID=2396409&saveas=false
http://cedar:80/main/servlet/DMS/FILE?WhichMethod=single&dmsID=2395400&saveas=false
http://cedar:80/main/servlet/DMS/FILE?WhichMethod=single&dmsID=2360063&saveas=false
http://cedar:80/main/servlet/DMS/FILE?WhichMethod=single&dmsID=2347351&saveas=false


Yellowfin Madtom
(Noturus flavipinnis)/
Federal:FT State:ST

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

4/1 8/31 T&E Database
Review,IPaC OSL

This project is located on
Moll Creek and is
approximately 34.5 meters
from the confluence with
Copper Creek, where this
species is known to occur
and is listed for CH for this
species. Moll Creek is
approximately 20-25 feet
wide at the project
location. Due to the close
proximity to Copper Creek,
an instream TOYR
restriction for work will be
assumed from April 1 -
August 31 of any year.  All
instream work will be
completed in the dry
behind non-erodible
cofferdams. The
cofferdams will be cleared
of fish and mussels prior to
dewatering by approved
surveyors, as required by
USFWS and DGIF. Any
water within the work area
will be pumped and filtered
prior to discharge. All
applicable E&S control
requirements will be
observed.

Slippershell Mussel
(Alasmidonta
viridis)/  State:SE

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

4/15 6/15 T&E Database Review This project is located on
Moll Creek and is
approximately 34.5 meters
from the confluence with
Copper Creek, where this
species has been known to
occur. Moll Creek is
approximately 20-25 feet
wide at the project
location. Per discussions
with DGIF and USFWS
and due to the close
proximity to Copper Creek,
an instream TOYR
restriction for work will be
assumed for the protection
of the state listed
slippershell mussel from
April 15 - June 15 and
August 15 - September 30
of any year. All instream
work will be completed in
the dry behind non-
erodible cofferdams. The
cofferdams will be cleared
of fish and mussels prior to
dewatering by approved
surveyors, as required by

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   



USFWS and DGIF. Any
water within the work area
will be pumped and filtered
prior to discharge. All
applicable E&S control
requirements will be
observed. A
survey/relocation will be
performed 10 meters
upstream and then
downstream to the
confluence of Copper
Creek (about 34.5 meters). 

Indiana Bat  (Myotis
sodalis)/ Federal:FE
State:SE

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

T&E Database
Review,IPaC OSL

 No tree removal is
necessary to complete this
project.  There are no
known hibernacula located
within 5 miles of the
project. A bridge
assessment was performed
on 3/27/2019. No
indicators of bat usage
were observed. 

Gray Bat  (Myotis
grisescens)/
Federal:FE State:SE

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

T&E Database
Review,IPaC OSL

All E & S requirements
will be observed.  No caves
will be directly impacted
by the project. This project
is not located within a half
mile of any known gray bat
use cave buffers. A bridge
assessment was performed
on 3/27/2019. No
indicators of bat usage
were observed. 

Little Brown Bat
     (Myotis lucifugus 
lucifugus            )/
Federal:SOC
State:SE

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

T&E Database Review No tree removal is
necessary to complete this
project. There are no
known hibernacula located
within 5 miles of the
project. Abiding by the
VDOT Statewide
Conservation Plan for this
species. 

Tri-colored Bat
(Perimyotis subflavus
                      )/
Federal:SOC
State:SE

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

T&E Database Review No tree removal is
necessary to complete this
project. There are no
known hibernacula located
within 5 miles of the
project. Abiding by the
VDOT Statewide
Conservation Plan for this
species. 

Slippershell Mussel
(Alasmidonta
viridis)/  State:SE

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

8/15 9/30 T&E Database Review This project is located on
Moll Creek and is
approximately 34.5 meters
from the confluence with
Copper Creek, where this
species has been known to

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   



occur. Moll Creek is
approximately 20-25 feet
wide at the project
location. Per discussions
with DGIF and USFWS
and due to the close
proximity to Copper Creek,
an instream TOYR
restriction for work will be
assumed for the protection
of the state listed
slippershell mussel from
April 15 - June 15 and
August 15 - September 30
of any year. All instream
work will be completed in
the dry behind non-
erodible cofferdams. The
cofferdams will be cleared
of fish and mussels prior to
dewatering by approved
surveyors, as required by
USFWS and DGIF. Any
water within the work area
will be pumped and filtered
prior to discharge. All
applicable E&S control
requirements will be
observed. A
survey/relocation will be
performed 10 meters
upstream and then
downstream to the
confluence of Copper
Creek (about 34.5 meters). 

MUSSELS -
GENERAL  ()

May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

T&E Database
Review,IPaC OSL

See IPaC and GIS
Integrator Report for a
complete list of mussels.
This project is 34.5 meters
from the confluence with
Copper Creek, where many
of these species occur.
Moll Creek is
approximately 20-25 feet
wide at the project
location. Per discussions
with DGIF and USFWS,
an instream TOYR
restriction for work will be
assumed for the protection
of the slippershell mussel
from April 15-June 15 and
August 15-September 30
of any year. This will also
afford protection to other
mussel species present
downstream. All instream
work will be completed in
the dry behind non-

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   



erodible cofferdams. The
cofferdams will be cleared
of fish and mussels prior to
dewatering by approved
surveyors, as required by
USFWS and DGIF. Any
water within the work area
will be pumped and filtered
prior to discharge. All
applicable E&S control
requirements will be
observed. A mussel
survey/relocation will be
performed 10 meters
upstream and then
downstream to the
confluence of Copper
Creek (about 34.5 meters). 

T&E WATERS  () May affect, Not
Likely to
adversely Effect

T&E Database Review The project does not occur
in the Big Moccasin Creek
drainage. Multiple state
and federal T&E species
are listed for Copper
Creek. This project is
located approximately 34.5
meters from the confluence
with Copper Creek. All
instream work will be
completed in the dry
behind non-erodible
cofferdams. The
cofferdams will be cleared
of fish and mussels prior to
dewatering by approved
surveyors, as required by
USFWS and DGIF. Any
water within the work area
will be pumped and filtered
prior to discharge. All
applicable E&S control
requirements will be
observed. 

 

   AGENCY COMMENT:
AGENCY DATE COMMENTS

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   



DNH 06/25/2020 Strict E&S. We recommend coordination with FWS. We recommend
coordination with DWR. Furthermore, DCR recommends allowing
the concrete to dry before removing the cofferdams. DCR supports
the use of cofferdams and a pump and filter to conduct all work in the
dry. To minimize impacts to karst resources, DCRrecommends the
stabilization of the soil around the site be prioritized during all the
phases of the project and all standard erosion control measures that
are appropriate for the site be used. If karst features such as sinkholes,
caves, disappearing streams, and large springs are encountered during
the project, please coordinate with Wil Orndorff 540-230-5960,
Wil.Orndorff@dcr.virginia. To minimize the potential for invasive
species infestation, projectsshould be conducted to minimize the area
of disturbance, and disturbed sites should be revegetated with
desirable species at the earliest opportunity following disturbance.

FWS 07/10/2020 Per email from USFWS biologist Rose Agbalog dated 7/10/2020:
Thanks for the information. I spoke with Mike Pinder and we won't
require that an approved surveyor is present to clear the cofferdams. I
don't have any additional recommendations but I'd like to see the
results of the relocation effort, and if T&E species are detected I ask
that you please notify me. 

DGIF 07/13/2020 Per email from DWR biologist Ernie Aschenbach dated 7/13/2020:
Provided all work adheres to our standard recommendations for
instream work, the proposed combined TOYR (from April 1 through
September 30 of any given year) protective if the SE slippershell and
the FESE yellowfin madtom, all work is performed in the dry, all
concrete is allowed to harden prior to coming in contact with the
water, and all mussels and fish are relocated from the cofferdam areas
prior to dewatering by qualified professional in accordance with
https://dwr.virginia.gov/wp-content/uploads/mussel-guidelines-11-
2018.pdf and https://dwr.virginia.gov/wp-
content/uploads/media/Fish-Relocation-Best-Practices.pdf, we
support the proposed work plan. Per our phone discussion today, we
understand that VDOT will have Dr. Neves perform mussel
survey/relocation.  According to VDOT, Mike Pinder has agreed that
VDOT environmental staff are allowed to relocate fish from the
cofferdam areas.  We are distributing these recommendations to Brian
Watson, DWR Malacologist; and Mike Pinder, DWR Fisheries
Biologist for their concurrence. We support any additional
recommendations & clarification they may provide. We recommend
contacting the USFWS regarding all federally listed species known
from the region. We recommend contacting DCR-DNH regarding
resources under their purview known from the region. Please provide
any updated info, as it becomes available. Thank you. 

DGIF 07/17/2020 Per email from DWR fisheries biologist Mike Pinder on 7/17/2020
regarding VDOT moving fish from cofferdams: Yes but identify and
photograph each species.  Use a view box so you can get side
photographs of each species.  Sent me a short write up and photos
when you’re done.  Mike

DGIF 10/26/2020 Time of year restriction on instream work. A species survey was
conducted.  No T&E species were observed.

 

   AGENCY COORDINATION RECORD:
AGENCY NAME AGENCY TRACKING

NUMBER
DATE
SUBMITTED

DATE DUE DATE OF
LAST
REVIEW

DGIF ESS Log 40750 06/05/2020 07/06/2020 07/13/2020
DNH Number 00678-083-23806022 06/05/2020 07/06/2020 06/25/2020

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   



FWS Consultation Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630 06/05/2020 07/06/2020 07/10/2020

 

   C.O. COMMENT:
REVIEW SPECIES DATE COMMENTS OTHER REVIEW

COMMENTS
 

   SURVEY(S) REQUESTED:
SCOPE TYPE REQUEST

DATE
SPECIES SURVEY

STATUS
RECOMMENDATIONS

Relocation Mussel 08/12/2020 MUSSELS -
GENERAL  ()

COMPLETE The first mussel relocation
survey was conducted on
10/15/2020. Within a reach
about 40m downstream to
10m upstream from the project
site, no mussels were found.
Only a fragment of a Villosa
iris shell was seen. The
instream habitat has been
impacted by surrounding
landuse practices. 

 

   RISK ASSESSMENT:
If a federally listed species has been identified in the database search, the Risk Assessment must not be
used for any species. Review and coordination with state and federal agencies must follow current
guidance.
Project Type: [  ] Maintenance [X] Construction

Resources Present: [  ] Aquatic [  ] Terrestrial

IACM DATE: 11/10/2020  
VDOT PROJECT #: 00678-083-23806022  
PERMIT #: 20-4143    PRE-APP#:   



Final Report 

 

Mussel Survey and Relocation at the Route 678 Crossing of Moll Creek, Russell County, 

Virginia  

 

 

 

VDOT Project # 00678-083-23806022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by 

 

Richard J. Neves and William F. Henley 

Department of Fish and Wildlife Conservation 

Virginia Tech 

Blacksburg, Virginia 24061-0321 

 

 

 

 

 

 

for 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Virginia Department of Transportation 

1401 East Broad Street 

Richmond, Virginia 23219-2000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

October 2020 



1 

 

                                                              Introduction 

VDOT will repair the existing Route 678 bridge over Moll Creek, Russell County, Virginia 

in two phases, affecting both abutments and requiring coffer dams (Figs. 1, 2, and 3).  This reach 

of the stream is approximately 40 m from the confluence with Copper Creek, where the 

occurrence of the state-listed Slippershell (Alasmidonta viridis) has been documented to occur.  

Therefore, the VDWR and USFWS recommended a mussel relocation survey (50 m), from 40 m 

downstream to 10 m upstream of the bridge, to be conducted before commencement of in-stream 

work. Because of the proximity to Copper Creek, a time-of-year-restriction (TOYR) on 

construction was imposed from April 15 to June 15 and August 15 to September 30 for the 

proposed work. This relocation survey was conducted to meet TOYR and follow VDWR 

guidelines.  

Methods and Materials 

The stream reach extending from 40 m downstream to 10 m upstream of the Route 678 bridge 

over Moll Creek was visually searched for mussels in an upstream direction on October 15, 2020 

(Figs. 1 through 5). The survey was conducted by Dick Neves and Bill Henley, Department of Fish 

& Wildlife Conservation, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, Virginia. Google Earth was used to geo-

reference the boundaries of the surveyed reach (Fig. 1). The relocation survey consisted of two 

passes in an upstream direction. The creek substratum in the 50 m reach was visually searched for 

live mussels and shells, with the intent to relocate any observed mussels. Deeper areas were 

searched by snorkeling (Neves), and shallow areas by viewscope (Henley). We spent a total of 2.8 

person-hours of in-creek survey time to search for mussels during the two passes. 

Results 

Water level was normal, with water depth ranging from approximately 0.1 to 0.8 m. Water 

was clear, and water velocity was swift throughout much of the surveyed reach. Weather was 



2 

 

partly cloudy to sunny, with an air temperature of approximately 13 C, and water temperature of 

12.6⁰ C. 

                                                                      Habitat 

The survey area contained mostly riffles and a pool. The 10 m upstream of the bridge contained 

only one rather high-gradient riffle (Fig. 2), and the 40 m downstream contained one pool just 

downstream of the bridge, then a riffle and run at the confluence with Copper Creek (Figs. 5 and 

6). Upstream of the bridge, banks were approximately 0.5 m in height, and the riparian zones on 

both banks contained grass, shrubs, and trees; no evidence of bank erosion was observed upstream 

of the bridge (Fig. 3). Downstream of the bridge, banks were approximately 0.5 to 1.0 m in height, 

and riparian zones on both banks contained pasture grass, with few shrubs and scattered trees (Figs. 

5 and 6). Cattle had open access downstream of the bridge; numerous fresh hoof prints were 

evident, with obvious bank erosion (Fig. 5). 

Substratum in the creek was variable. Bedrock outcrops occurred from approximately 10 m 

downstream of the bridge to 5 m upstream. Upstream of this bedrock, substratum consisted of 

loose unconsolidated gravel, sand, and silt. Downstream of the outcrops, substratum also consisted 

of very loose unconsolidated gravel, sand, and silt. A delta of loose gravel from this creek was 

evident at the confluence with Copper Creek (Fig. 6). No woody debris was observed in the creek. 

                                                            Mussel Survey 

No mussels were observed during a total of 2.8 person-hours of time during the two survey 

passes. Only one old fragment of the shell of a rainbow mussel (Villosa iris) was collected. We 

observed no live specimens or shells of Asian clams (Corbicula fluminea); snails were 

uncommon, and crayfish were rare. Observed fish included cyprinid minnows (common), darters 

(common), and sculpin (rare). 



3 

 

                                                                Conclusion 

Habitat in this 50 m survey section of Moll Creek is unsuitable for freshwater mussels, due to 

the high gradient, unstable and unconsolidated substratum, and ongoing effects of cattle access to 

this section of the creek. It appears that mussels have not resided in lower Moll Creek for many 

years.  

  



4 

 

VDOT Survey Collection Record 

 

VDOT Project Name: RBC-0678-083-364557-821944-Bridge # 6248 (Mussel Survey and Relocation at the Route 

678 Crossing of Moll Creek, Russell County, Virginia) 

 

VDOT Project Number: 00678-083-23806022 

Project Description: Repair the existing Route 678 bridge over Moll Creek in two phases, affecting both abutments 

and requiring coffer dams 

 

Survey Type: Mussel survey and relocation (40 m downstream to 10 m upstream of bridge) 

Stream Waterbody: Moll Creek  

County: Russell County 

Drainage: Copper Creek 

Bridge Coordinates: Lat: 36.766019  Long: -82.328953 

GPS Projection: WGS84           GPS Accuracy: 5 m 

Survey Date(s): 10/15/20 

Weather: Partly cloudy/Sunny   Water Clarity: Excellent   Water Temperature: 12.6 C 

Personnel: Virginia Tech: Dick Neves and Bill Henley from Virginia Tech 

Species Observed (Counts): Zero 

Total Number of Mussels Observed: Zero 

Survey Effort: 2.8 person-hours 

Total Catch-Per-Unit-Effort: 0.0  mussels/h 

Other Mollusks: Corbicula fluminea absent; snails - uncommon 

Comments: Viewscope (Henley) and snorkel (Neves). No muskrat middens. Crayfish-rare; fish- darters (common), 

cyprinid minnows (common), and sculpin (rare). Water depth- 0.1 to 0.8 m. Right descending bank: upstream of 

bridge – riparian vegetation included grass, shrubs and trees; bank – 0.5 m, with no erosion; downstream of bridge – 

pasture grass, with few trees and shrubs; active cattle access, with hoof prints; bank – 0.5 to 1.0 m, with evidence of 

erosion. Left descending bank: upstream of bridge – same as right descending bank; downstream of bridge – same as 

right descending bank. Substrate: high gradient creek with riffle upstream and a pool then riffles downstream of 

bridge; depth ranged from 0.1 m in riffles to 0.8 m is some areas of downstream pool. Only one relic shell of Villosa 

iris collected downstream of bridge.  

 



5 

 

Figure 1. Overhead photo of the Route 678 bridge crossing of Moll Creek, Russell County, Virginia. Note the downstream boundary of the survey area at the 

confluence of Moll and Copper creeks (40 m downstream of bridge), the bridge position, and upstream survey boundary (10 m upstream of bridge). 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 



6 

 

Figure 2. Looking downstream at the Route 678 bridge crossing of Moll Creek, Russell County, Virginia.  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  



7 

 

Figure 3. Looking upstream at the Route 678 bridge crossing of Moll Creek, Russell County, Virginia.  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  



8 

 

Figure 4. The 10 m survey section upstream of the Route 678 bridge crossing of Moll Creek, Russell County, 

Virginia.  

 

 
 

 
 

  



9 

 

Figure 5. The 40 m survey section downstream of the Route 678 bridge crossing of Moll Creek, Russell County, 

Virginia.  

 
 

 
 

 

  



10 

 

Figure 6. The confluence of Moll Creek and Copper Creek in the lower-most section, showing the mouth of Moll 

Creek.  

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7/10/2020 Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - Re: [EXTERNAL] 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Reque…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=bbd35c279c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-4198093153784885873%7Cmsg-f%3A167184471740… 1/3

Short, Margaret <margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov>

Re: [EXTERNAL] 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630;
Review Request; VDOT AGENCY COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE,
State Funded, USACE lead
1 message

Agbalog, Rose E <rose_agbalog@fws.gov> Fri, Jul 10, 2020 at 11:36 AM
To: "Short, Margaret" <margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov>

Hi Meg,

Thanks for the informa�on. I spoke with Mike Pinder and we won't require that an approved surveyor is
present to clear the cofferdams. I don't have any addi�onal recommenda�ons but I'd like to see the results
of the reloca�on effort, and if T&E species are detected I ask that you please no�fy me. 

Rose Agbalog
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
330 Cummings St. Suite C, Abingdon, VA 24210
276-623-1233 x 25
rose_agbalog@fws.gov

From: Short, Margaret <margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 7:30 AM
To: Agbalog, Rose E <rose_agbalog@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request; VDOT
AGENCY COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE, State Funded, USACE lead
 
Hi Rose,

The project is expected to begin in the fall of 2020 with a duration of 2 weeks.

Let me know if you have more questions.

Thanks,
Meg

On Thu, Jul 9, 2020 at 1:40 PM Agbalog, Rose E <rose_agbalog@fws.gov> wrote:
Hey Meg,

Just ge�ng to this project. When are you all proposing to do the actual work and how long will it take?

Rose Agbalog
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
330 Cummings St. Suite C, Abingdon, VA 24210
276-623-1233 x 25
rose_agbalog@fws.gov

https://www.google.com/maps/search/330+Cummings+St.+Suite+C,+Abingdon,+VA+24210?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:rose_agbalog@fws.gov
mailto:margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:rose_agbalog@fws.gov
mailto:rose_agbalog@fws.gov
https://www.google.com/maps/search/330+Cummings+St.+Suite+C,+Abingdon,+VA+24210?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:rose_agbalog@fws.gov


7/10/2020 Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - Re: [EXTERNAL] 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Reque…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=bbd35c279c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-4198093153784885873%7Cmsg-f%3A167184471740… 2/3

From: Agbalog, Rose E <rose_agbalog@fws.gov> on behalf of Southwest Virginia FO, FW5 <SVFO@fws.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 12:26 PM
To: Agbalog, Rose E <rose_agbalog@fws.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request;
VDOT AGENCY COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE, State Funded, USACE lead
 

From: Case, Rachel L <rachel_case@fws.gov> on behalf of Virginia Field Office, FW5
<virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 3:08 AM
To: Southwest Virginia FO, FW5 <SVFO@fws.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request;
VDOT AGENCY COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE, State Funded, USACE lead
 

From: Short, Margaret <margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Virginia Field Office, FW5 <virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov>; rr ProjectReview (DGIF)
<ProjectReview@dgif.virginia.gov>; Watson, Brian (DGIF) <brian.watson@dgif.virginia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request; VDOT
AGENCY COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE, State Funded, USACE lead
 
00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request; VDOT AGENCY
COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE, State Funded, USACE lead

☐  This is an updated review.

☒  The VDOT project is a NEW project and the project package is submi�ed for review and concurrence with our
effect determina�ons. The VDOT project number and FWS Consulta�on Code are referenced above in subject line.
 
☒By copy of this email, we are reques�ng comment from (check all that apply):
 

☒FWS The referenced project was reviewed on 5/6/2020 using the Virginia Field Office’s online project
review process, in accordance with all guidance and instruc�ons. 

 
☐DNH (This project has not been submi�ed through Natural Heritage Data Explorer. SHAPEFILE INCLUDED)
 
☒DGIF:

List Species Here: slippershell mussel, Copper Creek (T&E stream)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
 
This is a state funded project with associated USACE water quality permits. This project consists of a phased repair
to the Route 678 Bridge (Fed ID No. 016502) located over Moll Creek in Russell County, Virginia. Phase I will consist
of repairing the undermining of the en�re length of Abutment B by forming and pouring concrete under the
exis�ng footer. In addi�on, the downstream wingwall of Abutment B will be replaced. The wingwall will be formed
and poured with concrete for approximately 8 feet in length. To conduct this work in the dry, a sandbag cofferdam
will be installed for the en�re area along Abutment B (approximately 40 feet in length). Any water seeping behind
the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior to discharge. On the upstream side of Abutment B, Class II

mailto:rose_agbalog@fws.gov
mailto:SVFO@fws.gov
mailto:rose_agbalog@fws.gov
mailto:rachel_case@fws.gov
mailto:virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov
mailto:SVFO@fws.gov
mailto:margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:virginiafieldoffice@fws.gov
mailto:ProjectReview@dgif.virginia.gov
mailto:brian.watson@dgif.virginia.gov


7/10/2020 Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - Re: [EXTERNAL] 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Reque…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=bbd35c279c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-4198093153784885873%7Cmsg-f%3A167184471740… 3/3

riprap will be installed for approximately 25 feet. Phase II will consist of repair work to undermining of the
downstream wing wall of Abutment A. The area will be formed and poured with concrete for approximately 10
feet. To conduct this work in the dry, a sandbag cofferdam will be installed for approximately 20 feet. Any water
seeping behind the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior to discharge. No tree removal is required to
complete the project.
 
This project review is requested to be conducted in conjunc�on with the Virginia Department of Game and Inland
Fisheries in order to determine the correct instream �me-of-year restric�on (TOYR) for work and mussel
survey/reloca�on requirements. VDOT will assume a combined TOYR for instream work from April 1 – September
30 for the federally listed yellowfin madtom (Noturus flavipinnis) and the state listed slippershell mussel
(Alasmidonta viridis).  Is this assumed TOYR sufficient, or are there any other species that need to be considered at
this loca�on? Will an approved surveyor for yellowfin madtom need to be present to clear cofferdam areas prior to
work? Addi�onally, VDOT proposes to assume presence of state listed mussel species and conduct a
survey/reloca�on 10 meters upstream and then downstream to the confluence of Copper Creek (~34.5 meters). Is
this approach feasible or would it be more prudent to conduct a survey in order to determine presence/absence of
federally listed species?
 
FEDERAL NEXUS
This project review IS needed for a water quality permit from the Army Corps of Engineers for impacts to
jurisdic�onal waters.

The project IS NOT eligible for federal funding.

The project IS NOT located on federal lands.

The lead agency is USACOE.

For addi�onal informa�on, please contact me at the email listed above.

ENCLOSURES
☒  DGIF Coordina�on Package
☒  FWS Coordina�on Package
 
Thank you, 

-- 
Meg Short
Threatened and Endangered Species Specialist
VDOT Bristol District
276.591.0244 cell
276.696.3446 office

-- 

Meg Short

Threatened and Endangered Species Specialist

VDOT Bristol District

276.591.0244 cell

276.696.3446 office



   

 

From:  Meg Short 

 Virginia Department of Transportation 

 870 Bonham Road  

 Bristol, VA 24201 

 margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov 

 276-591-0244 

  

 

To: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

Virginia Field Office 

6669 Short Lane 

Gloucester, Virginia 23061 

 

June 5, 2020 

 

Re: Project Review Request, 00678-083-23806022, Consult Code: 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-

3630, Russell County, Virginia 

 

We have reviewed the referenced project using the Virginia Field Office’s online project review 

process and have followed all guidance and instructions in completing the review. We completed 

our review on June 5, 2020 and are submitting our project review package in accordance with the 

instructions for further review. 
 

 

The project consists of a phased repair to the Route 678 Bridge (Fed ID No. 016502) located 

over Moll Creek in Russell County, Virginia. Phase I will consist of repairing the undermining of 

the entire length of Abutment B by forming and pouring concrete under the existing footer. In 

addition, the downstream wingwall of Abutment B will be replaced. The wingwall will be 

formed and poured with concrete for approximately 8 feet in length. To conduct this work in the 

dry, a sandbag cofferdam will be installed for the entire area along Abutment B (approximately 

40 feet in length). Any water seeping behind the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior 

to discharge. On the upstream side of Abutment B, Class II riprap will be installed for 

approximately 25 feet. Phase II will consist of repair work to undermining of the downstream 

wingwall of Abutment A. The area will be formed and poured with concrete for approximately 

10 feet. To conduct this work in the dry, a sandbag cofferdam will be installed for approximately 

20 feet. Any water seeping behind the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior to 

discharge. Please see the attached sketches and photos for reference.  

 

The project is located at the following coordinates: 36° 45' 57.607''N, 82° 19' 44.229''W. The 

location of the project and the action area are also included in the enclosed IPaC package.  

 

The project is expected to be begin in the fall of 2020 with a duration of 2 weeks.    

 

This is a state funded project with associated USACE water quality permits. This project review 

is requested to be conducted in conjunction with the Virginia Department of Game and Inland 

Fisheries in order to determine the correct instream time-of-year restriction (TOYR) for work 

mailto:margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov


and mussel survey/relocation requirements. VDOT will assume a combined TOYR for instream 

work from April 1 – September 30 for the federally listed yellowfin madtom (Noturus 

flavipinnis) and the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis).  Is this assumed TOYR 

sufficient, or are there any other species that need to be considered at this location? Will an 

approved surveyor for yellowfin madtom need to be present to clear cofferdam areas prior to 

work? Additionally, VDOT proposes to assume presence of state listed mussel species and 

conduct a survey/relocation 10 meters upstream and then downstream to the confluence of 

Copper Creek (~34.5 meters). Is this approach feasible or would it be more prudent to conduct a 

survey in order to determine presence/absence of federally listed species? 

 

The enclosed project review package provides the information about the species and critical 

habitat considered in our review, and the species conclusions table included in the package 

identifies our determinations for the resources that may be affected by the project.   

 

For additional information, please contact Meg Short at the address listed above. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

       Meg Short 
 

       Meg Short  

       Threatened and Endang. Species Specialist 

 

 

Enclosures: 

1) ENTIRE PROJECT REVIEW PACKAGE 



May 06, 2020

United States Department of the Interior
FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
Virginia Ecological Services Field Office

6669 Short Lane
Gloucester, VA 23061-4410

Phone: (804) 693-6694 Fax: (804) 693-9032
http://www.fws.gov/northeast/virginiafield/

In Reply Refer To: 
Consultation Code: 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630 
Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237  
Project Name: 00678-083-23806022
 
Subject: List of threatened and endangered species that may occur in your proposed project 

location, and/or may be affected by your proposed project

To Whom It May Concern:

The enclosed species list identifies threatened, endangered, proposed and candidate species, as 
well as proposed and final designated critical habitat, that may occur within the boundary of your 
proposed project and/or may be affected by your proposed project. The species list fulfills the 
requirements of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) under section 7(c) of the 
Endangered Species Act (Act) of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.). Any activity 
proposed on National Wildlife Refuge lands must undergo a 'Compatibility Determination' 
conducted by the Refuge. Please contact the individual Refuges to discuss any questions or 
concerns.

New information based on updated surveys, changes in the abundance and distribution of 
species, changed habitat conditions, or other factors could change this list. Please feel free to 
contact us if you need more current information or assistance regarding the potential impacts to 
federally proposed, listed, and candidate species and federally designated and proposed critical 
habitat. Please note that under 50 CFR 402.12(e) of the regulations implementing section 7 of the 
Act, the accuracy of this species list should be verified after 90 days. This verification can be 
completed formally or informally as desired. The Service recommends that verification be 
completed by visiting the ECOS-IPaC website at regular intervals during project planning and 
implementation for updates to species lists and information. An updated list may be requested 
through the ECOS-IPaC system by completing the same process used to receive the enclosed list.

The purpose of the Act is to provide a means whereby threatened and endangered species and the 
ecosystems upon which they depend may be conserved. Under sections 7(a)(1) and 7(a)(2) of the 
Act and its implementing regulations (50 CFR 402 et seq.), Federal agencies are required to 
utilize their authorities to carry out programs for the conservation of threatened and endangered 

http://www.fws.gov/northeast/virginiafield/


05/06/2020 Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237   2

   

▪
▪

species and to determine whether projects may affect threatened and endangered species and/or 
designated critical habitat.

A Biological Assessment is required for construction projects (or other undertakings having 
similar physical impacts) that are major Federal actions significantly affecting the quality of the 
human environment as defined in the National Environmental Policy Act (42 U.S.C. 4332(2) 
(c)). For projects other than major construction activities, the Service suggests that a biological 
evaluation similar to a Biological Assessment be prepared to determine whether the project may 
affect listed or proposed species and/or designated or proposed critical habitat. Recommended 
contents of a Biological Assessment are described at 50 CFR 402.12.

If a Federal agency determines, based on the Biological Assessment or biological evaluation, that 
listed species and/or designated critical habitat may be affected by the proposed project, the 
agency is required to consult with the Service pursuant to 50 CFR 402. In addition, the Service 
recommends that candidate species, proposed species and proposed critical habitat be addressed 
within the consultation. More information on the regulations and procedures for section 7 
consultation, including the role of permit or license applicants, can be found in the "Endangered 
Species Consultation Handbook" at:

http://www.fws.gov/endangered/esa-library/pdf/TOC-GLOS.PDF

Please be aware that bald and golden eagles are protected under the Bald and Golden Eagle 
Protection Act (16 U.S.C. 668 et seq.), and projects affecting these species may require 
development of an eagle conservation plan (http://www.fws.gov/windenergy/ 
eagle_guidance.html). Additionally, wind energy projects should follow the wind energy 
guidelines (http://www.fws.gov/windenergy/) for minimizing impacts to migratory birds and 
bats.

Guidance for minimizing impacts to migratory birds for projects including communications 
towers (e.g., cellular, digital television, radio, and emergency broadcast) can be found at: http:// 
www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/CurrentBirdIssues/Hazards/towers/towers.htm; http:// 
www.towerkill.com; and http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/CurrentBirdIssues/Hazards/towers/ 
comtow.html.

We appreciate your concern for threatened and endangered species. The Service encourages 
Federal agencies to include conservation of threatened and endangered species into their project 
planning to further the purposes of the Act. Please include the Consultation Tracking Number in 
the header of this letter with any request for consultation or correspondence about your project 
that you submit to our office.

Attachment(s):

Official Species List
USFWS National Wildlife Refuges and Fish Hatcheries



05/06/2020 Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237   1

   

Official Species List
This list is provided pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act, and fulfills the 
requirement for Federal agencies to "request of the Secretary of the Interior information whether 
any species which is listed or proposed to be listed may be present in the area of a proposed 
action".

This species list is provided by:

Virginia Ecological Services Field Office
6669 Short Lane
Gloucester, VA 23061-4410
(804) 693-6694



05/06/2020 Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237   2

   

Project Summary
Consultation Code: 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630

Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237

Project Name: 00678-083-23806022

Project Type: BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION / MAINTENANCE

Project Description: This is a state funded project with associated USACE water quality 
permits. This project consists of a phased repair to the Route 678 Bridge 
(Fed ID No. 016502) located over Moll Creek in Russell County, Virginia. 
Phase I will consist of repairing the undermining of the entire length of 
Abutment B by forming and pouring concrete under the existing footer. In 
addition, the downstream wingwall of Abutment B will be replaced. The 
wingwall will be formed and poured with concrete for approximately 8 
feet in length. To conduct this work in the dry, a sandbag cofferdam will 
be installed for the entire area along Abutment B (approximately 40 feet 
in length). Any water seeping behind the cofferdam will be pumped into a 
filter bag prior to discharge. On the upstream side of Abutment B, Class II 
riprap will be installed for approximately 25 feet. Phase II will consist of 
repair work to undermining of the downstream wingwall of Abutment A. 
The area will be formed and poured with concrete for approximately 10 
feet. To conduct this work in the dry, a sandbag cofferdam will be 
installed for approximately 20 feet. Any water seeping behind the 
cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior to discharge. No tree 
removal is required to complete the project.

Project Location:
Approximate location of the project can be viewed in Google Maps: https:// 
www.google.com/maps/place/36.76594275590774N82.3289537017782W

https://www.google.com/maps/place/36.76594275590774N82.3289537017782W
https://www.google.com/maps/place/36.76594275590774N82.3289537017782W


05/06/2020 Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237   3

   

Counties: Russell, VA



05/06/2020 Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237   4

   

1.

Endangered Species Act Species
There is a total of 22 threatened, endangered, or candidate species on this species list.

Species on this list should be considered in an effects analysis for your project and could include 
species that exist in another geographic area. For example, certain fish may appear on the species 
list because a project could affect downstream species.

IPaC does not display listed species or critical habitats under the sole jurisdiction of NOAA 
Fisheries , as USFWS does not have the authority to speak on behalf of NOAA and the 
Department of Commerce.

See the "Critical habitats" section below for those critical habitats that lie wholly or partially 
within your project area under this office's jurisdiction. Please contact the designated FWS office 
if you have questions.

NOAA Fisheries, also known as the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), is an 
office of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration within the Department of 
Commerce.

Mammals
NAME STATUS

Gray Bat Myotis grisescens
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6329

Endangered

Indiana Bat Myotis sodalis
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location is outside the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/5949

Endangered

Northern Long-eared Bat Myotis septentrionalis
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045

Threatened

Fishes
NAME STATUS

Yellowfin Madtom Noturus flavipinnis
Population: Wherever found, except where listed as an experimental population
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location is outside the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/8565

Threatened

1

https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6329
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/5949
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/8565


05/06/2020 Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237   5

   

Clams
NAME STATUS

Appalachian Monkeyface (pearlymussel) Quadrula sparsa
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7154

Endangered

Birdwing Pearlymussel Lemiox rimosus
Population: Wherever found; Except where listed as Experimental Populations
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6636

Endangered

Cracking Pearlymussel Hemistena lata
Population: Wherever found; Except where listed as Experimental Populations
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4130

Endangered

Cumberland Bean (pearlymussel) Villosa trabalis
Population: Wherever found; Except where listed as Experimental Populations
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6061

Endangered

Cumberland Monkeyface (pearlymussel) Quadrula intermedia
Population: Wherever found; Except where listed as Experimental Populations
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6999

Endangered

Cumberlandian Combshell Epioblasma brevidens
Population: Wherever found; Except where listed as Experimental Populations
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location is outside the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/3119

Endangered

Finerayed Pigtoe Fusconaia cuneolus
Population: Wherever found; Except where listed as Experimental Populations
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/3038

Endangered

Fluted Kidneyshell Ptychobranchus subtentum
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location is outside the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1397

Endangered

Littlewing Pearlymussel Pegias fabula
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/2572

Endangered

Oyster Mussel Epioblasma capsaeformis
Population: Wherever found; Except where listed as Experimental Populations
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location is outside the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/2099

Endangered

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7154
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6636
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4130
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6061
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6999
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/3119
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/3038
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1397
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/2572
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/2099


05/06/2020 Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237   6

   

NAME STATUS

Purple Bean Villosa perpurpurea
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location is outside the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4125

Endangered

Rough Rabbitsfoot Quadrula cylindrica strigillata
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location is outside the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/5629

Endangered

Sheepnose Mussel Plethobasus cyphyus
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6903

Endangered

Shiny Pigtoe Fusconaia cor
Population: Wherever found; Except where listed as Experimental Populations
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/2573

Endangered

Slabside Pearlymussel Pleuronaia dolabelloides
There is final critical habitat for this species. Your location is outside the critical habitat.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1518

Endangered

Snuffbox Mussel Epioblasma triquetra
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4135

Endangered

Spectaclecase (mussel) Cumberlandia monodonta
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7867

Endangered

Tan Riffleshell Epioblasma florentina walkeri (=E. walkeri)
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.
Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1247

Endangered

Critical habitats
THERE ARE NO CRITICAL HABITATS WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA UNDER THIS OFFICE'S 
JURISDICTION.

https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4125
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/5629
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/6903
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/2573
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1518
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/4135
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/7867
https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/1247


05/06/2020 Event Code: 05E2VA00-2020-E-10237   1

   

USFWS National Wildlife Refuge Lands And Fish 
Hatcheries
Any activity proposed on lands managed by the National Wildlife Refuge system must undergo a 
'Compatibility Determination' conducted by the Refuge. Please contact the individual Refuges to 
discuss any questions or concerns.

THERE ARE NO REFUGE LANDS OR FISH HATCHERIES WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA.

http://www.fws.gov/refuges/


Species Conclusions Table

Name: 00678-083-23806022, Consultation Code: 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630

Date: June 5, 2020

Species / Resource Name Conclusion ESA Section 7 / Eagle Act Determination Notes / Documentation

Gray bat - Myotis grisescens Suitable habitat present, species not 

present 

Not likely to adversely affect With rare exceptions, lives in caves year-round. In winter hibernates in deep vertical caves 

& in summer roost in caves scattered along rivers. All E & S requirements will be 

observed.  No caves will be directly impacted by the project. This project is not 

located within a half mile of any known gray bat use cave buffers. A bridge 

assessment was performed on 3/27/2019. No indicators of bat usage were observed. 

Indiana bat - Myotis sodalis Suitable habitat present, species not 

present 

Not likely to adversely affect Uses cave/ occasionally abandoned mine hibernacula.  Summer habitat is wooded areas, 

usually roost under loose tree bark on dead or dying trees. No tree removal is necessary 

to complete this project. There are no known hibernacula located within 5 miles of 

the project. A bridge assessment was performed on 3/27/2019. No indicators of bat 

usage were observed. 

Northern long-eared bat - Myotis septentrionalis Suitable habitat present, species not 

present 

Not likely to adversely affect Hibernates in caves and mines with large openings and spaces with high humidity and no 

air movement.  Can be found in cracks and crevices with only its nose and ears exposed.  

Roosts under bark and in cracks and cavities of live and dead trees.  Has been known to 

roost in barns and sheds. No tree removal is necessary to complete this project.  There 

are no known hibernacula located within 5 miles of the project. A bridge assessment 

was performed on 3/27/2019. No indicators of bat usage were observed.  

Yellowfin madtom - Noturus flavipinnis Species (listed/proposed)  present Not likely to adversely affect Occurs in unpolluted medium-sized to large creeks to small rivers with moderate to gentle 

gradient. This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from 

the confluence with Copper Creek, where this species is known to occur. Moll Creek 

is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos for 

reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction 

for work will be assumed from April 1 - August 31 of any year.  All instream work will 

be completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be 

cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as required 

by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be pumped and filtered 

prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.



Appalachian monkeyface - Quadrula sparsa Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Occurs in shallow fast-water riffles and runs, resides in stable, silt-free areas with substrata 

of mixed sized ranging from sand to cobble. This project is located on Moll Creek and is 

approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with Copper Creek, where this 

species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the 

project location. See attached photos for reference. Due to the close proximity to 

Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction for work will be assumed for the 

protection of the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis ) from April 15 - 

June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any year. This will also afford protection to 

any federally listed mussels that may occur downstream.  All instream work will be 

completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared 

of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by 

USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to 

discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.

Birdwing pearlymussel - Lemiox rimosus Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Riffle-dwelling usually occurs in moderate to fast-flowing water of shallow to moderate 

depth (2.0m).  Resides in stable, silt-free substrata of mixed particle sizes ranging from 

sand to cobble.  This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 

meters from the confluence with Copper Creek, where this species has been known 

to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See 

attached photos for reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an 

instream TOYR restriction for work will be assumed for the protection of the state 

listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 

- September 30 of any year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed 

mussels that may occur downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry 

behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels 

prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any 

water within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All 

applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.

Crackling pearlymussel - Hemistena lata Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Occurs at fords & shoals with sand & gravel substrata and moderate current velocities.  

This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the 

confluence with Copper Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll 

Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos 

for reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR 

restriction for work will be assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell 

mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of 

any year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may 

occur downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-

erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to 

dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water 

within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable 

E&S control requirements will be observed.



Cumberland bean - Villosa trabalis Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Inhabits small rivers & streams in fast riffles with gravel or sand & gravel substrate. This 

project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the 

confluence with Copper Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll 

Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos 

for reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR 

restriction for work will be assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell 

mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of 

any year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may 

occur downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-

erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to 

dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water 

within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable 

E&S control requirements will be observed.

Cumberland monkeyface - Quadrula intermedia Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Occurs in fast waters of riffles and runs of small to mid-sized river.  This project is located 

on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with Copper 

Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-

25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos for reference. Due to the 

close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction for work will be 

assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta 

viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any year. This will 

also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may occur downstream.  

All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The 

cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved 

surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be 

pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will 

be observed.

Cumberlandian combshell - Epioblasma brevidens Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Occurs in clean gravel shoals & riffles of medium-sized streams. Is not associated with 

small stream habitats. This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 

meters from the confluence with Copper Creek, where this species has been known 

to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See 

attached photos for reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an 

instream TOYR restriction for work will be assumed for the protection of the state 

listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 

- September 30 of any year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed 

mussels that may occur downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry 

behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels 

prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any 

water within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All 

applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.



Finerayed pigtoe - Fusconaia cuneolus Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Usually inhabits ford and shoal areas of rivers with moderate gradient. This project is 

located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with 

Copper Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is 

approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos for 

reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction 

for work will be assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell mussel 

(Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any 

year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may occur 

downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-erodible 

cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering 

by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work 

area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control 

requirements will be observed.

Fluted Kidneyshell - Ptychobranchus subtentum Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Inhabits small to medium rivers in areas with swift current or riffles. This project is located 

on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with Copper 

Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-

25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos for reference. Due to the 

close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction for work will be 

assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta 

viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any year. This will 

also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may occur downstream.  

All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The 

cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved 

surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be 

pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will 

be observed.

Littlewing pearlymussel - Pegias fabula Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Found in high-gradient tributary streams. This project is located on Moll Creek and is 

approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with Copper Creek, where this 

species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the 

project location. See attached photos for reference. Due to the close proximity to 

Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction for work will be assumed for the 

protection of the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - 

June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any year. This will also afford protection to 

any federally listed mussels that may occur downstream.  All instream work will be 

completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared 

of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by 

USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to 

discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.



Oyster mussel - Epioblasma capsaeformis Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Inhabits riffle & shoal areas of small to medium sized streams, found in fine to course gravel 

& in pocket of gravel between bedrock ledges in areas of swift-current. This project is 

located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with 

Copper Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is 

approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos for 

reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction 

for work will be assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell mussel 

(Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any 

year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may occur 

downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-erodible 

cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering 

by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work 

area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control 

requirements will be observed.

Purple bean - Villosa perpurpurea Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Restricted to headwater streams and found in moderate to fast-flowing water in clean-swept 

sand, gravel and cobble. This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 

34.5 meters from the confluence with Copper Creek, where this species has been 

known to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. 

See attached photos for reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an 

instream TOYR restriction for work will be assumed for the protection of the state 

listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 

- September 30 of any year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed 

mussels that may occur downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry 

behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels 

prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any 

water within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All 

applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.

Rough rabbitsfoot - Quadrula cylindrica strigillata Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Occurs in swift streams with gravel bottoms and moderate current. This project is located 

on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with Copper 

Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-

25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos for reference. Due to the 

close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction for work will be 

assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta 

viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any year. This will 

also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may occur downstream.  

All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The 

cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved 

surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be 

pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will 

be observed.



Sheepnose mussel - Plethobasus cyphyus Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Found in large rivers and absent from small tributary streams. This project is located on 

Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with Copper Creek, 

where this species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet 

wide at the project location. See attached photos for reference. Due to the close 

proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction for work will be assumed 

for the protection of the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from 

April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any year. This will also afford 

protection to any federally listed mussels that may occur downstream.  All instream 

work will be completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams 

will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as 

required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be pumped and 

filtered prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.

Shiny pigtoe - Fusconaia cor Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Occurs at fords, shoals and other relatively shallow areas with moderate to fast currents. 

This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the 

confluence with Copper Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll 

Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos 

for reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR 

restriction for work will be assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell 

mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of 

any year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may 

occur downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-

erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to 

dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water 

within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable 

E&S control requirements will be observed.

Slabside pearlymussel - Pleuronaia dolabelloides Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Resides in shoal and riffle habitats of intermediate-sized streams, characterized by 

moderate to fast flowing water. This project is located on Moll Creek and is 

approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with Copper Creek, where this 

species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the 

project location. See attached photos for reference. Due to the close proximity to 

Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction for work will be assumed for the 

protection of the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - 

June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any year. This will also afford protection to 

any federally listed mussels that may occur downstream.  All instream work will be 

completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared 

of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by 

USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to 

discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.



Snuffbox mussel - Epioblasma triquetra Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Prefers swiftly flowing water, found in clean gravel shoals & riffles of medium-sized to large 

streams. Reported in riffles with sandy or stony bottoms, often buried deeply in the sand. 

This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the 

confluence with Copper Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll 

Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos 

for reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR 

restriction for work will be assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell 

mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of 

any year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may 

occur downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-

erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to 

dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water 

within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable 

E&S control requirements will be observed.

Spectaclecase - Cumberlandia monodonta Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Occurs in clean, free-flowing rivers, often imbedded at the base of large boulders or along 

cracks in ledges, prefers stable bottom with large cobble or boulders. This project is 

located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters from the confluence with 

Copper Creek, where this species has been known to occur. Moll Creek is 

approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached photos for 

reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction 

for work will be assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell mussel 

(Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of any 

year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may occur 

downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-erodible 

cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering 

by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work 

area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control 

requirements will be observed.

Tan riffleshell - Epioblasma florentina walkeri Potential habitat present and no current 

survey conducted

Not likely to adversely affect Inhabits clean gravel substrate, has been found in riffle & shoal areas of small to medium-

sized streams.  This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 meters 

from the confluence with Copper Creek, where this species has been known to occur. 

Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at the project location. See attached 

photos for reference. Due to the close proximity to Copper Creek, an instream TOYR 

restriction for work will be assumed for the protection of the state listed slippershell 

mussel (Alasmidonta viridis) from April 15 - June 15 and August 15 - September 30 of 

any year. This will also afford protection to any federally listed mussels that may 

occur downstream.  All instream work will be completed in the dry behind non-

erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be cleared of fish and mussels prior to 

dewatering by approved surveyors, as required by USFWS and DGIF. Any water 

within the work area will be pumped and filtered prior to discharge. All applicable 

E&S control requirements will be observed.

Critical Habitat



Critical Habitat Critical habitat present Not likely to adversely affect This project is located within USFWS designated critical habitat for Copper Creek FID # 8 

for yellowfin madtom. This project is located on Moll Creek and is approximately 34.5 

meters from the confluence with Copper Creek, which is listed as USFWS designated 

Critical Habitat for yellowfin madtom. Moll Creek is approximately 20-25 feet wide at 

the project location. See attached photos for reference. Due to the close proximity to 

Copper Creek, an instream TOYR restriction for work will be assumed from April 1 - 

August 31 of any year, for the protection of the yellowfin madtom.  All instream work 

will be completed in the dry behind non-erodible cofferdams. The cofferdams will be 

cleared of fish and mussels prior to dewatering by approved surveyors, as required 

by USFWS and DGIF. Any water within the work area will be pumped and filtered 

prior to discharge. All applicable E&S control requirements will be observed.



Looking west along Route 678



Looking upstream – Moll Creek



Looking downstream – Moll Creek



25 feet of riprap on west bank of Moll Creek



Area of new wingwall – downstream side Abutment B



Repair scour along wingwall – downstream side Abutment A



Looking upstream from confluence with Copper Creek



Confluence of Moll Creek & Copper Creek



Moll Creek

25 feet Riprap

Abutment B

Abutment A 

Over sized footer

Failed Wingwall

Proposed 8 ft wingwall

Scour Repairs along Wingwall - 10 ft

Str. 6248

Existing & Proposed

17 feet long x 15 feet wide

Non-erodible

Non-erodible

Cofferdam

Cofferdam

Summary of Impacts

Excavation Perm FillTemp Fill

CY

SQ FT

Linear Feet of Stream Impacts = 35

Cubic Yards Fill / Linear Foot = 

1.3

36

3.2

86

2.9

80

0.09

0678-083-23806022

Permit # 20-4000

Russell County
Moll Creek

Not to Scale

Vertical Datum=NAD27

Sheet 1 of 2

Date:10/16/19

N

All concrete work must be done in the dry.

Cofferdams to remain in place until all concrete has hardened

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. 
O.H.W. 

O.H.W. 

30 ft Prescriptive ROW

No Utility Work on Project



Abutment B Wingwall

Existing

Abutment B Wingwall

Proposed

=Concrete Scour Repairs

Stream Bed

Stream Bed

Scour

Excavation Perm FillTemp Fill

CY

SQ FT

Linear Feet of Stream Impacts = 35

Cubic Yards Fill / Linear Foot = 

1.3

36

3.2

86

2.9

80

0.09

0678-083-23806022

Permit # 20-4000

Russell County
Moll Creek

Not to Scale

Vertical Datum=NAD27

Sheet 2 of 2

Date:10/16/19

Non-erodible

Cofferdam

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. = 1783

Class I Riprap

Stream Bed

Stream Bed

Existing

Proposed

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. = 1783

25 feet of Riprap

Abutment B Wingwall Repairs

A
b
u
te

m
n
t A

Proposed Wingwall

O.H.W. = 1783

Stream Bed

Non-erodible
Cofferdam

8 feet long

10 feet long

10 feet long

Abutment A Wingwall Replacement



Bristol
678

Russell 11163550-11047-72746-167-16502 

364557

821944

Bridge #6248

3/29/19
x

No indicators observed.

Michael Bolling

XXXXXXX
3/27/19









 
Commonwealth of Virginia
Department of Conservation and Recreation
MEMORANDUM

TO:       Meg Short, VDOT

FROM:    Barbara Gregory, DCR-DNH

DATE: June 25, 2020

SUBJECT: 00678-083-23806022
Due July 5, 2020                         

                        
The Department of Conservation and Recreation (DCR) has searched its Biotics Data System for 
occurrences of natural heritage resources from the area outlined on the submitted map. Natural heritage 
resources are defined as the habitat of rare, threatened, or endangered plant and animal species, unique or 
exemplary natural communities, and significant geologic formations. 

According to the information currently in our files, the Copper Creek – Grassy Creek Stream 
Conservation Unit (SCU) is located within the project site. SCUs identify stream reaches that contain 
aquatic natural heritage resources, including 2 miles upstream and 1 mile downstream of documented 
occurrences, and all tributaries within this reach. SCUs are given a biodiversity significance ranking 
based on the rarity, quality, and number of element occurrences they contain; on a scale of 1-5, 1 being 
most significant. The Copper Creek – Grassy Creek SCU has been given a biodiversity significance 
ranking of B2, which represents a site of very high significance. The natural heritage resources of concern 
associated with this SCU are:

Alasmidonta viridis Slippershell mussel G4G5/S1/NL/LE
Pleuronaia barnesiana Tennessee pigtoe G2G3/S2/SOC/NL
Gomphus consanguis Cherokee clubtail G3/S2/NL/NL
Percina burtoni Blotchside logperch G2G3/S1/SOC/NL
Pleurobema oviforme Tennessee clubshell G2G3/S2S3/SOC/NL
Noturus flavipinnis Yellowfin madtom G1/S1/LT/LT

To minimize adverse impacts to the aquatic ecosystem as a result of the proposed activities, DCR 
recommends the implementation of and strict adherence to applicable state and local erosion and sediment 
control/storm water management laws and regulations. Due to the legal status of some of the species 
associated with this site, DCR also recommends continued coordination with the United States Fish and 
Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Virginia's regulatory authority for the management and protection of these 
species, the VDGIF, to ensure compliance with protected species legislation. Furthermore, DCR 
recommends allowing the concrete to dry before removing the cofferdams. DCR supports the use of 
cofferdams and a pump and filter to conduct all work in the dry.

This project is situated on karst-forming carbonate rock and can be characterized by sinkholes, caves, 
disappearing streams, and large springs. The Virginia DCR karst staff screened this project against the 
Virginia Speleological Survey (VSS) database and the Virginia DMME sinkhole coverage for 
documented sensitive karst features and caves. To minimize impacts to karst resources, DCR 
recommends the stabilization of the soil around the site be prioritized during all the phases of the project 
and all standard erosion control measures that are appropriate for the site be used. 

If karst features such as sinkholes, caves, disappearing streams, and large springs are encountered during 



the project, please coordinate with Wil Orndorff (540-230-5960, Wil.Orndorff@dcr.virginia.gov) to 
document and minimize adverse impacts. Discharge of runoff to sinkholes or sinking streams, filling of 
sinkholes, and alteration of cave entrances can lead to surface collapse, flooding, erosion and 
sedimentation, groundwater contamination, and degradation of subterranean habitat for natural heritage 
resources. If the project involves filling or “improvement” of sinkholes or cave openings, DCR would like 
detailed location information and copies of the design specifications. In cases where sinkhole 
improvement is for storm water discharge, copies of VDOT Form EQ-120 will suffice.

There are no State Natural Area Preserves under DCR’s jurisdiction in the project vicinity.

Many invasive plant species are adapted to take advantage of soil disturbances and poor soil conditions. 
These adaptations are part of what enable certain species to be invasive. Non-native invasive plants are 
found through Virginia. Therefore, the potential exists for some VDOT projects to further the 
establishment of invasive species. To minimize the potential for invasive species infestation, projects 
should be conducted to minimize the area of disturbance, and disturbed sites should be revegetated with 
desirable species at the earliest opportunity following disturbance. Equally as important, species used for 
revegetation should not include the highly invasive species that have traditionally been used for 
revegetating disturbed sites. We recommend VDOT avoid using crown vetch, tall fescue, and autumn 
olive if at all possible. 

For more information on invasive alien plants and native plants, see the DCR-Division of Natural 
Heritage website http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/natural-heritage/invspinfo.shtml. For sources of native plant 
material, see the Virginia Native Plant Society’s website (http://vnps.org) or the U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service nursery list for Virginia (http://www.fws.gov/ChesapeakeBay/BayScapes/bsresources/bs-
nurseries.html).

Under a Memorandum of Agreement established between the Virginia Department of Agriculture and 
Consumer Services (VDACS) and the DCR, DCR represents VDACS in comments regarding potential 
impacts on state-listed threatened and endangered plant and insect species. The current activity will not 
affect any documented state-listed plants or insects.

New and updated information is continually added to Biotics. Please re-submit project information and 
map for an update on this natural heritage information if the scope of the project changes and/or six 
months has passed before it is utilized.

All VDOT projects on state-owned lands must comply with the Virginia Erosion & Sediment Control 
(ESC) Law and Regulations, the Virginia Stormwater Management (SWM) Law and Regulations, the 
most current version of the DCR approved VDOT Annual ESC and SWM Specifications and Standards, 
and the project-specific ESC and SWM plans. [Reference: VESCL §10.1-560, §10.1-564; VESCR 
§4VAC50-30 et al; VSWML §10.1-603 et al; VSWMR §4VAC-3-20 et al].

The VDGIF maintains a database of wildlife locations, including threatened and endangered species, trout 
streams, and anadromous fish waters that may contain information not documented in this letter. Their 
database may be accessed from http://vafwis.org/fwis, or contact Ernie Aschenbach at 804-367-2733 or 
Ernie.Aschenbach@dgif.virginia.gov. 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project.

Cc: Wil Orndorff, DCR-Karst
Ernie Aschenbach, VDGIF
Troy Andersen, USFWS

mailto:Wil.Orndorff@dcr.virginia.gov
http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/natural-heritage/invspinfo.shtml
http://vnps.org
http://www.fws.gov/ChesapeakeBay/BayScapes/bsresources/bs-nurseries.html
http://www.fws.gov/ChesapeakeBay/BayScapes/bsresources/bs-nurseries.html
http://vafwis.org/fwis
mailto:Ernie.Aschenbach@dgif.virginia.gov


Distance: 0 Mile

Summary Result Number of features found

Predicted Suitable Habitat Summary: 1

Predicted Suitable Habitat Summary

GRIDCODE SP_COUNT SP_COMM SHAPE.AREA SHAPE.LEN

1036 1 Yellowfin Madtom 531110.20438353 5479.7195184936
7

Buffer On Selected Features

5/6/2020 11:19:20 AMReport Date:

Selected Features

Results

CEDAR PROJECT

SHAPE.AREA SHAPE.LEN PRJ_ID PRJ_NAME PRJ_NUM PRJ_UPC ROUTE_NUM PRJ_STATUS

837.338112695 115.977460868149 23806022 RBC-0678-083-
364557-821944-
Bridge #6248

00678-083-
23806022

678 ACTIVATED

5/6/2020 11:19:20 AM



5/6/2020 11:19:20 AM



5/6/2020 11:19:20 AM



Distance: 100 Feet

Summary Result Number of features found

Natural Heritage Sites : 1

Natural Heritage Sites 

NM BIO_DIVERSITY_
RNK_CD

LGL_STS TYPE

COPPER CREEK - 
GRASSY CREEK 
SCU

B2 FL SCU

Buffer On Selected Features

5/6/2020 11:18:21 AMReport Date:

Selected Features

Results

CEDAR PROJECT

SHAPE.AREA SHAPE.LEN PRJ_ID PRJ_NAME PRJ_NUM PRJ_UPC ROUTE_NUM PRJ_STATUS

837.338112695 115.977460868149 23806022 RBC-0678-083-
364557-821944-
Bridge #6248

00678-083-
23806022

678 ACTIVATED

5/6/2020 11:18:21 AM



5/6/2020 11:18:21 AM



5/6/2020 11:18:21 AM



7/17/2020 Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - Fwd: 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request; VDOT AG…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=bbd35c279c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-4198093153784885873%7Cmsg-f%3A167212559980… 1/2

Short, Margaret <margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov>

Fwd: 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request; VDOT AGENCY
COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE, State Funded, USACE lead
1 message

ProjectReview (DGIF), rr <projectreview@dwr.virginia.gov> Mon, Jul 13, 2020 at 2:00 PM
To: "Short, Margaret" <margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov>, Michael Pinder <mike.pinder@dwr.virginia.gov>, Brian Watson <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>, rr
vdotprojects <vdotprojects@dcr.virginia.gov>, "Agbalog, Rose E" <rose_agbalog@fws.gov>

ESSLog 40750; VDOT Rte 00678-083-23806022 instream concrete work in the dry in Moll Creek in Russell County, Virginia

Provided all work adheres to our standard recommendations for instream work, the proposed combined TOYR (from April 1 through September 30 of any given year)
protective if the SE slippershell and the FESE yellowfin madtom, all work is performed in the dry, all concrete is allowed to harden prior to coming in contact with the
water, and all mussels and fish are relocated from the cofferdam areas prior to dewatering by qualified professional in accordance with https://dwr.virginia.gov/wp-
content/uploads/mussel-guidelines-11-2018.pdf and https://dwr.virginia.gov/wp-content/uploads/media/Fish-Relocation-Best-Practices.pdf, we support the proposed
work plan. 

Per our phone discussion today, we understand that VDOT will have Dr. Neves perform mussel survey/relocation.  According to VDOT, Mike Pinder has agreed that
VDOT environmental staff are allowed to relocate fish from the cofferdam areas.  We are distributing these recommendations to Brian Watson, DWR Malacologist; and
Mike Pinder, DWR Fisheries Biologist for their concurrence. We support any additional recommendations & clarification they may provide.  

We recommend contacting the USFWS regarding all federally listed species known from the region. We recommend contacting DCR-DNH regarding resources under
their purview known from the region.

Please provide any updated info, as it becomes available.  Thank you.  

**Please note as of July 1, 2020 DGIF will become the Department of Wildlife Resources (DWR).  Our new email
addresses  will end in @dwr.virginia gov***

Ernie Aschenbach 
Environmental Services Biologist 
P 804.367.2733
Email: Ernie.Aschenbach@dgif.virginia.gov
New Email: Ernie.Aschenbach@dwr.virginia gov
Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
CONSERVE. CONNECT. PROTECT.
A 7870 Villa Park Drive, P.O. Box 90778, Henrico, VA 23228-0778
www.dwr.virginia.gov

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Short, Margaret <margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov>
Date: Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 2:36 PM
Subject: 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request; VDOT AGENCY COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE,
State Funded, USACE lead
To: Virginia Field Office, FW5 <VirginiaFieldOffice@fws.gov>, rr ProjectReview (DGIF) <ProjectReview@dgif.virginia.gov>, Brian Watson <brian.watson@dgif.virginia.
gov>

00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request; VDOT AGENCY COORDINATION; NOT FEDERALLY ELIGIBLE, State Funded,
USACE lead

☐  This is an updated review.

☒  The VDOT project is a NEW project and the project package is submi�ed for review and concurrence with our effect determina�ons. The VDOT project
number and FWS Consulta�on Code are referenced above in subject line.
 
☒By copy of this email, we are reques�ng comment from (check all that apply):
 

☒FWS The referenced project was reviewed on 5/6/2020 using the Virginia Field Office’s online project review process, in accordance with all guidance and
instruc�ons. 

 
☐DNH (This project has not been submi�ed through Natural Heritage Data Explorer. SHAPEFILE INCLUDED)
 
☒DGIF:

List Species Here: slippershell mussel, Copper Creek (T&E stream)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
 
This is a state funded project with associated USACE water quality permits. This project consists of a phased repair to the Route 678 Bridge (Fed ID No. 016502)
located over Moll Creek in Russell County, Virginia. Phase I will consist of repairing the undermining of the en�re length of Abutment B by forming and pouring

https://dwr.virginia.gov/wp-content/uploads/mussel-guidelines-11-2018.pdf
https://dwr.virginia.gov/wp-content/uploads/media/Fish-Relocation-Best-Practices.pdf
mailto:Ernie.Aschenbach@dgif.virginia.gov
mailto:Ernie.Aschenbach@dgif.virginia.gov
https://www.google.com/maps/search/7870+Villa+Park+Drive?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.dgif.virginia.gov/
mailto:margaret.short@vdot.virginia.gov
mailto:VirginiaFieldOffice@fws.gov
mailto:ProjectReview@dgif.virginia.gov
mailto:brian.watson@dgif.virginia.gov


7/17/2020 Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - Fwd: 00678-083-23806022; FWS Consult Code 05E2VA00-2020-SLI-3630; Review Request; VDOT AG…

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=bbd35c279c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-4198093153784885873%7Cmsg-f%3A167212559980… 2/2

concrete under the exis�ng footer. In addi�on, the downstream wingwall of Abutment B will be replaced. The wingwall will be formed and poured with concrete
for approximately 8 feet in length. To conduct this work in the dry, a sandbag cofferdam will be installed for the en�re area along Abutment B (approximately 40
feet in length). Any water seeping behind the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior to discharge. On the upstream side of Abutment B, Class II riprap
will be installed for approximately 25 feet. Phase II will consist of repair work to undermining of the downstream wing wall of Abutment A. The area will be
formed and poured with concrete for approximately 10 feet. To conduct this work in the dry, a sandbag cofferdam will be installed for approximately 20 feet. Any
water seeping behind the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior to discharge. No tree removal is required to complete the project.
 
This project review is requested to be conducted in conjunc�on with the Virginia Department of Game and Inland Fisheries in order to determine the correct
instream �me-of-year restric�on (TOYR) for work and mussel survey/reloca�on requirements. VDOT will assume a combined TOYR for instream work from April 1
– September 30 for the federally listed yellowfin madtom (Noturus flavipinnis) and the state listed slippershell mussel (Alasmidonta viridis).  Is this assumed TOYR
sufficient, or are there any other species that need to be considered at this loca�on? Will an approved surveyor for yellowfin madtom need to be present to clear
cofferdam areas prior to work? Addi�onally, VDOT proposes to assume presence of state listed mussel species and conduct a survey/reloca�on 10 meters
upstream and then downstream to the confluence of Copper Creek (~34.5 meters). Is this approach feasible or would it be more prudent to conduct a survey in
order to determine presence/absence of federally listed species?
 
FEDERAL NEXUS
This project review IS needed for a water quality permit from the Army Corps of Engineers for impacts to jurisdic�onal waters.

The project IS NOT eligible for federal funding.

The project IS NOT located on federal lands.

The lead agency is USACOE.

For addi�onal informa�on, please contact me at the email listed above.

ENCLOSURES
☒  DGIF Coordina�on Package
☒  FWS Coordina�on Package
 
Thank you, 

-- 

Meg Short

Threatened and Endangered Species Specialist

VDOT Bristol District

276.591.0244 cell

276.696.3446 office

2 attachments

00678-083-23806022_DGIF_ReveiwRqst_PKG_20200605.pdf
3702K

00678-083-23806022_FWS_ReveiwRqst_PKG_20200605.pdf
3441K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=bbd35c279c&view=att&th=1734955fac676d07&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_kb2jsypt0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=bbd35c279c&view=att&th=1734955fac676d07&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_kb2jsyq81&safe=1&zw


Virginia Department of Transportation - PROJECT EARLY NOTIFICATION 
Project Name: RBC-0678-083-364557-821944-Bridge

#6248

IPM ID: VDOT Project #: 00678-083-23806022

Route: 678 VDOT Charge #: 11163550-11047-72746-167-

16502

City/County: Russell Engineer Point of Contact:

Zip Code: Division/District/Residency: /Bristol/Lebanon

Latitude(DMS): 36°45'57" Date Submitted To Environmental: 03/19/2019

Longitude(DMS): -82°19'44" Is local government administering PE,

R/W, or Construction?
No

Latitude: 36.765833

Longitude: -82.328889 Env Federal Eligibility: Not  Federally Eligible

Project Limits(USGS topo map indicated termini required): Federal Eligibility:

From: Route 678 Funding Source: State

To: Route 678

Length of Project: Target Advertisement date: 09/16/2019

SERP Coordinator 
Project description and comments (be as specific as possible):     The Russell County Bridge Crew plans two phases of repairs to Bridge

#6248, located on Rt. 678, along Moll Creek. Phase I will consist of: along Abutment B, several locations of undermining will be repaired by

forming and pouring concrete under the existing footer for the entire length of Abutment of B measuring 15' in length. In addition, on

Abutment B the downstream wing wall need to be replaced. The wall will be formed and poured with concrete for approx. 8' in length. To

conduct this work in the dry, the entire area along Abutment B will be coffered dam with sandbags for approx. 40'. Any water seeping behind

the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter bag prior to discharge. On the upstream side of Abutment B, Class II riprap will be installed by

placing the rock only for approx. 25' for the purpose of protecting the wing wall located on the upstream side of Abutment B. Phase II will

consist of: on the downstream side of Abutment A, repair work will need to be completed along the wing wall that has undermining occurring.

The area will be formed and poured with concrete for approx. 10'. To conduct this work in the dry, the work area along the wing wall located

on the A Abutment will be coffered dam with sandbags for approx. 20'. Any water seeping behind the cofferdam will be pumped into a filter

bag prior to discharge. No tree removal required. Project located in the Moll Creek Quad. 
Road Type: Type of project: Location of work:

Interstate Construction Working within existing corridor X 

Primary Maintenance/Replacement Changes to existing alignment

Secondary X Maintenance X Work on new location

Urban Railroad

Other  Roadway work included: No

 Constructed by: 
Road Conditions Existing Conditions (must be completed) Proposed Conditions (must be completed)

©2019 04/02/2019



Pavement width (ft/m) 15 15

Number of traffic lanes 1 1

Right-of-way width (ft/m) 30 30 
Stream Crossing(s) Name of stream(s) crossed: Moll Creek Hydrologic Unit Code: 

Drainage Area: 

Existing bridge(s)/drainage

structure(s)

Bridge/Structure #: 6248 Date Constructed: 1954

Public park(s) Name of facility: Degree of impact (if known): 

Recreation area(s) Name of facility: Degree of impact (if known): 

©2019 04/02/2019



Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esri Japan, METI,
Esri China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community, VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA, GIS S IG,
Annex, 8th floor, & Env., VDOT, ITD, CO, Richmond, VA, GIS SIG, Annex, 8th floor

00678-083-23806022: GIS Integrator T&E Map
Notes
Project is
located on Moll
Creek 7.5' USGS
Topographic
Map. Orange is
USFWS CH. Red
and purple
circles are
federal and
state listed T&E
species,
respectively.
Blue hatch is
state and
federally listed
bat 5.5 mile
hibernacula
buffers. Red
line is DGIF
federally listed
T&E stream.

³ 0 0.5 10.25 Miles



Distance: 2 Mile

Summary Result Number of features found

BAT Hibernacula and Roost Trees: 1

CCB Bald Eagle Nest Locations - 330' Buffer: No Result Found

CCB Bald Eagle Nest Locations - 660' Buffer: No Result Found

Cold Water Streams - Trout : No Result Found

Critical Habitat: 3

T&E Species: 36

T&E Streams: 101

BAT Hibernacula and Roost Trees

SPPBOVA GENUS SPECIES SUBSPECIES COMMON_NAME FEDSTATUS STATESTATUS TIER BUFFER_MI TYPE

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray Federal 
Endangered

State 
Endangered

II 5.5 Mile Hibernacula

Buffer On Selected Features

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AMReport Date:

Selected Features

Results

CEDAR PROJECT

SHAPE.AREA SHAPE.LEN PRJ_ID PRJ_NAME PRJ_NUM PRJ_UPC ROUTE_NUM PRJ_STATUS

837.338112695 115.977460868149 23806022 RBC-0678-083-
364557-821944-
Bridge #6248

00678-083-
23806022

678 ACTIVATED

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AM



Critical Habitat

OBJECTID_1 COMNAME SCINAME SPCODE PUBDATE LISTING_ST BUFF_DIST ORIG_FID

8 Yellowfin madtom Noturus flavipinnis E01Y 19770922 Threatened 0.5 7

10 Slabside 
Pearlymussel

Pleuronaia 
dolabelloides

F01Y 20130926 Endangered 0.5 9

11 Fluted kidneyshell Ptychobranchus 
subtentum

F041 20130926 Endangered 0.5 10

T&E Species

OBSERVATION_D
ATE

DESCRIPTION SOURCE_DATABA
SE_ID

BOVA GENUS SPECIES SUBSPECIES COMMON_NAME TE_STATUS CSCS_TIER

Caves database 050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/19/2014 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050023 Myotis sodalis Bat, Indiana FESE I

6/17/1992 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/21/2012 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

6/17/1992 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data

050027 Perimyotis subflavus Bat, tri-colored SE I

10/8/2015 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

060094 Pegias fabula Pearlymussel, 
littlewing

FESE I

10/8/2015 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

060094 Pegias fabula Pearlymussel, 
littlewing

FESE I

9/10/2009 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

6/17/1992 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data

050020 Myotis lucifugus Bat, little brown SE I

10/8/2015 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

060007 Alasmidonta viridis Mussel, 
slippershell

SE I

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AM



4/22/2014 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

010331 Noturus flavipinnis Madtom, yellowfin FTST I

9/10/2009 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/19/2014 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/19/2014 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/21/2012 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/26/2013 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

10/21/2015 
12:00:00 AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

010331 Noturus flavipinnis Madtom, yellowfin FTST I

7/9/2002 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

9/2/2009 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/22/2011 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050027 Perimyotis subflavus Bat, tri-colored SE I

6/21/2013 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

010331 Noturus flavipinnis Madtom, yellowfin FTST I

9/15/1991 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

9/7/2010 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

9/7/2010 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/24/2010 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

9/10/2009 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AM



10/24/2012 
12:00:00 AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

010331 Noturus flavipinnis Madtom, yellowfin FTST I

6/17/1992 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

9/2/2009 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

9/2/2009 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/24/2010 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/22/2011 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/22/2011 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

8/22/2011 12:00:00 
AM

Rick Reynolds Bat 
Survey Records

050021 Myotis grisescens Bat, gray FESE II

10/8/2015 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

060007 Alasmidonta viridis Mussel, 
slippershell

SE I

6/28/2012 12:00:00 
AM

VDGIF Scientific 
Collections, TE, 
and Salvage permit 
data from 
application

010331 Noturus flavipinnis Madtom, yellowfin FTST I

T&E Streams

COMMON SPECIES GENUS STATE FED TIER NAME

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Darter, sickle williamsi Percina ST  I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AM



Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Big Moccasin 
Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Big Moccasin 
Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Big Moccasin 
Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Big Moccasin 
Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AM



Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Big Moccasin 
Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Darter, sickle williamsi Percina ST  I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Darter, sickle williamsi Percina ST  I Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AM



Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Big Moccasin 
Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Big Moccasin 
Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Big Moccasin 
Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Big Moccasin 
Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Big Moccasin 
Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Darter, sickle williamsi Percina ST  I Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Big Moccasin 
Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AM



Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Darter, sickle williamsi Percina ST  I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Darter, duskytail percnurum Etheostoma SE FE I Copper Creek

Bean, Purple perpurpurea Villosa SE FE I Copper Creek

Pearlymussel, 
slabside

dolabelloides Lexingtonia 
(Pleuronaia)

SE FE II Big Moccasin 
Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Madtom, yellowfin flavipinnis Noturus ST FT I Copper Creek

Mussel, slippershell viridis Alasmidonta SE  I Copper Creek

Heelsplitter, 
Tennessee

holstonia Lasmigona SE  II Copper Creek

5/6/2020 10:58:11 AM



Moll Creek

25 feet Riprap

Abutment B

Abutment A 

Over sized footer

Failed Wingwall

Proposed 8 ft wingwall

Scour Repairs along Wingwall - 10 ft

Str. 6248

Existing & Proposed

17 feet long x 15 feet wide

Non-erodible

Non-erodible

Cofferdam

Cofferdam

Summary of Impacts

Excavation Perm FillTemp Fill

CY

SQ FT

Linear Feet of Stream Impacts = 35

Cubic Yards Fill / Linear Foot = 

1.3

36

3.2

86

2.9

80

0.09

0678-083-23806022

Permit # 20-4000

Russell County
Moll Creek

Not to Scale

Vertical Datum=NAD27

Sheet 1 of 2

Date:10/16/19

N

All concrete work must be done in the dry.

Cofferdams to remain in place until all concrete has hardened

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. 
O.H.W. 

O.H.W. 

30 ft Prescriptive ROW

No Utility Work on Project



Abutment B Wingwall

Existing

Abutment B Wingwall

Proposed

=Concrete Scour Repairs

Stream Bed

Stream Bed

Scour

Excavation Perm FillTemp Fill

CY

SQ FT

Linear Feet of Stream Impacts = 35

Cubic Yards Fill / Linear Foot = 

1.3

36

3.2

86

2.9

80

0.09

0678-083-23806022

Permit # 20-4000

Russell County
Moll Creek

Not to Scale

Vertical Datum=NAD27

Sheet 2 of 2

Date:10/16/19

Non-erodible

Cofferdam

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. = 1783

Class I Riprap

Stream Bed

Stream Bed

Existing

Proposed

O.H.W. = 1783

O.H.W. = 1783

25 feet of Riprap

Abutment B Wingwall Repairs

A
b
u
te

m
n
t A

Proposed Wingwall

O.H.W. = 1783

Stream Bed

Non-erodible
Cofferdam

8 feet long

10 feet long

10 feet long

Abutment A Wingwall Replacement



Looking west along Route 678



Looking upstream – Moll Creek



Looking downstream – Moll Creek



25 feet of riprap on west bank of Moll Creek



Area of new wingwall – downstream side Abutment B



Repair scour along wingwall – downstream side Abutment A



Looking upstream from confluence with Copper Creek



Confluence of Moll Creek & Copper Creek



Bristol
678

Russell 11163550-11047-72746-167-16502 

364557

821944

Bridge #6248

3/29/19
x

No indicators observed.

Michael Bolling

XXXXXXX
3/27/19









Sanders, Dennis <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov>

Rte. 678-083 Moll Creek Survey
9 messages

Sanders, Dennis <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov> Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 9:58 AM
To: Brian Watson <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>, Ernst Aschenbach <ernie.aschenbach@dgif.virginia.gov>

Brian/Erine

Do either of you have any comments on Dr. Neves survey on Moll Creek.  I need some type of comment from DWR so the project can be fast-tracked at the 
Nov IACM.  

Aschenbach, Ernst <ernie.aschenbach@dwr.virginia.gov> Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 11:02 AM
To: "Sanders, Dennis" <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov>
Cc: Brian Watson <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>, Ernst Aschenbach <ernie.aschenbach@dgif.virginia.gov>, "ProjectReview (DGIF)" 
<projectreview@dwr.virginia.gov>

I don't remember getting a copy for review.  I usually defer to Brian Watson.  Keep me posted.

**Please note as of July 1, 2020 DGIF will become the Department of Wildlife Resources (DWR).  Our new email addresses  will end in @dwr.virginia gov***

Ernie Aschenbach 
Environmental Services Biologist 
P 804.367.2733
Email: Ernie.Aschenbach@dgif.virginia.gov
New Email: Ernie.Aschenbach@dwr.virginia gov
Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources
CONSERVE. CONNECT. PROTECT.

A 7870 Villa Park Drive, P.O. Box 90778, Henrico, VA 23228-0778
www.dwr.virginia.gov

[Quoted text hidden]

Sanders, Dennis <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov> Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 11:07 AM
To: "Aschenbach, Ernst" <ernie.aschenbach@dwr.virginia.gov>

Here is a copy - no mussels found.
[Quoted text hidden]

Mussel Survey.pdf
2370K 

Aschenbach, Ernst <ernie.aschenbach@dwr.virginia.gov> Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 5:02 PM
To: Dennis Sanders <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov>, "Watson, Brian (DGIF)" <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov>, "ProjectReview (DGIF)" 
<projectreview@dwr.virginia.gov>

Dennis:

I found comments, dated July 2020?  Is this the same project?  

If it is, I defer to Brian Watson to provide any updated comments he may have re: T&E mussels...in response to the mussel survey report.  
-Ernie

ESSLog  40750; VDOT Rte 00678-083-23806022 instream concrete work in the dry in Moll Creek in Russell County, Virginia

Description:  Instream concrete work in the dry in Moll Creek approx. 35m upstream of confluence with Copper Creek designated T&E 
species waters in Russell County, Virginia.

(07/13/2020) Provided all work adheres to our standard recommendations for instream work, the proposed combined TOYR (from April 1 through September 
30 of any given year) protective if the SE slippershell and the FESE yellowfin madtom, all work is performed in the dry, all concrete is allowed to harden prior 
to coming in contact with the water, and all mussels and fish are relocated from the cofferdam areas prior to dewatering by qualified professional in 
accordance with https://dwr.virginia.gov/wp-content/uploads/mussel-guidelines-11-2018.pdf and https://dwr.virginia.gov/wp-content/uploads/media/Fish-
Relocation-Best-Practices.pdf, we support the proposed work plan. We are distributing these recommendations to Brian Watson, DWR Malacologist; and Mike 
Pinder, DWR Fisheries Biologist for their concurrence. We support any additional recommendations they may provide. We recommend contacting the USFWS 
regarding all federally listed species known from the region. We recommend contacting DCR-DNH regarding resources under their purview known from the 
region.
[Quoted text hidden]

Page 1 of 3Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - Rte. 678-083 Moll Creek Survey

10/27/2020file:///C:/Users/dennis.sanders/Desktop/0678-083%20Moll%20Creek/DWR%20comment...



Mussel Survey.pdf
2370K 

Brian Watson <brian.watson@dwr.virginia.gov> Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 5:15 PM
To: "Aschenbach, Ernst" <ernie.aschenbach@dwr.virginia.gov>, Dennis Sanders <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov>, "rr ProjectReview (DGIF)" 
<projectreview@dwr.virginia.gov>

Based on the survey results, no additional work related to freshwater mussels is needed.  Given the proximity to Copper Creek, the TOYR should still be 
followed that Ernie outlined below.  All other comments regarding BMPs (e.g., work in the dry, E&S controls, etc.) still apply as well.

Brian

DWR-shield 
only_Custo
m

  Brian T. Watson

  Aquatic Resources Biologist/State Malacologist

  P 434.525.7522, x114 / M 434.941.5990 / F 434.525.7720

_______________________________________________  

  Virginia Department of Wildlife Resources

  CONSERVE. CONNECT. PROTECT.

  A 1132 Thomas Jefferson Road, Forest, VA 24551

www.VirginiaWildlife.gov

________________________________________________________________________________________

This electronic communication may contain confidential or privileged information for an intended recipient. 

If you are not the intended recipient or received this email in error, please notify the sender  immediately by 

return email and delete this email without disclosing, duplicating or otherwise transmitting the contents, 

including all attachments.

[Quoted text hidden]

Sanders, Dennis <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov> Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 8:56 PM
To: "Parker, Taylor" <taylor.parker@vdot.virginia.gov>

See comments from DWR -  Based on the survey results, no additional work related to freshwater mussels is needed.

We are showing the time of year for copper creek in the permit packet.  
[Quoted text hidden]

Parker, Taylor <taylor.parker@vdot.virginia.gov> Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 6:37 AM
To: "Sanders, Dennis" <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov>

Thank you for forwarding the info!  Can you add that coordination to the permit application, update the T&E form, and resave the application?  I can forward 
this info to Luke and have him upload the updated version of the application and revise the agenda to reflect that this project won't be presented once you 
update it.  

Thank you!

Taylor Parker
Environmental Specialist
VDOT Natural Resources
1201 E Broad Street
Richmond, VA 232819
Office (804) 786-0733

[Quoted text hidden]

Sanders, Dennis <dennis.sanders@vdot.virginia.gov> Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 7:10 AM
To: "Parker, Taylor" <taylor.parker@vdot.virginia.gov>

Done and resaved, I did not hit the review button, let me know if that needs to be done. 
[Quoted text hidden]

Parker, Taylor <taylor.parker@vdot.virginia.gov> Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 7:19 AM

Page 2 of 3Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - Rte. 678-083 Moll Creek Survey

10/27/2020file:///C:/Users/dennis.sanders/Desktop/0678-083%20Moll%20Creek/DWR%20comment...



 

 

 

 

Attachment G
 

Photographs



Looking west along Rte. 6780678-083-23806022
Permit # 20-4143
Russell County
Moll Creek



Looking Upstream0678-083-23806022
Permit # 20-4143
Russell County
Moll Creek



Looking Downstream0678-083-23806022
Permit # 20-4143
Russell County
Moll Creek



25 feet of Riprap0678-083-23806022
Permit # 20-4143
Russell County
Moll Creek



Area of new Wingwall0678-083-23806022
Permit # 20-4143
Russell County
Moll Creek



Repair scour along Wingwall 0678-083-23806022
Permit # 20-4143
Russell County
Moll Creek



Looking upstream from confluence with Copper Creek

0678-083-23806022
Permit # 20-4143
Russell County
Moll Creek



Confluence of Moll Creek & Copper Creek0678-083-23806022
Permit # 20-4143
Russell County
Moll Creek



                        Board of Supervisors       January 4, 2021 

Russell County Page 1 
 

 

RUSSELL COUNTY 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S BUDGET MEETINGS 
 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 BUDGET MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
 
Date  Activity         
 
 
01/27/21 Letter of Budget Requests to Departments, Offices, & Agencies 
 
02/17/21 Dead-line for Departmental Budget Requests 
 
03/12/21 Budget Expenditures Compiled 
 
03/12/21 Revenue Projections Compiled 
 
03/18/21 Budget Committee Workshop 
 
03/25/21 Budget Committee Workshop 
 
04/05/21 Full Board of Supervisors Budget Work Session 
 
04/13/21 Advertise Public Hearing for Budget and Tax Rates  
 
04/17/21    Advertise Public Hearing for Budget and Tax Rates 
 
05/03/21 Hold Public Hearing on FY 2021/2022 Budget and Tax Rates 
 
06/07/21 Approve Budget at Regular June Meeting 
 



































 

 

 

 
January 27, 2021 

 

Ms. Tamarah Holmes 

ARC Program Manager 

Virginia Department of Housing & 

Community Development 

Main Street Center 

600 East Main Street, Suite 300 

Richmond, VA  23219 

 

Re:  Support for the Russell County PSA Dante Regional Sewer Line Extension Project  

 

Dear Ms. Holmes: 

 

I am writing to express The Nature Conservancy’s strong support for Russell County’s 

$2,500,000 application to the CDBG program for the Dante Regional Sewer Line Extension 

Project.  This is an important project for the County that will help address serious water quality 

problems affecting people and nature in Lick Creek.  Lick Creek is a major tributary of the Clinch 

River that Virginia DEQ lists as impaired with excessive bacteria levels and depressed aquatic 

benthic invertebrate populations  As you may know, the Clinch River is a crown-jewel containing 

one of the highest concentrations of rare aquatic species in North America, including more than 

20 federally endangered freshwater mussel species.  The Clinch is also the setting for Virginia’s 

newest state park- which is currently under development along the Clinch from Cleveland, VA 

downstream to St. Paul, VA.  Lick Creek enters the Clinch River just upstream of St. Paul.    

 

Inadequate sewage treatment is a major issue in Lick Creek and has a very negative effect on the 

both the creek itself and the Clinch River.  The project proposed to the CDBG program will 

provide a cost-effective solution to the growing problems at the aging Dante Sewage Treatment 

Plant.  The project will allow the existing Dante treatment plant to be closed with wastewater 

from the Dante community rerouted to the St. Paul Sewage Treatment Plant, along with sewage 

from two other currently unserved communities where “straight-piping” into Lick Creek is 

prevalent.  This will be a huge improvement from the current situation.    It is our understanding 

Russell County is currently purchasing additional capacity at the St. Paul treatment plant to 

facilitate this opportunity to connect Dante into the St. Paul system.  

 

This application and project is critical to Russell County’s efforts to protect water quality and 

public health for its citizens, and insure that the Clinch River, one of the most biodiverse rivers in 

the nation, is improved.  Thank you for consideration of this application.  The Nature 

Conservancy is in full support of this effort! 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
Brad Kreps 

Clinch Valley Program Director 

The Nature Conservancy 

bkreps@tnc.org  

The Nature Conservancy  

Clinch Valley Program 

146 East Main Street 

Abingdon, VA 24210 

tel 276-676-2209 

fax 276-676-3819 

 

nature.org  

mailto:bkreps@tnc.org




Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian  David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

     

 

RESOLUTION 

APPROVAL OF SECONDARY HIGHWAY SIX-YEAR PLAN (2019/20 THROUGH 2025/26) 
AND CONSTRUCTION PRIORITY LIST (2019/20) 

RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

WHEREAS, Sections 33.1-23 and 33.1-23.4 of the 1950 Code of Virginia, as amended, provides the 
opportunity for each county to work with the Virginia Department of Transportation in developing a 
Secondary Six-year Road Plan, and 

WHEREAS, this Board had previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan. in accordance with 
the Virginia Department of Transportation policies and procedures and participated in a public hearing 
on the proposed Plan (2018/19 through 2024/25) as well as the Construction Priority List (2019/20) on 
January 4, 2020, after duly advertised so that all citizens of the County had the opportunity to 
participate in said hearing and to make comments and recommendations concerning the proposed Plan 
and Priority List, and 

WHEREAS, Jeff Buchanan, Assistant Residency Administrator, Virginia Department of Transportation, 
appeared before the Board and recommended approval of the Six-year Plan for Secondary Roads FY 
2021 through FY 2026 and the Construction Priority List (2019/20) for Russell County, Virginia. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia that since 
said Plan appears to be in the best interests of the Secondary Road System in Russell County and of the 
citizens residing on the Secondary System, said Secondary Six-year Plan (2020/21 through 2025/26) and 
Construction Priority List (2020/21) are hereby approved as presented at the public hearing. 

DONE this the ___day of ____, 2021. 

Recorded Vote Moved By: _________________  

Seconded By: Yeas: ______  
                         Nays: ______ 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 
                                                                RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
 
________________________________ 
REBECCA DYE 
Chairperson 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________ 

Lonzo Lester 
Clerk of the Board 
 

 



Route Previous Additional Balance to

PPMS ID Funding Funding complete

Accomplishment Required

Type of Funds SSYP Funding 2021-22 2024-25

Type of Project Other Funding

Priority # Ad Date Total

Rt.9999 PE $0

Total $0 $1,430,769 ($1,430,769) $0 $0 $0 $0 ($1,430,769)

9999.99 0.0

Rt.0834 Jackie Dye Road PE $0

State forces/Hired 

equip CN Only

End State Maint. 

9999.99 0.7 8/1/2023

109170 0779083968 RW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

S Rte. 603 Total $160,000 $45,958 $89,042 $89,042 $0 $0 $0 $0

State forces/Hired 

equip CN Only

End State Maint. 

9999.99 0.3 8/1/2023

Rt.0679 Thomas Warner Bridge Rd PE $0

State forces/Hired 

equip CN Only

Rte. 613

9999.99 1.5 8/25/2023

District: Bristol SECONDARY SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM (in dollars)

County: Russell County

Board Approval Date: 2020-21 through 2024-25

Road Name Estimated Cost PROJECTED FISCAL YEAR ALLOCATIONS

Project #

Description

FROM 2020-21 2022-23 2023-24 2025-26

TO

Length

-11498 9999961463 RW $0 $837,834 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

NOT APPLICABLE District Closeout Balance Entry - 

Bristol

CON $0 $592,935 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0

109168 0834083967 RW $0 $260,840 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

STATE 

FORCES/HIRED 

EQUIPMENT

RTE. 834 - Blade, Ditch and 

Surface-treat

CON $320,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

S Rte. 632 Total $190,000 $245,446 $74,554 $74,554 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rt.0779 Davis Hankins Lane PE $0

$0

STATE 

FORCES/HIRED 

EQUIPMENT

RTE. 779 - Blade, Ditch and 

Surface-treat

CON $160,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0

110904 0679083P72 RW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

STATE 

FORCES/HIRED 

EQUIPMENT

Rte. 679 (Thomas Warner Bridge 

Rd) Rural Rustic.

CON $585,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

1.50 Miles West Rte. 613 Total $585,000 $0 $575,000 $263,240 $321,760 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Page 1 of 2 



State forces/Hired 

equip CN Only

824

9999.99 0.9 10/11/2024

State forces/Hired 

equip CN Only

1.3 Mi. S. Rte. 609

9999.99 1.3 12/27/2024

State forces/Hired 

equip CN Only

1 Mi. E. Rte. 606

9999.99 1.0 12/16/2025

Rt.0679 Tumbez Hollow Rd. PE $0

113035 0679083976 RW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

STATE 

FORCES/HIRED 

EQUIPMENT

Rte. 679 (Tumbez Hollow Rd) 

Rural Rustic

CON $595,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0613 Total $595,000 $0 $595,000 $0 $115,415 $413,879 $65,706 $0 $0

Rt.0606 Blanch Davis PE $0

115383 0606083979 RW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

STATE 

FORCES/HIRED 

EQUIPMENT

Rte. 606 - Blade, Ditch and pave CON $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rte. 609 Total $595,000 $0 $595,000 $0 $0 $0 $322,767 $272,233 $0 $0

Rt.0678 Lower Copper Creek PE $0

115384 0678083980 RW $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

STATE 

FORCES/HIRED 

EQUIPMENT

Rte. 678 - Blade, DItch and pave CON $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Rte. 606 Total $582,658 $0 $582,658 $0$0 $0 $0 $0 $116,240 $466,418

CON $0 $0

Total $0

$0$0 $0 $0 $0

$0

$0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0

$0

TBD TBD PE

Next Priority - TBD Next Priority - TBD RW $0

Page 2 of 2 



Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight























































































JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %
LEBANON 113.16 113.16 113.16 19.30%
RADIO STATION 51.12 51.12 51.12 8.72%
HAMLIN 77.64 77.64 77.64 13.25%
MOCASSIN 37.71 37.71 37.71 6.43%
DOGTOWN 45.78 45.78 45.78 7.81%
BELFAST 56.07 56.07 56.07 9.57%
BLACKFORD 27.89 27.89 27.89 4.76%
CLEVELAND 26.62 26.62 26.62 4.54%
FLATROCK 62.67 62.67 62.67 10.69%
FINNEY 24.48 24.48 24.48 4.18%
SWORDSCREEK 63.03 63.03 63.03 10.75%
Total Tons 586.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 586.17 48.85
2020 Tons 737.34 637.51 973.65 1208.01 1119.86 1134.88 1109.97 1036.26 987.48 877.46 806.23 812.77 11441.42 953.45
2019 Tons 752.92 661.84 740.69 856.36 841.97 779.48 882.57 774.21 733.39 801.41 649.21 815.94 9289.99 774.17
2018 Tons 684.04 622.46 730.93 789.20 865.32 783.50 811.93 851.50 703.08 785.71 758.04 688.06 9073.77 756.15
2017 Tons 656.45 616.84 740.53 682.00 836.71 789.31 755.54 812.25 714.43 714.43 722.52 649.91 8690.92 724.24
2016 Tons 606.64 690.79 871.51 789.44 826.49 821.73 716.31 839.51 714.30 755.01 639.35 747.31 9018.39 751.53
2015 Tons 671.00 546.05 875.74 915.91 868.90 833.09 970.82 839.73 835.15 729.42 694.49 850.12 9630.42 802.54

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL Month Avg %
LEBANON 121.37 119.25 166.82 177.61 166.55 161.45 184.48 159.98 157.08 148.55 147.76 135.26 1846.16 153.85 16.14%
RADIO STATION 53.01 50.78 51.06 88.91 91.71 82.23 98.81 97.31 84.18 67.59 73.33 76.31 915.23 76.27 8.00%
HAMLIN 65.15 64.78 132.81 157.45 135.04 155.75 149.40 140.38 135.99 117.10 106.82 120.33 1481.00 123.42 12.94%
MOCASSIN 48.59 42.02 51.31 53.25 51.94 47.01 45.77 54.16 38.18 35.83 40.22 42.24 550.52 45.88 4.81%
DOGTOWN 60.37 73.68 78.48 111.22 85.61 90.36 88.85 92.59 78.99 87.10 72.91 86.42 1006.58 83.88 8.80%
BELFAST 93.39 51.04 92.85 106.55 115.92 115.71 105.59 93.92 110.74 96.85 80.71 79.92 1143.19 95.27 9.99%
BLACKFORD 48.27 28.95 54.20 81.83 59.57 62.43 76.25 56.65 66.57 51.91 43.13 50.51 680.27 56.69 5.95%
CARBO 40.48 40.33 90.01 102.68 105.82 103.46 19.36 502.14 71.73 4.39%
CLEVELAND 24.47 37.36 45.69 38.55 28.41 39.72 214.20 35.70 1.87%
FLATROCK 100.27 79.90 127.85 177.20 168.09 166.25 165.72 147.98 144.95 113.33 99.49 84.44 1575.47 131.29 13.77%
FINNEY 32.97 29.05 34.18 35.26 37.27 34.74 35.20 45.94 33.89 24.06 25.62 22.33 390.51 32.54 3.41%
SWORDSCREEK 73.47 57.73 94.08 116.05 102.34 115.49 116.07 109.99 91.22 96.59 87.83 75.29 1136.15 94.68 9.93%
Total Tons 737.34 637.51 973.65 1208.01 1119.86 1134.88 1109.97 1036.26 987.48 877.46 806.23 812.77 11441.42 953.45

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE TONNAGE REPORT FOR 2021

RUSSELL COUNTY SITE TONNAGE REPORT FOR 2020



January February March April May June July August September October November December Yearly Total %
Location
1-Tripples 21,500 20,500 17,500 19,500 46,000 15,150 2,500 14,000 9,000 12,500 14,000 11,500 203,650 9.06%
2-Bulk 72,500 96,000 78,500 77,500 97,500 37,000 25,000 37,750 31,800 40,500 58,000 75,000 727,050 32.36%
3-Side Road 53,500 73,500 52,500 56,000 57,500 20,850 5,750 13,750 4,200 19,500 26,000 40,500 423,550 18.85%
4-Pond 108,000 103,000 101,000 88,500 52,000 71,250 51,750 42,500 69,500 49,500 37,500 28,500 803,000 35.74%
5-Transfer 7,000 15,500 5,500 8,000 7,000 8,250 7,500 13,500 5,500 8,000 2,000 2,000 89,750 3.99%
Total Gallons 262,500 308,500 255,000 249,500 260,000 152,500 92,500 121,500 120,000 130,000 137,500 157,500 2,247,000
Total Loads (2500 Gallons) 105 123 102 100 104 61 37 49 48 52 55 63 899
3000 Gallons 88 103 85 83 87 51 31 41 40 43 46 53 749
Contractors Work Days Hauled 15 16 13 17 19 16 14 14 14 14 19 16 187
County Work Days 20 19 21 22 20 23 22 21 21 21 18 18 246
Days In Month 31 28 31 30 31 30 31 31 30 31 30 31 365

Gallons Per Day 8,468 11,018 8,226 8,317 8,387 5,083 2,984 3,919 4,000 4,194 4,583 5,081
Contractor Gallons Hauled Per Day 17,500 19,281 19,615 14,676 13,684 9,531 6,607 8,679 8,571 9,286 7,237 9,844
Contractor Loads Per Day 7 8 8 6 5 4 3 3 3 4 3 4

LEACHATE TOTAL (GALLONS) 2020


	ASSISTANTREGISTRARSALARYFEB2020.pdf
	Sheet1

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 2/8/21         6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 2/8/21             6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):
	ATTACHMENTS:

	Virginia Governor Ralph Northam - January.pdf
	virginia.gov
	Virginia Governor Ralph Northam - January


	VDOT Rte 678 Moll Creek.pdf
	Plan View final
	Cross view final
	1-678_FWS_Online Project Review Request
	2-00678-083-23806022_USFWS_OSL_20200506
	United States Department of the Interior
	FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

	Official Species List
	Project summary
	Endangered Species Act species
	Mammals
	Fishes
	Clams
	Critical habitats


	USFWS National Wildlife Refuge Lands and Fish Hatcheries

	3-00670-084-24372564_SCT
	4-678-Photos
	5-Plan View Sketch
	6-Cross View Sketch
	7-00678-083-23806022_BatInventory_20190327_wpics
	3-27-19_Bat_Inventory_Form-Rt._678-083-364557-821944-Bridge__6248
	3-29-19_Bat_Inventory-Rt__678-083-Bridge__6248_Pic__1
	3-29-19_Bat_Inventory-Rt__678-083-Bridge__6248_Pic__2
	3-29-19_Bat_Inventory-Rt__678-083-Bridge__6248-Pic__5

	EQ429.00678-083-23806022
	00678-083-23806022_GISIntegrator_T&E_Map_20200506
	00678-083-23806022_GISIntegrator_T&E_Report_20200506
	5-Plan View Sketch
	6-Cross View Sketch
	4-678-Photos
	7-00678-083-23806022_BatInventory_20190327_wpics
	3-27-19_Bat_Inventory_Form-Rt._678-083-364557-821944-Bridge__6248
	3-29-19_Bat_Inventory-Rt__678-083-Bridge__6248_Pic__1
	3-29-19_Bat_Inventory-Rt__678-083-Bridge__6248_Pic__2
	3-29-19_Bat_Inventory-Rt__678-083-Bridge__6248-Pic__5


	VDOT 6 Year Plan.pdf
	RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA

	ASSISTANT REGISTRAR SALARY.pdf
	Sheet1

	ASSISTANT REGISTRAR SALARY.pdf
	Sheet1


	VhZGxpbmUtODkxNjU4LWVuLmh0bWwA: 
	form1: 
	query: Search
	button5: 




